The Club® Member Directory 2019-2020



Table of Contents

Contact Information
Diamond Resorts Membership
1. How The Club Works
2. How Your Membership Works
3. Points Allocation
4. Points Values
5. Managing Your Points
6. Reservation Periods / Booking Windows
7. Reservation Procedures
8. Reservations for Your Guests
9. Cancelling Reservations
10. Resort Check-In
11. Interval International® (II)
12. Member Benefits and Offers
13. Travel Related Member Benefits
14. Home & Lifestyle Member Benefits
15. Money Matters Member Benefits
16. Club Community
17. Benefits At-A-Glance
Diamond Resorts Points Values
Africa
Asia
Australasia
British Isles
Continental Europe and Beyond
Caribbean, Central America and South America
Mexico
United States and Canada
Cruises
2019 Weeks Calendar94
2020 Weeks Calendar



Contact Information

2019 Hours of Operation & Holiday Schedule

All call center services will be closed or have reduced operational hours on the following public holidays:	
Martin Luther King, Jr. Day	19
President's Day	19
Memorial Day	19
Independence Day	19
Labor Day	19
Veteran's Day	19
Thanksgiving	19
Friday, November 29, 20	19
Christmas Day	19

Standard Call Center Hours

Monday – Friday: 6:00 a.m. – 6:00 p.m. (PT) Saturday: 6:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. (PT) Closed on Sundays

International Reservations

Monday – Friday 9:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. (as per that country's time zone)

Platinum Member Services Hours

7 days a week, 24 hours a day, 365 days per year



Contact Telephone Numbers and Emails

The Club Reservations and Services (toll free)	1.877.DRI.CLUB (1.877.374.2582)
Platinum Members	
Accessibility Assistance	
	AccessRequirements@DiamondResorts.com
Fax	
Email	

International Numbers

Argentina
Australia
France
Germany
Ireland
Italy
Mexico
Spain
United Kingdom



Diamond Resorts Membership

Vacations aren't a luxury - they're a necessity.

As a member, you always have another great vacation to look forward to, and time to connect with the people and things in your life that matter most.

With Diamond Resorts, you have access to a world of entertainment and activities. From unforgettable getaways to exclusive concerts to VIP receptions and dinners, you can always turn to us to recharge and reconnect. Plus, with our focus on quality and flexibility, you can return to a favorite property, book a cruise to explore new countries, experience an amazing adventure, or attend a once-in-a-lifetime event with the same level of confidence and anticipation, each time.

Our points system makes traveling when you want, where you want and how you want easier than ever. Use your points for resort stays, airfare, luxury cruises or other travel services. As a Platinum, Gold or Silver member, you will also have access to exclusive benefits during your stay. So, whether you are returning to a favorite destination or exploring somewhere new, you can count on the quality and comfort you've come to expect from Diamond.

Because vacations should be easy, fun and unforgettable, and more than a reward for hard work. Vacations are fuel for a better life in between our moments away.

That's what a Diamond Resorts membership delivers. Time after time, vacation after vacation, event after event, you and your family can look forward to our unparalleled hospitality. Whether you're enjoying time at your favorite resort, planning a month abroad with friends or joining us for a VIP reception, we go above and beyond to help you enjoy the feeling of vacation all year long.

1. HOW THE CLUB WORKS

1.1 Resorts and Collections

Diamond owned and managed resorts have been allocated into five groupings that we call Collections. The Collections have been created to ensure the facilities included in each one will be available for use by their respective members and by members of The Club. This arrangement also ensures that the resorts within a Collection remain available to the members of that Collection; whereas resorts that are part of The Club can change. While Cabo Azul Resort consists of only one resort, for illustrative purposes of this guide, it is considered a Collection.

The five Collections are named below, and the resorts that are currently within each are listed in the governing documents for each of the Collections:

- U.S. Collection
- Hawaii Collection
- California Collection
- European Collection
- Cabo Azul Resort

A member's purchase documentation will clearly show into which Collection the member purchased and the resorts within that Collection at the time of purchase.

For owners who have dedicated their fixed or floating week usage rights to The Club in exchange for points, their documentation will show from which resort they originally purchased and, in certain circumstances, the Collection from which their points are allocated.

A company cannot purchase a Collection membership, but once a Collection membership is purchased by an individual, it may be placed by a member in a family or living trust or transferred to a company. (The transfer may be subject to a transfer fee.)

1.2 Affiliated Resorts

In addition to the resorts within each Collection, The Club has affiliations with many other resorts which expand the portfolio of destinations at which you can stay when using points. These resorts may not have the Diamond Resorts brand standards and amenities you may expect, but they are monitored to ensure they meet Diamond's standards of quality and service. Each affiliated resort is subject to cancellation and removal from The Club, and new affiliated resorts can be added at any time. Inventory in affiliated resorts may be limited.

1.3 Primary Member-Only Reservation Resorts

The Club has affiliated with certain resorts which are only available for Primary Members to book. The resorts that permit Primary Member-Only Reservations may not be booked by Associate Members or guests of members. Each resort with Primary Member-Only Reservations are subject booking restrictions, qualifications and/or cancellation and removal from The Club.

1.4 Member Benefits

In addition to resorts, The Club offers a global array of member benefits, discounts, offers and promotions that allow you to exchange points for a wide variety of products and travel services. Please refer to the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com or Section 12 of this directory. All benefits are ancillary and are subject to change and/or cancellation without notice. A purchase should not be made based solely on the Member Benefits.

1.5 The Club Fees and Dues

1.5.1 Property and Service Fees

Property and service fees relate to your obligation for the maintenance, management, refurbishment and operation of the resorts within the Collection of which you are a member. These fees are based on the number of points you own.

The property and service fees relating to the Collections are made up of two parts:

- A Collection base fee that all members pay regardless of the number of points they own
- A Collection per point fee

For those with traditional deeded/fixed ownership, the property and service fees are invoiced separately by their respective resorts. Collection base fees and per point fees may vary among Collections.

1.5.2 The Club Dues

Members of The Club are also assessed annual dues to cover the services required to operate The Club, including management, member benefits, web services, member publications and collateral materials. The amount of The Club dues will be determined by The Club each year, and may vary by Collection, membership class and/ or loyalty tier. The Club dues may be billed on a set per-member class or loyalty tier basis, a per point owned basis, a combination of these or another method established by The Club.

1.5.3 Paying Fees and Dues

When you receive your invoice or application for payment, your online account will be updated to show the amount outstanding and when it is due. Your account history is located in the Member Area under My Account/Payments. You may pay online by electronic check/direct debit, credit card or debit card, 24 hours a day, by following the instructions on the website. You may also use the automated function by calling Member Services, selecting the option to pay dues and entering your membership number, credit card number and the amount to be applied. Any deposit made toward next year's bookings will be deducted from the balance due. Any overpayment of fees and dues will be credited to the following year.

1.5.4 Non-payment of Fees and Dues

If fees and dues are not paid by the due date on the invoice, then membership rights will be suspended until payment is made and any reservations are subject to cancellation.

Default, recovery and interest charges may be added to your account for non-payment of dues and fees.

1.5.5 Late Charges

If fees and dues have not been received by the due date, then late charges will apply. The invoice and/or accompanying letter will advise how much these charges will be. Failure to pay all fees and dues in arrears may lead to the cancellation of your membership, pursuant to the Assessment, Billing and Collection Policy established by your vacation owners' association.

1.5.6 Payment of Fees and Dues for Next Year

If a booking is made for the following year, then a prepayment amount for your dues and fees may be requested prior to the booking being made. The remainder due, if any, will be invoiced at the usual billing time; this must then be paid by the due date on the invoice/application for payment to ensure the reservation is not canceled. Should the following year's dues be less than what has already been paid for the reservation, then the account will show a credit.

2. HOW YOUR MEMBERSHIP WORKS

2.1 Primary Member

Each membership must have a designated primary member who will receive communications and invoices.

2.2 Associate Member

Associate members are nominated by the primary member and are usually family members and/or close friends. They can make a booking either on the primary member's behalf or for themselves using the primary member's points. An associate member will not have access to the primary member's information and is not financially responsible for the membership. However, to make a booking all financial aspects of the membership must be in good standing. An associate member form with the associate's details must be completed, signed by all parties and returned to the Diamond Resorts office listed on the form. Associate members cannot check-in at a Primary Member-Only Reservations Resort and are ineligible to redeem points for Member Benefits.

2.3 Membership Renewal

Your membership is renewed automatically on January 1 of each year, dependent on the timely payment of your Club dues. This keeps your membership current and allows you to make reservations, save points and use the member benefits available to you.

2.4 Membership Disputes

In the event of a dispute between members of the same membership, the decision of the designated primary member shall be final.

2.5 Membership Cards

You will receive your membership card after an initial points purchase. The cards do not have an expiration date. Should you change Diamond Loyalty® levels during the year, you will be sent a new permanent card to reflect your new level. If your card is lost or stolen, please visit the Member Information page in the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com for a one-time replacement. A \$25 replacement fee will be charged.

2.5.1 Associate Member Cards

You can purchase an associate membership card for any associate member you have authorized to use your account in the Money Matters section of the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com.

2.6 Keeping Your Contact Information Current

Please keep your contact information (home address, telephone numbers and email addresses) updated. You can make changes online in the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com by choosing Preferences in the My Account section, or by contacting Member Services.

Please notify Member Services if your name changes. Some changes to your membership may incur administrative charges and you will be advised of the charges at that time.

2.7 Suspension of Your Membership

Suspension is the temporary withdrawal of membership rights, such as the right to make reservations or use the features and/or benefits of your membership. There are a number of reasons why a membership may be suspended and may include, but are not limited to, any one or a combination of the following:

- Conduct unbecoming a member
- Breach of the rules and regulations, including untimely or non-payment of dues, late penalty charges and any other charges that may be levied, together with the untimely or non-payment of a loan or finance arrangement

- Unavailability of the week/accommodation which has been assigned by a member to The Club, if applicable
- Unacceptable transfer, selling or renting of accommodation for commercial purposes

During suspension, you cannot make new reservations and any reservations currently confirmed are subject to cancellation. All account fees and dues are required to be paid and the account maintained current during any suspension period.

If membership is suspended for non-payment of fees and dues, late penalty charges will continue to accrue until payment of all money due is made in full.

2.8 Termination of Your Membership

You may have your membership terminated if you elect to withdraw your original fixed or floating week assigned to The Club or it becomes unavailable for use by members of The Club.

Termination may also be the ultimate action taken against a member who has been suspended in circumstances where the member fails to refrain from inappropriate conduct or to remedy the breach following suspension. Under certain circumstances, a member may elect to withdraw from The Club.

Termination will only occur 30 days after the written notification of the proposed termination has been sent to the member. Termination of a membership is deemed as the complete withdrawal of membership rights on a permanent basis.

3. POINTS ALLOCATION

Each year on January 1 (as long as your dues are current), your membership is updated with your annual allocation of points, which you can use to make reservations. If you have assigned a fixed or floating week with biennial occupancy to The Club, 50% of the week's value in points will be allocated each year.

- If you will not be using all of your points in that current year, then you can save them by the 'save by' dates found in Section 5.1.
- If you need more points in the current year, then you can borrow points up to the annual allocation from the next year (see Section 5.2).
- If you had points saved from the previous year, they were added to the current annual allocation for use within that year and cannot be saved for a second year.
- If you borrowed points last year, they were deducted from the current annual allocation.
- You can view your current year number of points at DiamondResorts.com.
- You can only use your points if your annual maintenance fees, taxes and/or dues are paid in full or prepaid if borrowing points.

3.1 Term Points vs. Non-expiring (Perpetual) Points

When you purchase points, you are purchasing a beneficial interest within a Collection. Certain members have purchased term points that have a defined end date when they automatically expire or are withdrawn from the timeshare program. For example, all points in the European Collection are term points that end in 2054. Other members have purchased points in perpetuity; they have no defined expiration date. This will be explained during the purchase discussions, and the contract documentation will also indicate what type of points were purchased.



4. POINTS VALUES

4.1 Weekly Resort Points Values

All accommodation types at resorts in the Diamond portfolio have been assigned a points value for each week in the calendar. This value is determined by the location and facilities at the resort, the season and week number, check-in day, accommodation size and accommodation facilities. The number of points needed to make a reservation are listed in the Diamond Resorts Points Values beginning on page 28 of this directory.

4.2 Changes in Points Values

While there may be points value variations to adjust for annual changes in seasons, check-in days, public holidays and special events, the total points value over the course of a year for standard check-in days will not increase.

The only exception to changing points values may be where an affiliate or inventory at a Primary Member-Only Reservation Resort (i.e. a resort that is neither owned nor managed by Diamond Resorts) undergoes refurbishment or structural changes that warrant the points values to be re-evaluated and amended accordingly. This change may be to raise or lower values and may be adjusted without notification. In the event that such an adjustment occurs, all existing reservations will be accepted at the points values applicable at the time of booking.

5. MANAGING YOUR POINTS

5.1 Saving Points Deadlines

If you do not intend to use all or part of your current year's allocated points within the current year, then you can save points into the following year's allocation, as long as your dues are paid in full. The deadlines by which points must be saved each year are:

- Save up to 100% of the annual allocation of points by June 30.
- Save up to 50% of the annual allocation of points (if 50% has not already been saved) between July 1 and August 31.
- Save up to 25% of the annual allocation of points (if 25% of the allocation has not already been saved) between September 1 and October 31.

5.1.1 How to Save Points

Go to DiamondResorts.com and log in to your account or call Member Services to save points. Saved points may be accessed during the current year.

Reservations made with points from the current year's allocation for arrival in the year after the points were allocated will require the arrival year's maintenance fees to be paid in full prior to your arrival or your reservation may be canceled.

5.2 Borrowing Points

If you need more points for a reservation than you have available in their current year's allocation, you can borrow up to the annual allocation of points from next year's allocation by paying a deposit equal to 75% of the current year's maintenance fees. This amount will then be deducted from next year's maintenance fee bill. You can only borrow from next year's allocation of points and not from any year beyond that. You can borrow points that have previously been saved from the current year's allocation without a deposit, although an administrative fee may be charged.

Once points have been borrowed they will expire in the year in which they were borrowed unless they are used. They cannot be saved for use in the following year.

5.2.1 How to Borrow Points

When you make a reservation through your account online, the system will allow you to borrow points if you do not have enough remaining in the current year, however, a deposit is required at the time of booking. An agent in Member Services is available to assist if reservations are made by phone and this deposit will be collected as part of the online booking process for online reservations.

5.3 Diamond Flexibility

Are you in need of more points to complete your reservation but you do not want to borrow points from your following year's allocation? You can take advantage of Diamond Flexibility. This option gives you the flexibility to purchase one-time use points to be applied toward your reservation.

- Standard members pay \$0.36 per point
- Silver members pay \$0.31 per point
- Gold members pay \$0.28 per point
- Platinum members pay \$0.26 per point

If you are a Barclay's Card member, you will receive a 10% rebate off all purchases made with your Barclay's Card for your Diamond Flexibility Option. Your rebate will be processed in the form of a check within 30 days following your purchase.

5.4 Diamond Value

Silver, Gold and Platinum members may purchase one-time use points at an advantageous rate to complete a reservation during the applicable window:

- Silver members pay \$0.13 per point on non-discounted reservations when booking within 14 days of arrival
- Gold members pay \$0.13 per point on non-discounted reservations when booking within 28 days of arrival
- Platinum members pay \$0.13 per point on non-discounted reservations when booking within 35 days of arrival

5.5 Selling Points

You can sell points to another member or non-member by private arrangement, provided that you use an authorized resale company. by private arrangement. Once an agreement has been made, the selling member must contact Member Services to advise of this proposed transaction, at which time the current procedure for transfers will be explained. As soon as all formalities have been completed such as verifying memberships, settlement of outstanding maintenance/ management fees and receiving the completed and signed documentation in full along with payment of the respective transfer administration fee, the transfer will be processed.

NOTE: Resale points or points that are sold privately or through a reseller may have restricted use (i.e. they cannot be exchanged for use in The Club and/or redeemed for member benefits).

5.6 Gifting Points

You are free to gift points to your spouse, siblings, parents or children. Points may also be gifted to a beneficiary in the event of death (either under the terms of a will or in accordance with the applicable inheritance rules of the Collection). Please note that your beneficiary is not required to accept the membership. In this case, the membership will terminate.

6. RESERVATION PERIODS / BOOKING WINDOWS

6.1 Members with Home Collection Priority

Most members have a Home Collection Priority. This means you can book into your own Home Collection starting 13 months prior to your planned arrival date. At 10 months prior to arrival, all resorts within The Club portfolio become available to all members for booking, subject to availability.

If you have points in more than one Collection, then the rules for each Collection apply to the appropriate points allocation (i.e. you will only be able to use all of your points together to make a reservation at 10 months prior to arrival and not any earlier).

6.2 Members with Home Resort Priority

Some members also have a Home Resort Priority. This means that when they purchased Collection points, they owned a fixed or floating week at a resort (their home resort). These members can confirm a reservation at their home resort 12 months prior to arrival.

If these members do not confirm a reservation at their home resort 10 months prior to their check-in date, the assigned week is made available to other members of The Club. These members also have the option to book at any time from 13 months prior to their planned arrival date into their Home Collection, and then at 10 months at any other resort in The Club portfolio, (i.e. across all the Collections and at affiliate resorts).

6.3 Booking Windows

Reservation booking windows are as follows:

- From 13 months members can confirm a reservation at any resort in their Home Collection.
- From 12 months members can book into their home resort (where applicable).
- From 10 months members can book into ANY available resort in The Club.

6.4 Platinum Member Booking Windows

This new benefit, exclusive to Platinum members of The Club, provides an extended 30 day booking window for select Developer Inventory* in certain resorts. You can now book 14 months in advance in your Home Collection, or 11 months in advance at other Collections.

*The Developer owns certain inventory at many of the Collection resorts which is not part of a Collection. This inventory varies over time, by resort and by season. The Developer makes no guarantees regarding the amount, location, or type of Developer Inventory available through this benefit. For a complete and up-to-date list of Developer Inventory currently available to Platinum members for advance booking, please visit the Member Area/My Reservations/ Simple Search. Access to Developer Inventory is subject to change without notice and in the sole discretion of the Developer.

7. RESERVATION PROCEDURES

7.1 Making a Reservation

Reservations can be made up to 10-14 months before the arrival date, depending on membership rights (see Section 6). You can make as many reservations as you wish, up to the value of the points available to you, as long as all Club dues and maintenance fees are current.

If you are restricted to traveling during peak seasons where demand is high, such as on public holidays and over school breaks, and you know your travel dates, then we suggest you confirm the booking request as far in advance as possible, particularly if you require larger size accommodation (e.g. two and three bedroom), as demand during these times is typically very high. All reservations are made on a firstcome, first-served basis and are subject to availability. Upon confirmation of a booking, you will be advised if there may be any additional charges during your stay.

7.1.1 Determine how many points are required

The points values for all of the resorts are listed in the Reservations Directory section of this book. To establish how many points are required:

- Determine the preferred dates of travel.
- Check the proposed travel dates against the Weeks Calendar for the year of travel to determine the week number.
- Select the preferred resort and use the grid to select the accommodation type and corresponding week number. The Reservations Directory will indicate the number of points required for a 7-night stay when checking in on a standard check-in day.

7.1.2 Searching for availability and booking your reservation

Book your stay quickly and easily online at DiamondResorts.com. To book your stay online, log in to the Member Area and go to Book with Flexible Search under My Reservations. You can search by location, experience, specific arrival date, date range or points range. Once your preferences are entered, select Search to display your options. You can choose to have your results displayed as a list or on a calendar. You can view prices in points, your currency, or points plus your currency. Make your choice, select Book It, and follow the steps to confirmation.

When searching availability using the Flexible Search feature, your FAVORITE places or WISHLIST places can display as top choices on the search engine. You can do this by tagging the places you love from the Member Area. Just select Locations, find a resort, hotel or cruise that you frequent or would like to visit and tag accordingly. FAVORITE places are denoted by a heart ♥ and WISHLIST places are denoted by a star ★.

Use the Find a Vacation feature to quickly search for availability worldwide by specifying the number of nights you wish to stay, number of occupants, and accommodation type. The accommodation types are denoted by icons: A Diamond Managed Resort, a Club Affiliated Resort, a Primary Member-Only Reservations Resort, and a Cruise. Choose your region and select a resort or cruise. The availability will return on a calendar. You can drag across the timeline to view and select availability.

7.1.3 Valued Getaways

Valued Getaways makes finding affordable vacations easy. Find all in one place reasonably priced 7 night stays for availability in The Club, The Club Select and Diamond Instant Getaways for 5,000 points or less.

Simply select your preferred month, year and region, and the Valued Getaways search engine does the rest.

7.1.4 Loyalty search requests

We will do the searching for you! Silver, Gold and Platinum members may set up an automated search either online or with a dedicated Member Services representative for a resort or region, date or date range, number of nights and any accommodation size or type, up to 10 months prior to arrival.

To use the search online feature if your desired availability is not found, you will automatically be given the option of placing an ongoing search.

- Silver members may set up (1) one active search
- Gold members may set up (3) three active searches
- Platinum members may set up (5) five active searches



7.2 Points Values

7.2.1 Weekly points values

Weekly points values as shown in the Reservations Directory are valid when checking in on the designated check-in day, which is stated on each resort points table. If you stay for durations other than seven nights or check in on a day other than the designated check-in day, the nightly values apply.

7.2.2 Variable points values

When booking Club affiliated hotels, the points are shown as "starting at" with a nightly points rate.

7.2.3 Nightly, midweek and weekend points values

Reservations with a duration of less than seven nights are available at certain resorts. This also applies to additional nights booked following a standard weekly reservation.

The points calculation for a stay of less than seven nights is as follows:

- Sunday to Thursday inclusive; each night is 10% of the weekly points value
- Friday and Saturday nights; each night is 30% of the weekly points value

Reservations made at selected Diamond managed resorts for arrival on a non-standard check-in day are calculated at short stay points values as noted above.

Any exceptions to this rule are indicated on the chart for the specific resort in the Member Directory. Current minimum stay for reservations with The Club is two nights unless otherwise noted. Remember you can always use your Diamond Flexibility benefit if you are needing additional points to complete your booking.

7.3 Reservations Less than 59 Days from Arrival

For certain resorts, if there is availability less than 59 days prior to arrival, then the standard check-in day weekly points values are discounted by 50%. For short stay points values at those selected resorts, a 50% discount will apply to all reservations made within 30 days of arrival. These reservations are typically very limited and subject to availability; however, they offer exceptional value for those with flexible travel plans and are offered on a first-come, first-served basis.

7.4 Reservations for the Following Year

If you are booking a reservation for the following year, then a deposit may need to be paid prior to the booking being confirmed. The remainder of the fees due will be invoiced at the usual billing time and must be paid by the due date on the invoice to ensure your reservation is not canceled.

7.5 Special Points Offers

The Club may offer additional points discounts to members to ensure optimum usage of a resort. These will be promoted in various ways, including but not limited to, on DiamondResorts.com and by email. To ensure you are receiving every value-packed offer available to you, please keep your contact preferences current.

7.6 Booking Accessible Accommodations

Reservations for accessible accommodations can be made by members with mobility requirements by calling the Access Requirements team. This team has access to book the accessible accommodation in Diamond managed resorts at the time of the call. If the resort requested is an affiliate, the team member will confirm if the resort offers the accommodation needed and ensure that the resort is made aware of the request. We are not able to guarantee or confirm accessibility will be fulfilled at the affiliate resort, so the agent will contact the member to offer assistance for alternate accommodations, if required.

If you have any access requirements or needs you wish us to be aware of, or if you want assistance in locating a resort that can provide comfortable accommodations for your needs, please contact us at your earliest convenience. Accessible units are available on a firstcome, first-served basis and are subject to availability.

- If you are traveling to North American or Asian resorts, please call 1.888.250.6150 or email AccessRequirements@DiamondResorts.com
- If you are traveling to European, Australasian or African resorts, please call 0345 359 0009 or email AccessRequirementsEurope@DiamondResorts.com

Accessible accommodation choices cannot be confirmed via online booking, however requests can be made at time of booking.

If accessible accommodations are not booked prior to 45 days before the arrival date, they will be released for general reservations.

7.7 Updating Accessibility Preferences

Please let us know of any accessibility requirements you have prior to arrival at the resort.

You can have your account flagged with details of which you would like us to be aware. You can update your accessibility profile online in the Member Area in Accessibility under Preferences. Tell your reservationist if booking by phone.

Each Diamond managed resort has its own Accessibility page at DiamondResorts.com that offers details about the resort including the surrounding terrain, grounds, accessibility of common areas, and any aids available on request such as shower chairs or toilet risers.

7.8 Third Party Reservations

As a member, you may make a reservation in your name and pass it on to family and friends for their personal use subject to obtaining a guest certificate. However, you are not allowed to make a reservation in your name and exchange it with anyone other than our appointed exchange company, Interval International (II). Reservations found to be made available to third parties other than with a valid guest certificate or through an II exchange will be cancelled, and the points used will be forfeited. This could also result in a suspension of membership.

7.9 Reservations Made for Commercial Gain

Bookings cannot be made for commercial gain. The Club has been created for the enjoyment of all members. Purchases and/or reservations made solely to sell or rent, for a profit or financial gain are not permitted. Advertising online or otherwise for such rental opportunities is likewise prohibited. If such practices are discovered, The Club reserves the right to cancel those bookings and may suspend and/or terminate your membership.

8. RESERVATIONS FOR YOUR GUESTS

8.1 Requesting a Guest Stay

You can make reservations for your family or friends without staying with them by advising Member Services that a guest, with your authorization, will be occupying the booked accommodation. A guest certificate will then be issued in the form of a confirmation email or letter in their name. The first guest certificate following the annual points allocation will be free and additional complimentary certificates may be offered, dependent on your membership level. All subsequent guest certificates for the remainder of that points allocation year will require a fee per guest certificate, payable by credit or debit card upon booking. Only Primary members may check in at a Primary Member-Only Reservations Resort.

- Standard members receive (1) one complimentary guest reservation per year.
- Silver members receive (3) three complimentary guest reservations per year.
- Gold and Platinum members receive (5) five complimentary reservations per year.
- Guest reservation fees are \$35 per reservation.

8.2 Guest Certificate Rules

A guest is defined as anyone who checks in who is not the Primary or Associate member. If a guest does not present a guest certificate or confirmation in his or her name at the time of arrival, then the resort may not be able to complete the check-in.

8.3 Guest Responsibilities

Guests must comply with all rules and regulations governing The Club and the resort during their stay. Members ultimately take full responsibility for any infractions of the resort rules and will be responsible for payment of any expenses incurred or not settled by guests during their stay, as well as the cost of any damage caused by the quests.

A guest may bring additional people to stay, but the total number of guests must not exceed the maximum occupancy of the accommodation.

9. CANCELLING RESERVATIONS

9.1 Cancellation Penalties

Depending on the notification period, cancellation of a reservation will mean a loss of points calculated as a percentage of the points used.

Notification of cancellation percentage loss of points:

- 91–365 days prior to arrival date 0%
- 61–90 days prior to arrival date 25%
- 31–60 days prior to arrival date 50%
- 0–30 days prior to arrival date 100%

If you need to cancel a confirmed reservation, contact Member Services as soon as possible, or cancel online in the Member Area in Confirmed Reservations under My Reservations.

If you cancel a reservation, you may not re-book a similar reservation as a late availability reservation (see Section 7) or any other discounted points booking. Members are encouraged to purchase a Reservation Protection Plan (RPP) at the time of booking. This will ensure 100% reimbursement of the points charged for the booking should they need to cancel for any reason up to 31 days prior to arrival (except in the case of a reservation using Diamond Value points, where cash will be returned).

9.2 Points Returned Due to Cancellations

Points that have been returned as part of a cancellation can be saved for the following year as long as they have not been saved from a prior year and were not borrowed points from the following year. Saving points deadlines still apply.

9.3 Club Operating Company Cancellations

The Club may have to cancel reservations in certain circumstances, such as in the instance of a natural disaster, or when a resort ceases to be part of The Club portfolio or becomes unsuitable for use. In these unusual instances, The Club will give as much notice as possible and will offer alternative arrangements.

10. RESORT CHECK-IN

10.1 In-Resort Rules

Each occupant of the accommodation must comply with the rules of that resort and The Club at all times. No member or guest is permitted to keep an animal, bird, fish or other livestock in a resort accommodations other than where The Club and/or resort rules allow, such as in the case of service animals.

10.2 Check-in after the Planned Arrival Date

If members are not intending to check in at the resort on the originally booked date of arrival or their plans change and they are unable to arrive as previously scheduled, they must contact the resort Front Desk/Reception 24 hours prior to the original arrival date and advise when they will be arriving. Failure to do so may result in the cancellation of the booking and the possibility that there may be no availability when the member arrives.

10.3 Non-Arrival

If members do not cancel a reservation and do not use their reservation, then they forfeit the points used for that booking and may be charged a no-show fee.

11. INTERVAL INTERNATIONAL® (II)

11.1 II Membership

As a member of The Club, you are automatically enrolled in an Interval International® membership. II offers an exchange service through a network of approximately 2,900 resorts in over 80 countries. II provides its members with comprehensive exchange services and a variety of other exciting benefits that offer value and convenience at home and on the road.

All II benefits, processes and procedures are subject to their rules, policies and fees, and may be subject to cancellation/change without notice. II memberships may be disrupted if Club fees are not paid by the due date. This could result in a delay in II usage.

11.2 Requesting an II Exchange

You may go online to Intervalworld.com, log in to your account and search for availability. You may place a request by using your II member number online or by calling Member Services and placing a request with an agent.

The number of points required to make an exchange with II is available in a table in the annual II directory. The number of points required to make a reservation depends on the level of resort, season and accommodation size. All II-related exchanges or II Getaway transactions are subject to II's terms and conditions, which can be found at Intervalworld.com and in the back of the annual II directory.

Upon placing a request, the applicable II exchange fee will be charged. Il charges a different fee for domestic/short haul and international/long haul exchanges, and fees are subject to change.

You can use points saved from the previous year to make a booking with II for the following year, therefore having a potential three-years for use (e.g. if you saved 2019 points to 2020, you could make an II exchange reservation in 2020 for arrival in 2021). The deadline to do this is October 31 of every year.

11.3 II Pending Reservations

If II is unable to confirm a request instantly, you may place a pending request for the location(s) and date(s) desired. New weeks are added to II's system every day. By placing a pending request, you give yourself a better chance of securing your request, as the system will usually match new weeks deposited to requests that have already been placed. Il requires that you select a minimum of one resort with three arrival dates or three resorts with one arrival date to place a formal request. An exchange fee is payable at the time of registering a pending request to allow for immediate confirmation if a match is secured.

11.4 II Cancellations

In the event of a cancellation, II retains the points used and allows you to make an alternative booking for anything up to one year, providing you have given sufficient notice. Full details of II's cancellation policy can be found at Intervalworld.com or in the annual II directory.

11.5 Il Guest Certificates

You can confirm an II exchange booking and allow someone else to use the reservation. You must request a guest certificate from II for which you will be charged. You will be notified of this charge at the time the request is made. The person checking in to the resort must be at least 21 years of age. Guests will not be given access to a resort or accommodation unless they have a guest certificate in their possession.

11.6 II Short Stay Exchanges

Il makes short stay exchange bookings available online for three to six night durations. These transactions are subject to an exchange fee, and are only available to members with Interval Gold[®] membership.

12. MEMBER BENEFITS AND OFFERS

12.1 Member Benefits

This program offers products, services and exclusive subscriptions for either points, a combination of points and cash, or a discounted cash rate. Each offer is unique and therefore, the procedure for redeeming a member benefit will depend on the product, service or subscription chosen. Terms and Conditions apply for each benefit. In addition, certain products and services are only available during specific time periods. The Terms and Conditions governing the member benefits offered are available in the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com.

12.2 Member Offers

Various offers will be made available to you through various types of communication. Please make sure your email address and contact information are updated in your member account. After registration and login, access Preferences in the Member Area of DiamondResorts. com to sign up for these offers. Terms and Conditions of these promotions are disclosed with each offer.

The Club Member Benefits program is not a part of any purchase, but is provided with your annual membership. All benefits are subject to availability, change or termination at any time without notice.

13. TRAVEL RELATED MEMBER BENEFITS

13.1 Cruises

Your cruise options now offer excellent values in cruising, and the flexibility to use points and cash, or all points, depending on the cruise booked.

13.1.1 Cruises (using points)

Sail away and enjoy a variety of cruise itineraries from our cruise partners. Do as much or as little as you like: Enjoy mouthwatering food, award-winning entertainment, a variety of on-board activities, exciting ports-of-call, off-shore excursions and so much more. These cruises can be booked instantly using all points, up to 10 months in advance of arrival. If you do not have enough points available, your Diamond Flexibility benefit can be used to complete your reservation.

13.1.2 Diamond Luxury Cruises (using points and cash)

Diamond Luxury Cruises offers a select group of cruises priced at an excellent value. You can use your points to pay for a percentage of the cost at the time of booking, and instantly receive an available points value redemption rate. These cruise selections offer a "Best Available Rate" guarantee and are subject to terms and conditions.

Example for Gold and Platinum members:

7-night Western Caribbean Cruise with Royal Caribbean®:

- Example cost for two people in a large Oceanview Stateroom* for this cruise is \$3,948*
- You may choose to pay for up to 30% of this cruise with your points; you are provided an instant redemption rate of \$.30 per point
- \$3,948 x 30% = \$1,184.40, so subtracting this from the total cost means your cash purchase is now \$2,763.60
- \$1,184.40 divided by \$.30 per point = 3,948 points

This cruise can be booked for \$2,763.60 plus 3,948 points.

Example for Standard and Silver members:

7-night Eastern Caribbean Cruise with Carnival Cruises®:

- Example cost for two people in an Inside Cabin* for this cruise is \$1,298*
- You may choose to pay for up to 20% of this cruise with your points; you are provided an instant redemption rate of \$.20 per point.
- \$1,298 x 20% = \$259.60, so subtracting this from the total cost means your cash purchase is now \$962.63
- \$259.60 divided by \$.20 per point = 1,298 points

This cruise can be booked for \$1,038.40 plus 1,298 points

13.1.3 Diamond Ultra Luxury Cruises

Platinum Member of The Club

Platinum members can enjoy the benefits of a cruise ship such as gourmet dining options, on-board entertainment pools, a spa and fitness center, visits to exotic ports of call Australia. Southwest Asia, the Middle East, Europe and more) — but none of the crowd. On smaller ships (300–600 passengers, depending on the cruise ship), service is more personalized and executed flawlessly... from designated suite butler and bartender knowing you by name, to breakfast in bed or on-board enrichment program, guess are guaranteed the ultra-VIP treatment on all sailings!

How It Works:

- Guaranteed Best Available Rate
 travelservices.diamondresorts.com
- View itineraries for Seaburn[®] and Paul Gaugin[®] cruise ships online and calling 877.DRI.PLAT (374.7528).
- Platinum members can redeem points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point.

Example:

7-day Mediterranean, Rome to Athens

Ship: Seaburn Encore Stateroom: Suite Best Available Rate: \$7,598 per cabin Apply up to 7,598 points Applied Points Value: \$2,280 Cash Remainder: \$5,318



13.1.4 Diamond Luxury River Cruises

Platinum Members of The Club®

The rivers of the world are fast becoming hot spots for travelers. River Cruising has boomed in the last decade, and cruise lines are expanding to more exotic and interesting parts of the globe every year – including Europe, Asia and Africa. This is an excellent way to explore a destination. Discover local cultures and sights, and then hop back on your luxurious cruise ship and sail to the next stunning city or charming town. Included in most fares are shore excursions in every port of call, dining on board, Wi-Fi, and bicycles that you can use to explore on your won or to join guided tours.

How It Works:

- Guaranteed Best Rate Available
- View itineraries for AmaWaterways[™] on your member site or call 877.DRI.PLAT (374.7528)
- Platinum members can redeem points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point

Example:

7-night, Vilshofen to Budapest

Ship: AmaSonata Stateroom: Oceanview Best Available Rate: \$7,198 per cabin Apply up to 7,198 points Applied points value: 2,159 Cash Remainder: \$5,039 per cabin

*Taxes and additional charges may apply.

13.1.5 Cruise points for instant redemption

You now have the ability to instantly redeem points towards a portion of the cost of a cruise booked through our travel provider outside of the Diamond Luxury Cruise Program.

You may book cruises and immediately redeem points to cover a percentage of your accommodation according to your membership level.

- Standard: \$0.07 per point up to 20% of the cost
- Silver: \$0.08 per point up to 20% of the cost
- Gold: \$0.09 per point up to 100%/30% of the cost*
- Platinum: \$0.10 per point up to 100%/30% of the cost
- Redemption windows:
- Standard: January 1 December 31
- Silver: January 1 December 31
- Gold: January 1 December 31*
- Platinum: January 1 December 31*

*Gold members: From January 1st through March 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$0.09 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From April 1st through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$0.09 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases. **Platinum members**: From January 1st through April 30th of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$0.10 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From May 1st through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$0.10 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases.

To take advantage of this option:

- Book your cruise by calling 1.877.DRI.CLUB or 1.877.DRI.PLAT (Platinum members). Your cruise counselor will book your cruise and confirm the number of points available to you.
- You will pay for your cruise in cash and points are instantly deducted from the total cost of the booking. The points redemption maximum cap is based on

your membership loyalty level. A cruise redemption processing fee is payable at the time of exchange.

13.2 Flights and Travel Services

Book your travel and immediately redeem your points toward flights and travel services (such as hotel stays) outside of our network, and more.

13.2.1 Using your points

Use your points for flights or other travel services with instant redemption towards a portion of the cost when booking your travel through our Diamond Resorts travel provider.

- Book your travel by calling 1.877.DRI.CLUB or 1.877.DRI.PLAT (Platinum members). Your travel counselor will book your travel and confirm the number of points available to you.
- You will pay for your travel services bookings in cash and points are instantly deducted from the total cost of the booking. The points redemption maximum cap is based on your membership loyalty level. A travel redemption processing fee is payable at the time of exchange.

13.2.2 Flights and travel redemption

You can book and redeem points for flights and travel services according to your membership level redemption window*.

- Standard: \$0.07 per point up to 20% of the cost
- Silver: \$0.08 per point up to 20% of the cost
- Gold: \$0.09 per point up to 100%/30% of the cost*
- Platinum: \$0.10 per point up to 100%/30% of the cost*

Redemption windows:

- Standard: January 1 December 31
- Sliver: January 1 December 31
- Gold: January 1 December 31*
- Platinum: January 1 December 31*

*Gold members: From January 1st through March 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$0.09 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From April 1st through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$0.09 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases. **Platinum members**: From January 1st through Derp point at a 100% redemption rate. From May 1st through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$0.10 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases.

13.2.3 Air Miles

You can use your points to purchase miles on your choice of seven major airlines. Diamond Resorts is proud to participate in the following airline miles programs: United Airlines, Virgin Atlantic, American Airlines[®], Southwest Airlines, Frontier and Hawaiian Airlines[®]. This entitles you to receive 2.5 air miles/reward points for every Club point redeemed with one of these providers. Member benefit processing fees apply. Your points will appear in your air miles account within five business days. After June 30, points will be redeemed from the following use year. Once redeemed, this benefit is non-refundable and cannot be canceled.

13.2.4 Diamond Luxury Jets

Platinum members of The Club®

As a Platinum member, you and your family can now travel at your own pace and on your own schedule with a private flight at special rates only available to you. Enjoy luxurious amenities such as oversized recliners, extended legroom and options that include impressive entertainment options.

Call 1.877.DRI.PLAT (374.7528) to make your booking.

13.3 Resorts and Hotels

Use your points to Stay Vacationed® at resort and hotel choices around the world that are outside of the Diamond portfolio. You can take advantage of great rates using points, cash, or a combination to book through the programs below.

13.3.1 Diamond Luxury Hotels (using points and cash)

Diamond Luxury Hotels makes staying at a hotel more affordable, in a vast selection of cities worldwide. All luxury hotels offer a "Best Available Rate" guarantee.

- Standard and Silver members may use points for up to 20% of the cost at \$0.20 per point.
- Gold and Platinum members may use points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point.

13.3.2 Diamond Luxury Selection $^{\odot}$ Exclusively for Gold and Platinum Members

The newly enhanced Diamond Luxury Selection® offers a remarkable collection of private luxury villas, resorts and boutique hotels all available for you to book instantly with your points. Booking a memorable vacation is even easier now with the online booking capabilities and more properties in more destinations around the world. With Diamond Luxury Selection® you can browse and instantly book Diamond Exclusives, Luxury Steals or non-exclusive choices.

13.3.3 Diamond Instant Getaways

Spoil yourself with a spectacular vacation, when booking a 7-night resort getaway at 3,000 points or less. Simply select your preferred month, year and region. You may even find an all-inclusive resort (all-inclusive fees are not included) within the offerings, so you can take relaxation to a whole new level.

Reservations are 'by request' only. After requesting your week, one of your Member Service specialists will get back to you in 2–3 business days to advise of availability. After successful verification, the reservation is final. You are required for check-in; guests are ineligible for check-in. There may be all-inclusive or additional resort fees payable. Please view ALL details about the resort before requesting your week.

13.3.4 The Club Select

Enjoy a wide variety of 7-night stays at destinations you will love when booking with The Club Select. Explore ocean getaways and mountain retreats to city center visits and everywhere in between. You can book these destinations with your points or at discounted cash rates.

For reservations made using a credit card:

Cancellation made prior to 7 days of arrival date are charged the price of a one night stay. Cancellations made within 7 days of arrival date are refunded 50% of total reservation amount. Cancellations made 3 days prior to the arrival date are not refunded any amount – the entire amount is forfeited. Refunds are not awarded for no-shows or early checkouts.

For Reservations made using points:

- 0% loss of points if cancelled 365-91 days prior to arrival date
- 25% loss of points if cancelled 90-61 days prior to arrival date
- 50% loss of points if cancelled 90-61 days prior to arrival date
- 100% loss of points if cancelled 90-61 days prior to arrival date

13.4 Global Club Experience Events

Club Experience Events are created exclusively for members. They are a great opportunity for you to experience a Diamond resort with

the quality you are accustomed to, while discovering the history and culture of the area and building friendships with fellow members from all over the world! These 5-6 day events offer transportation, entry to all attractions visited, special entertainment and dedicated event hosts.

13.5 Member Adventures

Available to all members, Member Adventures will take you to places you have only dreamed of. Get up close and personal with wildlife and partake in activities that may challenge you to your physical limits at some of the most iconic destinations around the world. Each adventure is carefully planned from start to finish, and designed to offer you thrills and excitement.

Standard and Silver member may use points for up to 20% of the total coast at \$0.20 per point. Gold and Platinum members may use points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point.

13.6 Exclusive Member Escorted Journeys

Exclusive Member Escorted Journeys are available only to members (all levels) and cannot be booked anywhere else! These carefully selected tour itineraries will take you and fellow members to some of the most iconic destinations around the world, offering you the opportunity to experience the people, culture, traditions and highlights of the countries visited. There is no need to worry about where to go next, how to get there, where to stay and what to see or do; this will all be arranged by our partner in travel, The Big Journey Company. They will be there every step of the way to ensure you have a hassle-free travel experience that will leave you with everlasting memories and new friendships that we hope will stay with you for many years to come.

- Standard and Silver members may use points for up to 20% of the cost at \$0.20 per point.
- Gold and Platinum members may use points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point.

Examples: A Taste of Ireland with Dublin City Stay Tour

Standard and Silver members:

- Best Available Rate: \$3713.12
- 3713 Points Applied: -\$742.62
- Cash Remainder: \$2970.00

Gold and Platinum Members:

- Best Available Rate: \$3713.12
- 3713 Points Applied: -\$1113.94
- Cash Remainder: \$2599.00

13.7 Guided Travel Tours

More choices, more destinations and more departure dates for you to choose from in 2019 with a hand-picked selection of Guided Travel Tours brought to you by our partner in travel, Collette Worldwide. Take advantage of once-in-a-lifetime opportunity. Everything is planned for you and tour guides are included.

13.8 Diamond Luxury Sports

Using points only, book official VIP experience packages to some of the best events in sports around the globe! Experience first-hand some of the world's top golfers competing in Augusta, Georgia at The Masters, watch the best of the best in the world of tennis as they battle for the top spot at Wimbledon, or even take in all the action at a premiership football game!

13.9 Luxury Car:

Available to all members of The Club

Use your membership to book your car rental on your vacations by instantly redeeming points towards a portion of the cost.

How It Works:

- Guaranteed best available rate
- Standard and Silver members can book rental cars and instantly redeem points for up to 20% of the cost at \$.20 per point
- Gold and Platinum members can book rental cars and instantly redeem points for up to 30% of the cost at \$0.30 per point

Example:

A Platinum member chooses to offset the cost of a \$800 car rental by paying \$560 (70% of the cost) and converting 800 points at \$0.30 per point for \$240

13.10 Book Your Car

Whether you need an automobile for driving in the city, to explore the winding roads of the countryside, or to take a cross-country road trip, book your car hire and choose your pick-up location in more than 30 countries around the world.

Members will receive preferred partner pricing offering instant savings off daily, weekly and monthly rentals. The extensive selection of destinations and vehicles offered ensures access to the vehicle you need, when you want and where you want, depending upon availability.

13.11 Trace Me Diamond Luggage Tags

Exclusively made for members of The Club, Diamond Luggage Tags offer a strong, durable luggage tag that can be fastened to any of your belongings when traveling. It does not display your personal information, and will significantly help reduce the risk and hassle of your bag ever being lost, with a unique added feature.

Each luggage tag is embedded with a unique serial number and barcode with the ability to connect with the airport bag management system used by a vast majority of airlines and airports around the world. With your purchase of the luggage tag, you will receive 12 months of tracking service.

Simply purchase your Diamond Luggage Tag, register your unique serial number online, and fasten it to your bags. No matter where your bag lands, the local airport baggage handling staff can scan your tag barcode. This will identify you as the legal owner and you will be notified with the exact location of your bag and who to contact to ensure its return.

13.12 Destination Guides

Complimentary, printable guides are available for your favorite Diamond Resorts destinations.

Select Locations at DiamondResorts.com, choose your resort destination, and then Destination Guides. You can view all of the local attractions, events, restaurants and areas of interest. Select Download PDF to print, save or take along.

13.13 The National Parks and Federal Recreational Lands Pass

Learn, explore, discover and simply have fun in nature. America the Beautiful – the National Parks and Federal Recreational Lands Annual Pass is a great way to enjoy America. You can enjoy unlimited 12-month access to over 2,000 U.S. National Parks and Federal Recreation Areas. The pass covers entrance fees or standard amenity fees at sites managed by USDA FS, NPS, USFWS, BLM and Reclamation.

Make your next family getaway a visit to The Great Smokey Mountains while staying at Bent Creek Golf Village in Tennessee. Enjoy Grand Teton or Yellowstone National Parks while staying at Teton Club in Wyoming, and Petrified Forest or the Grand Canyon while staying at any of the Sedona destinations.

This is a popular gift for hikers, campers, and outdoor enthusiasts. Each pass is 1,500 points plus shipping and handling fee.

13.14 Important Information

All Club benefits and prices are subject to change, substitution, or termination at any time without notice. Any such changes will not affect confirmed bookings. This does not affect your statutory rights. Your account must be current with maintenance fees paid up-to-date and no outstanding balance to participate in The Club at Diamond Resorts exchange benefit program.

13.14.1 For all points redemption benefits

Points allocated in the current year may be redeemed for member benefits until June 30 but can be used for travel dates in the current and following year. After July 1, points can only be redeemed from the following year's allocation by borrowing points from the following calendar year. A 75% deposit will be required from you if you want to redeem points from the following use year (if you pay via direct debit, no deposit is required). The invoice for your chosen benefit should be dated and submitted within the eligible booking window for your membership level regardless of departure date. Members must be part of the traveling party. Members may exchange from 2,500 points up to their annual allotment for a combination of benefits unless otherwise noted. In respect of Travel Redemptions, Standard and Silver members may exchange from 1,500 points up to their annual allocation. Processing fees apply. The applicable fees will be collected at the time of your transaction. Associate, The Sampler[®], The Club Select and The Club Connection members cannot use their points to redeem for member benefits. Diamond Bonus Points cannot be used for member benefits. The redemption value of points as quoted is valid until December 31 and then is subject to review.

13.14.2 Travel and cruise instant redemption

When requesting instant redemption for travel, flights or cruises booked in the current year using points from a future year's allotment, a 75% pre-payment toward the future year's maintenance fees will be required (if you pay via direct debit, no deposit is required). Points may be redeemed for flights or travel redemption until March 31 for Standard members, May 31 for Silver members, July 31 for Gold members and September 30 for Platinum members. Booking and payment (in full) must be made within the Eligible Booking Window for your membership level in order to request redemption, and the request for redemption must also be submitted within your eligible booking window. The travel and cruise redemption benefit cannot be combined with any other program, including Diamond Luxury Hotels, Diamond Luxury Cruises and Diamond Luxury Selection[®].

13.14.3 Air miles redemption

You must specify a valid AAdvantage®, RapidRewards®, Hawaiian Miles, Flying Club, EarlyReturns® or MileagePlus account number in order to exchange points for airline miles. Airlines reserve the right to change the program at any time without notice; airline program rules and conditions apply. For complete information and/or to enroll, visit aa.com, southwest.com, hawaiianairlines. com, virgin-atlantic.com, flyfrontier.com, united.com. Standard processing fees apply.

13.14.4 Member Adventures and Member Escorted Journeys

Member Adventures is brought to you by Collette Worldwide Holidays and Member Escorted Journeys are brought to you by the Big Journey Company. Prices are quoted per person and based on two adults sharing a double room. Further terms and conditions apply and will be provided upon request or at the time of booking. The Big Journey Company reserves the right to withdraw any offer prior to accepting a reservation request. This does not affect your statutory rights. All escorted tours are subject to availability and space is limited. Collette Worldwide Holidays is registered in England NO: BR003101 ATOL 4832 of Unit 11, Brook Business Center, Cowley Mill Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 2FX, United Kingdom. These tours may not be exclusive to Diamond resorts members. The Big Journey Company Limited is registered in England and Wales with registered number 06532140 and registered office at Marron Bank, Branthwaite, Cumbria, CA14 4SZ United Kingdom.

The Big Journey Company requires that all cancellation of bookings must be notified in writing to Marron Bank, Branthwaite, Cumbria, CA14 4SZ or by email to info@thebigjourneycompany.com. In the event that you cancel a booking, the portion of the redeemed points that will be returned to you shall be governed by the rules and regulations of your Collection. The portion of any monetary contribution that will be refunded to you shall be governed by the Terms and Conditions of The Big Journey Company. Cancellation charges are set out below, based on the date of receipt of written notification:

- More than 90 days prior to departure: Loss of Deposit and any additional costs paid in advance by the provider.
- Less than 90 days prior to departure: 100% loss.

13.14.5 Guided Travel Tours

Prices quoted on the website are per person based on two adults sharing a double room. In the event that you cancel a booking, the portion of the redeemed points that will be returned to you will be governed by the rules and regulations of your Collection. The portion of monetary purchase that will be refunded is governed by the Terms and Conditions of the vendor, Collette Worldwide Holidays. Member Guided Tours are operated by Adventures Unlimited Inc. trading as Collette Worldwide Holidays. Registered in England No: BR003101 ATOL 4832 of Unit 11, Brook Business Center, Cowley Mill Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 2FX, United Kingdom. These tours may not be exclusive to Diamond Resorts members.

13.14.6 America the Beautiful Recreation Passes

Pass is valid for one full year from month of purchase. This provides entrance or access to pass holder and accompanying passengers in a single, private, non-commercial vehicle at federally operated recreation sites across the country. It covers the pass holder and three accompanying adults, age 16 and older, at sites where per person entrance fees are charged. No entry fee for children 15 and under. Photo identification may be required to verify ownership. Passes are non-refundable, non-transferable, and cannot be replaced if lost or stolen. Fees vary widely across the thousands of federal recreation sites. Please contact specific sites directly for information on what is or is not covered. The annual pass offered is one of several options. If you are 62 or older, or receive disability benefits, you may be eligible for the Senior Access Pass. You can contact your local federal recreation site or visit your federal recreation webpage for more information. Diamond Resorts is an authorized reseller of America the Beautiful-The National Parks and Federal Recreational Lands Annual Pass. The U.S. government does not endorse other products or services sold by Diamond Resorts, nor does it imply that Diamond Resorts' work or products are superior to any other retailer. Retail value of the pass is \$80.00. There is a shipping and handling fee of \$10. Pass will be sent via United States Postal Service within five days of purchase; please allow ample post time for receipt.

14. HOME & LIFESTYLE MEMBER BENEFITS

14.1 Diamond Luxury Shopping

Now you can use your points toward undeniable deals on merchandise from a variety of luxury brands at the best available rate – Guaranteed!

- · Choose from multiple brands and products
- Platinum and Gold members apply points for 30% of the best market price and enjoy a fixed points redemption value of \$0.30 per point
- Silver and Standard members apply points for 20% of the best market price and enjoy a fixed points redemption value of \$0.20 per point

Items are available for delivery to U.S. mainland addresses only.

14.2 Diamond Luxury Wine

Use your points to purchase a variety of wines from some of the most famous wineries around the world at the best available rate – Guaranteed!

- All shipments will be delivered between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m. local time, and must be signed for by an adult, age 21 or older, to complete the delivery
- Silver and Standard members apply points for 20% of the best market price and enjoy a fixed points redemption value of \$0.20 per point
- Platinum and Gold members apply points for 30% of the best market price and enjoy a fixed points redemption value of \$0.30 per point
- Items are available for delivery to U.S. mainland addresses only*
- Points displayed as available for use with this benefit will reflect your current years' available points balance

 $*{\rm Not}$ all states allow delivery of alcohol. The list of states that allow wine delivery can change often, and not all winery products are eligible to be shipped to the same states.

14.3 Dell

You will be offered discount pricing on electronics and accessories. Be sure to visit DiamondResorts.com as new offers are added frequently.

14.4 Discover My Diamond

Your bedroom should be a place of rest and relaxation. You can enjoy these luxurious amenities of Diamond Resorts accommodations at home or give loved ones the gift of luxury! Transform your bedding with high quality sheets, duvet and indulge in the new comfort pillows. Stock your bath with soft, absorbent and fluffy towels. Create your own home retreat today.

14.5 Serta "This Could Be Home" Program

Did you get a great night's sleep while staying at one of our Diamond managed resorts? Diamond Resorts guest rooms are furnished with premium Serta mattress sets designed exclusively for Diamond. Now you have the opportunity to purchase this set not sold in retail stores and experience that same luxurious resort amenity right in your own home.

14.6 1-800-Flowers and 1-800-Baskets

For more than 30 years, 1-800-FLOWERS.COM Inc. has been providing customers around the world with the freshest flowers and finest selection of plants, gift baskets, gourmet foods, confections and plush stuffed animals, perfect for every occasion. 1-800-FLOWERS. COM offers the best of both worlds—exquisite, florist-designed arrangements, individually created by some of the world's top floral artists and hand delivered the same day, and spectacular flowers shipped overnight "Fresh From Our Growers[™]."

If you're looking for more than just a gift, then look to

1-800-BASKETS.com. They craft gift baskets with dedicated artistry, so you know the presentation will always be perfect. Whether classic or current, their gift baskets are a sensory experience, filled with high quality gourmet foods, wines and even fresh fruit. At 1-800-BASKETS.com, they are passionate about connecting people through thoughtful gift giving.



You receive a 20% discount on all purchases.

14.7 Great American Days

Broaden your horizons and try something new. From culinary tours to dinner cruises, exotic car driving to spa days, you'll find a wide variety of America's most exciting experience gifts and adventures for everyone. Great American Days has more than 6,000 amazing experiences for every budget, taste and occasion.

You can use points to purchase gift certificates valued from \$200 -\$1,000. Experience certificates can be redeemed online for any experience, or multiple experiences, across the United States. Instead of a gift, give an experience!

- Bronze package: 2,500 points provides a \$200 Freedom Pass experience certificate
- Silver package: 3,500 points provides a \$250 Freedom Pass experience certificate
- Gold package: 7,000 points provides a \$500 Freedom Pass experience certificate
- Platinum package: 14,000 points provides a \$1,000 Freedom Pass experience certificate

Experience Certificates can be delivered online or in a beautiful boxed presentation.

14.8 Free Pharmacy Discount Card

Whether you are insured, under-insured or un-insured, everyone saves! You and your family will be able to alleviate some of your out of pocket expenses when purchasing prescription medication. Simply present the free pharmacy discount card with your regular insurance card to the contracted pharmacist. Every time you fill a prescription, ask the pharmacist to compare the two purchase prices. The pharmacist selects whichever method of payment is least expensive.

No Insurance?

Take advantage of significant savings on the prescription drugs you need.

Have Insurance?

This card can still save you money:

- on drugs not covered by your insurance formulary
- on experimental drugs
- discounts using this card may be less expensive than your insurance co-pay

Benefits for Everyone

- available to use at over 60,000 providers nationwide
- 10% to 60% savings on most medications
- no health restrictions
- we encourage you to register your family and loved ones

This benefit is available for ONLINE registration only at DiamondResorts.com.

14.8 Ship Sticks Luggage Delivery Service

Ship Sticks is a door-to-door luggage delivery service that can alleviate waits at the baggage carousels. Shipping your luggage and other large items (such as golf clubs and skis) ahead allows you to save time and provides total travel convenience and peace of mind. Your items are picked up from your home and delivered right to the destination of your choice, and then back home.

Silver and Standard members receive 20% off their first order and a 10% discount on all subsequent orders.

Platinum and Gold members receive a 15% discount on all orders and receive a buy one leg, get second leg free, annually.

Book online under Luggage Delivery Service in the Member Area. Enter your destination and the instant quote will display with your discount automatically applied.

14.9 Golf Card® International

Golf Card[®] International offers you an annual deluxe membership that includes access to the official USGA Handicap card as well as the Golf GPS Smartphone app to help improve your game at any of the participating golf courses across North America. Whether you are an avid golfer, or learning to play, this is perfect for anyone who enjoys the game of golf whenever and wherever. Tee it up at one of the courses, sink a putt on the green and start perfecting your swing.

Annual Membership Offers:

- Preferred rates on greens and cart fees at any of the participating golf courses across North America
- Official USGA Handicap Index®
- Golf GPS Smartphone App
- Annual subscription to Golf Digest
- Golf bag tag
- Golf Player Membership Card
- 10% Discount on over 4,000 golf products, equipment and more
- · Social network, directory and Swing tips

This benefit is available for ONLINE purchase only at DiamondResorts.com.

14.10 Player's Pass Golf Advantage

Enjoy golf near your home or while on travel at one of the Diamond Resorts destinations. You can now play more with discounts at over 2,000 golf courses nationwide. PlayersPass.com annual membership offers discounts on green fees with no confusing rules or restrictions. Play when you want, where you want at any participating courses with savings of 20-50% less than others are paying every time you golf, even on weekends. You can use up to four (4) discount coupons on each course offered. Your savings will pay for your membership after one round! In addition, you will receive e-mail featuring exciting new course, discounts on golf accessories and last minute specials of up to 70% off.

This benefit is available for ONLINE purchase only at DiamondResorts.com.

14.11 Flytographer

Whether you are on vacation or want to commemorate a special occasion, let Flytographer's professional photographers capture that perfect shot, forever preserving your memories in print.

- Flytographer has a network of over 400 local photographers in 200 destinations worldwide
- Receive 10% discount on all photo sessions
- Choose from 30 minutes to 2 hours, or customlength sessions to fit your needs
- Ability to browse through each photographer's portfolio
- A Flytographer Concierge team will help plan and coordinate your desired date and time location, shoot length and any special requests
- You will be emailed an online gallery and a link to download all high-resolution images within 5 days of the photo shoot

Book your session online using the link on the Flytographer webpage in the Member Area

14.12 Pet Assure

Give your pets the care they deserve with this simple and affordable veterinary discount membership with no waiting periods and no paperwork; just instant savings to quality care from hundreds of participating veterinarians and animal clinics.

Pet Assure offers exclusive pricing on 3 plans to ensure that all of your pet family members are covered for 12 months.

- Each plan offers an instant 25% discount for all in-house medical services
- 24/7/365 Lost Pet Recovery Service
- 15% savings off already reduced prices at PetCareRx.com for food, toys, medications and more
- \$50 credit toward your first pet sitting, boarding and walking service with Rover.com
- There are no exclusions to your pets' type, age or existing medical conditions
- No limit on usage

Purchase online using the link on the Pet Assure page in the Member Area

15. MONEY MATTERS MEMBER BENEFITS

15.1 Reservation Protection Plans

As you are preparing for your vacation, what if:

- You have an unexpected family or work emergency?
- Your flights are canceled?
- Weather interferes with your travel plans?

You have the ability to safeguard your points in case the unexpected happens prohibiting you from vacationing for whatever reason. Purchasing a Reservation Protection Plan will ensure a 100% reimbursement of the points charged should you need to cancel for any reason, up to 31 days prior to your arrival date.

Take advantage of a Reservation Protection Plan that's right for you!

15.1.1 Annual Reservation Protection Plan

Protect your points with the new Annual Reservation Protection Plan, a better value if you vacation with us multiple times per year. Vacations booked after the purchase of the plan are protected up to 31 days prior to your arrival date.

15.1.2 Reservation Protection Plan (single stay)

Protect your points on a single stay with our Reservation Protection Plan (Single Stay), ideal for you if you travel with us once or twice per year.

Members may purchase either of the Reservation Protection Plans during the online booking process or with a Member Service representative.

15.2 Vacationguard

In just seconds, safely obtain travel insurance that has proven protection benefits and automatically includes your traveling companions against contingencies that can affect your vacation. VacationGuard® provides innovative benefits, including:

- Trip cancellation and interruption
- Trip delay benefits for flying or driving
- Medical expense for injury and sickness
- Lost, stolen, or delayed baggage
- Protection against weather
- Protections for job loss and other perils
- Emergency medical evacuation and repatriation
- Accidental damage to your rental unit
- Travel assistance protection, worldwide

• And more!

Vacationguard can be added to your reservation at the time of booking. For more information please visit your member site > My Benefits > Travel Advantages

15.3 Legal Protection Plan

When vacationing at our U.S. destinations the Legal Protection Plan provides affordable access to local attorneys in any U.S. Diamond Resorts destination during the term of your travel reservation for:

- Advice and consultations on an unlimited number of personal legal matters that arise during your travel
- Traffic ticket defense
- Identity theft defense
- Power of attorney for childcare, financial or healthcare

This plan covers The Club member, spouse and unmarried, dependent children under 21. Services listed are fully covered with no need to fill out claim forms when using a network attorney. If you don't want to interrupt your vacation, you have up to 21 days after coverage has ended to report any incident that happened during coverage period. You may add Legal Protection Plan to your reservation at time of booking.

15.4 LegalZoom

LegalZoom is America's leading online legal document preparation service. From incorporations to last wills, LegalZoom makes it easy and affordable to take care of a variety of common legal matters. Along with quality legal documents, customers enjoy free attorney referrals, a 24-hour online legal education center and a range of complimentary business resources. Members receive \$15 off any LegalZoom.com product by using discount code: THECLUB.

This benefit is available for ONLINE purchase only at DiamondResorts.com.

15.5 Quorum Savings

You have access to an exclusive, high-yield, liquid savings account from Quorum Federal Credit Union, which belongs to a network of credit unions across the country. Visit their website to see where you may be able to transact locally as well as online.

- 1.10% annual percentage yield*
- No minimum balance
- · Easy access to your money with no penalties
- Insured to at least \$250,000 by the NCUA
- * Annual percentage yield in effect as of September 7, 2017 and subject to change.

15.6 Dial Care

DialCare is a modern, easy-to-use telemedicine solution for nonemergency illnesses and general care. Members and their families have direct access to state-licensed and fully credentialed doctors, via phone or video consultations, to receive treatment and advice for common ailments, including colds, the flu, rashes and more.

Doctors are available 24 hours a day, 365 days a year, allowing members and their families convenient access to quality care from home, work or on the go.

15.7 SkyMed Emergency Travel Service

SkyMed Emergency Travel Service Plans offer you and your traveling party extra peace of mind when experiencing unforeseen conditions due to a critical illness or injury. Some of the features include:

- Hospital-to-Hospital Emergency Air Transport
- Minor Children/Grandchildren Return
- Commercial Carrier Medical Escort Flights
- Return Transportation After Recovery

SkyMed offers exclusive pricing and three distinct membership plans that will provide extra peace of mind for your next journey!

15.7.1 SkyMed North America Short Term Plan (per trip)

This plan provides per trip coverage for North America including: U.S., Canada, Mexico, Bahamas, Bermuda and Caribbean destinations.

15.7.2 SkyMed Ultimate Short Term Plan (per trip)

Enjoy the same great features of the SkyMed North American Short Term Plan (per trip) plus the added feature of Global Emergency Travel Services (Global ETS), which extends your protection for international travel.

Members may add this benefit to any reservation at the time of booking.

15.7.3 SkyMed Ultimate Annual Plan

If you are a frequent traveler and want to protect you and/or your family whenever and wherever you travel, then the SkyMed Ultimate Annual Plan is right for you. This plan offers coverage for a full 12 months.

16. CLUB COMMUNITY

16.1 Club Solo

Diamond Resorts Club Solo is an annual membership offered to members to provide a range of benefits for those who vacation on their own on a regular basis. Enrollment fee applies.

Some of the benefits of being a Club Solo members include:

- No single supplement, or a reduced single supplement cost for select Club group travel
- Five complimentary Reservation Protection Plans on studio accommodations
- Access to the Club Solo Member Forum to chat with other Club Solo members and share travel tips and experiences
- 24-hour emergency helpline so when you are traveling solo, you are never alone
- Points discounts on Studio/Club Suite accommodations at Diamond managed resorts

16.2 Be Social

Join any of the Diamond Resorts social networks and become a part of the conversation. Like us on Facebook, send us a tweet, like us on Pinterest or become a follower on all and connect with fellow members, owners and guests while keeping up-to-date on all the latest Diamond news.

16.2.1 Facebook

Facebook.com/DiamondResorts

Find us on Facebook and discover all the latest postings, news and photo albums we have featured on our social media page. Send us a message, and we will be happy to chat with you, or post on our page and begin a conversation with other Facebook members.

16.2.2 Twitter

Twitter.com/DiamondResorts

Become a follower on Twitter to receive our latest tweets featuring exciting offers, destination highlights and travel tips, or be the first to hear about new resorts, affiliates and travel choices. Send us a tweet and tell us about your most recent vacation with Diamond Resorts; we would love to hear all about your stay!

16.2.3 Pinterest

Pinterest.com/DiamondResorts

Follow us on Pinterest and discover our many travel boards featuring pins of exciting highlights from destinations all over the world. Browse through our online albums and re-pin some of the breathtaking imagery, international cuisine, area attractions, unique travel tips and more. Maybe even become inspired to start planning your next Diamond vacation!

16.2.4 Instagram

Instagram.com/DiamondResorts

Be sure to follow us on Instagram and see how your fellow members Stay Vacationed[®] around world. Include the hashtag #DiamondResorts along with your own posts while vacationing with us and you may be featured in a post!

16.3 Club Communications

In our ongoing effort to provide you with the latest information, we invite you to explore DiamondResorts.com:

Register

Register for your login credentials to access the Member Area. Maintain your profile with up-to-date contact details, including your current phone number(s) and email address.

Find Answers in the Member Area

Find answers to many questions in the FAQ area. We have assembled commonly asked questions including information on booking windows, savings deadlines, accessing benefits and more for your easy reference.

What's New

What's New appears on the Member Area home page with for the latest up-to-the-minute notices on new resort choices, new benefits, Club events and travel alerts.

16.4 Important Reference Materials

The following publications are available online for review or download in the Member Area at DiamondResorts.com under My Community on the Member Information page.

- Member Directory
- The Club Disclosure Book
- The Club Governing Docs

16.5 E-Newsletters in Your Inbox

These newsletters contain information on the newest resort choices, the latest additions to your member benefits, information on upcoming vacation adventures such as escorted journeys and Club events, and special Club discounts and getaways.

16.6 Your Communication is Important

Delivering hospitality begins with listening to and understanding our members. Diamond Resorts remains diligent at every level of the company to maintain an open communication platform by reaching out with discussions and solutions to honor our commitment to providing every member with hassle-free, relaxing vacations.

- Join the Member Forum on DiamondResorts.com to chat with other members and share your travel discoveries.
- Use Contact Us located in the Member Area to quickly locate our phone and email information.
- Tell us about yourself in the Preferences section of the Member Area so we may continue to offer new member benefits that will be of value to you.
- Platinum members can request a convenient call back when you "Click to Chat" or "Click to Call" on each page in Member Area.

16.7 Community Initiatives

Go Green

Diamond Resorts is actively taking steps to be an environmentally conscious, sustainable, global organization that recognizes how our actions affect the lives of our members, owners and guests, our communities and ultimately, our planet.

When visiting a Diamond resort, we ask that you:

Save Electricity

Switch off unnecessary lights, air conditioning and other electrical appliances.

Save Water

By showering you use half as much water as a bath. Do not use the toilet as a wastepaper bin and do not leave the water running while shaving, brushing your teeth or washing up.

Protect Nature

Do not leave litter. Paper, metal and plastic are harmful to nature and do not biodegrade.

Recycle

Please help us keep our resorts environmentally friendly by depositing separated rubbish in the designated areas. We appreciate your help keeping our resorts clean and protecting the environment by reducing, reusing and recycling.

Together, we can truly make a difference.

16.8 Sustainable Gardens

In order to become more environmentally conscious, many of our resorts are growing their own sustainable gardens featuring a variety of healthy, fresh fruits and vegetables. Each garden boasts unique features and hosts an array of fresh produce native to the area while specific to the cultural cuisine and restaurant offerings. In addition to cooking benefits for the restaurants, the gardens have also proven useful as an educational tool for guests and children as they are allowed to tour the gardens, pick fresh ingredients and participate in cooking demos.

17. BENEFITS AT-A-GLANCE

Points Levels	Standard up to 14,999	Silver 15,000 - 29,999	Gold 30,000 - 49,999	Platinum 50,000 and more
Diamond Flexibility ¹ Price per point	^{\$} 0.36	\$0.31	^{\$} 0.28	^{\$} 0.26
Guest Reservations ³	1 per year Complimentary	3 per year Complimentary	5 per year Complimentary	5 per year Complimentary
Annual RPP	^{\$} 225	\$300	^{\$} 375	^{\$} 450
Single Stay RPP at time of booking	^{\$} 150	^{\$} 140	^{\$} 130	^{\$} 120
Diamond Luxury Hotels⁵				
Diamond Luxury Cruises⁵	······		l les seinte ferru	
Diamond Luxury Shopping		p to 20% of the cost) per point		o to 30% of the cost per point
Diamond Luxury Wine				
Diamond Luxury Car				
Diamond Luxury Jets				Use points for up to
Diamond Ultra Luxury Cruises		N/A		30% of the cost at ^{\$} .30 per point
Diamond Luxury River Cruises		¢		
Member Benefits Processing Fee ⁶	\$47	\$37	^{\$} 27	Complimentary
Cruise Points Redemption Fee ⁶	\$100	^{\$} 75	\$50	Complimentary
The Club Select Deposit Fee ⁷	^{\$} 169	^{\$} 149	\$119	\$99
Diamond Value¹ Days prior to arrival/Price per point	N/A	14 days /\$0.13	28 days /\$0.13	35 days /\$0.13
Loyalty Accommodation Upgrade ²	N/A	14 nights per year \$18 per night	35 nights per year \$10 per night	Unlimited nights per year \$7 per night
Loyalty Search Requests	N/A	1 active search	3 active searches	5 active searches
The Club Combinations [™] Deposit Fee [®]	^{\$} 104	^{\$} 84	^{\$} 64	^{\$} 54
In-Resort Benefits ⁴	N/A	Included	Included	Included
Diamond Preference ⁹ Preferred Unit Reservation	N/A	N/A	1 reservation per year	3 reservations per year
Priority Check-in ¹⁰	N/A	N/A	2:00 p.m. check-in	2:00 p.m. check-in
Diamond Luxury Selection®	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Diamond Luxury Sports	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Diamond Reserve The Club Combinations sm	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Diamond Express Check-in ¹⁰	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Loyalty Recognition Room Keys ¹⁰	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Specially Selected Member Escorted Journeys	Use points for up to 20% of the cost at ^{\$} .20 per point	Use points for up to 20% of the cost at ^{\$} .20 per point	Use points for up to 30% of the cost at ^{\$} .30 per point	Use points for up to 30% of the cost at ^{\$} .30 per point
By Request - Complimentary Priority Pass Annual Membership ¹¹	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Complimentary Single Stay RPP on Reservations less than 5,000 points⁵	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included
24-Hour Reservation Hold	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included

The Legacy Program	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included
Associate Member In-Resort Benefits⁴	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included
Dedicated Platinum 24/7 Service	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included
Click to Chat and Call	N/A	N/A	Included	Included
Points Redemptions on Fee Payments	N/A	N/A	N/A	Included

Member benefits redemption rates and periods

Cruise Points Instant Redemption Eligible % of Cost/Redemption Rate	Up to 20% of cost at ^{\$} 0.07 per point	Up to 20% of cost at ^{\$} 0.08 per point	Up to 30% of cost at ^{\$} 0.09 per point	Up to 30% of cost at ^{\$} 0.10 per point
Travel Services Instant Redemption Eligible % of Cost/Redemption Rate	Up to 20% of cost at ^{\$} 0.07 per point	Up to 20% of cost at ^{\$} 0.08 per point	Up to 100%/30% of cost at ^{\$} 0.09 per point**	Up to 100%/30% of cost at \$0.10 per point**
Eligible Booking Window for Instant Redemption Benefits	January 1 - December 31	January 1 - December 31	January 1 - December 31*	January 1 - December 31*
Call Center Connection	1.877.DRI.CLUB	Priority Connection 1.877.DRI.CLUB	Priority Connection 1.877.DRI.CLUB	Exclusive Platinum Services 1.877.DRI.PLAT

1. Diamond Flexibility and Diamond Value cannot be used with bookings made using THE SamplerSM, Interval International exchanges, The Club Select, Diamond Luxury Cruises, Diamond Luxury Hotels, Diamond Instant Getaways, or Diamond Dream Holidays bookings.

In the event of a reservation cancellation, the standard cancellation policy/deadlines will apply (unless a Reservation Protection Plan 'RPP' is purchased). Where a credit or RPP refund is due to you:

where a credit or RPP refund is due to you:

i) In respect of a reservation made using Diamond Flexibility points, the points will be returned to your account. There is no cash refund.

ii) In respect of a reservation made using Diamond Value points, you will be refunded in cash. No points will be returned to your account.

Diamond Value cannot be used in combination with discounted reservations.

 Available only at Diamond Resorts managed destinations on The Club reservations. Presidential Suites at Ka'anapali Beach Club or The Point at Poipu in Hawaii, the Penthouses at Cabo Azul Resort in Mexico, or any cruise booking are ineligible. Upgrades are not available on discounted reservations. One upgraded accommodation level per reservation is permitted. The upgrade fee is non-refundable and non-transferable.

 Guest stays may be booked for a fee of \$35 per reservation. Reservations made for The Sampler⁵⁰, The Club Select, Member Adventures, Member Escorted Journeys, Member Guided Tours, Diamond Luxury Selection[®], Diamond Instant Getaways, stays at a Member-Only Resort, or exchanges are ineligible.

4. Associate members of Platinum members are eligible for In-resort Benefits. Otherwise, guests of members do not receive In-resort Benefits. If multiple reservations are made for the same dates, Inresort Benefits are applicable only for the reservation used by the member.

5. Diamond Luxury Cruises and Hotel fees are transacted in USD. Any exchange/transaction fees charged by the financial institution are the responsibility of the cardholder.

6. Member Benefit processing and redemption fees are non-refundable.

7. This benefit applies to those participating in The Club Select program.

8. This benefit applies to those participating in The Club CombinationsSM program.

9. Limited to Diamond Resorts managed destinations. Diamond Preference is subject to unit availability and may not be used for accessible units at some resorts.

10. Limited to Diamond Resorts managed destinations. Resort availability list is subject to change.

11. An entry fee is charged for every lounge visit made by you and any accompanying guest(s). There is one membership card per membership which will be printed in the name of the person who registers the Priority Pass membership. Identification and the Priority Pass membership card are required for entrance.

All Club benefits are ancillary benefits and are subject to availability. All Club benefits and prices are subject to change, substitution, or termination at any time without notice.

* Gold Members: From January 1st through March 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$.09 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From April 1st through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$.09 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases. Platinum Members: From January 1st through April 30th of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$.10 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From May it through April 30th of each calendar year referenced above, you can redeem points at \$.10 per point at a 100% redemption rate. From May its through December 31st of each calendar year referenced above, you can continue to enjoy your travel benefits! You will have a maximum redemption rate of a 30% cap at \$.10 per point of the total cost of eligible hotel, cruise, and air purchases.

Diamond Resorts Points Values



AFRICA

SOUTH AFRICA, Cape Town

The Peninsula A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

313 Beach Road, Sea Point 8060, Cape Town, South Africa, +27 214 307777

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	6,250	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	6,750	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-		20-37	1-19, 38-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in for weekly occupancy: Friday.

SOUTH AFRICA, KwaZulu-Natal

Breakers Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

88 Lagoon Drive, Umhlanga Rocks, KwaZulu-Natal, 4319, South Africa, +27 315 612271

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	6,750	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-		20-37	1-19,

Weekly stays only. Check-in for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

SOUTH AFRICA, Winterton

Champagne Sports Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

R600 Champagne Valley, Winterton, 3340, South Africa, +27 364 688000

ACCOMMODATION					
3 BDR	8/6	-	-	8,000	9,000
2019 WEEKS		-		20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	20-37	1-19, 38-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in for weekly occupancy: Friday.

SOUTH AFRICA, Western Cape

Avalon Springs A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Uitvlucht Str, Montagu,	6720 Western Cane	South Africa	+27 276 141150
Ultviucht Str. Montagu	0/20 Western Cape,	South Anica,	, +27 230 141130

ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	6,750	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS			-	20-37	1-19, 38-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Wilderness Dunes A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

N2 Highway, 6560 Wilderness, South Africa, +27 448 770221

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
3 BDR	8/6	-	-	7,750	8,500
2019 WEEKS				20-37	1-19, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-		20-37	1-19, 38-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in for weekly occupancy: Friday.

ASIA

CHINA, Beijing

Tangla Hotel Beijing A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

No.19 Fuxingmenwai Main Street, Xicheng District, Beijing, China 100045, +86-10-5857 6688

Deluxe King / Twin City Room	2/2	-	-	3,000	4,000
Business King / Twin City Room	2/2	-	-	3,500	4,500
Executive King City Room	2/2	-	-	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS			-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

CHINA, Chengdu

Dorsett Grand Chengdu A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

168 Xi Yulong Street, Chengdu, China, +86 28 8332 8666

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY	
Standard Double	from 4,263	

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

CHINA, Haikou

HNA Business Hotel Downtown Haikou A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

No.38, Datong Road, Haikou City, Hainan Province, China 570102, +86 898 - 6679 6999

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe King / Twin Room	2/2	-	-	3,500	4,500
Executive King Suite	2/2	-	-	6,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS			-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

CHINA, Hangzhou

HNA Resort Huagang Hangzhou A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1 Yanggongdi, Xihu, Hangzhou, Zhejiang Province, China 310007, +86 571 8799 8899

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Superior King / Twin Garden View Room		-	-	3,500	4,500
Regular Garden View Suite	2/2	-	-	5,000	6,500
Superior Garden View Suite	2/2	-	-	6,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

CHINA, Sanya

Anantara Vacation Club Sanya A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

No. 6 Xiaodonghai Road, Hedong District, Sanya Hainan, China 572000, +86 898 8888 5088

ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR Suite	6/4	-	-	18,000	27,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	13, 16-27	1-12, 14-15, 28-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	13, 16-27	1-12, 14-15, 28-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request

HNA International Asia-Pacific Convention Center Sanya A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

17 Heng Road (Heng Lu), Sanya Bay, Sanya, China, +86 898 - 8833 2666

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Superior Mountain View Room	2/2	-	-	3,000	4,000
Deluxe Sea View King / Twin Room	2/2	-	-	4,000	5,000
Deluxe Salon Sea View Suite	2/2	-	-	7,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

CHINA, Shanghai

Dorsett Shanghai A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

800 Hua Mu Road 201204 Pudong New Area, Shanghai, China, +86 21 3852 2222

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY
Deluxe City View	from 4,463

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

CHINA, Tianjin

Tangla Hotel Tianjin A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

No. 219 Nanjing Road, Heping District, Tianjin, China 300051, Tel.: +86 22 2321 5888

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Grand King / Twin Room	2/2	-	-	3,000	4,000
Executive Room	2/2	-	-	3,500	4,500
2019 WEEKS			-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

CHINA, Xinglong

HNA Resort Spa & Golf Xinglong Hainan A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Xinglong Resort Area, Wanning	, Hainan Province, China 571533,	+86 898 - 6256 8888			
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
King / Twin Room	2/2	-	-	3,000	4,000
Zi Jve Room	2/2	-	-	5,000	6,500
Suite / Villa	2/2	-	-	7,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	2-5, 8-11, 13-17, 19-22, 25-36, 39, 42-51	1, 6-7, 12, 18, 23-24, 37-38, 40-41, 52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

HONG KONG, Hong Kong Island

Cosmo Hotel Hong Kong A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

ACCOMMODATION		
Standard Room	from 2,923	
- Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		

Dorsett Wanchai, Hong Kong A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

387-397 Queen's Road East, Wan Chai, Hong Kong, +8 523 552 1111	
ACCOMMODATION	
Standard Room	from 3,300

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Lan Kwai Fong Hotel A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

3 Kau U Fong, Central, Hong Kong, +8 523 650 0000

ty View	from 5,594	
htly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		

HON

Dorsett Kwun Tong A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

84 Hung To Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong, +8 523 989 6888

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY	
Standard Single	from 3,237	
Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		

Silka Far East Hong Kong A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

135-143 Castle Peak Road, Kowloon, Hong Kong, +8	522 406 9090	
ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY	
Standard Room	from 2,357	
Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on websit	a Daiate fac hatal affiliates are useighte	

Silka Seaview A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL 268 Shanghai Street, Yau Ma Tei, Kowloon, Hong Kong, +8 522 782 0882

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY
Standard Twin	from 2,671

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

INDIA, Goa

Karma Royal Haathi Mahal A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Cavelossim, Mobor, Salcette, Goa 403 731, India, +91 832 672 5300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	7,000	8,500	10,000
2019 WEEKS		-	24-25, 27-34	35-36	1-23, 26, 37-52
2020 WEEKS		-	24-26, 28-34	35-36	1-23, 27, 37-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

Karma Royal MonteRio A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Arpora, P.O. Calangute, Baga, Bardez, Goa 403 516, India, +91 832 672 6200

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	24-25, 27-34	35-36	1-23, 26, 37-52
2020 WEEKS		-	24-26, 28-34	35-36	1-23, 27, 37-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

INDONESIA, Bali

Anantara Vacation Club Bali Seminyak A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

ACCOMMODATION	Bali 80361, Indonesia, +62 361 73 OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Pool Villa	2/2	-	-	25,000	35,000
2019 WEEKS		-		1-14, 45-52	15-44
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16, 45-52	14-15, 17-44

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in.

Karma Royal Candidasa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Puri Buitan, Manggis, Bali 80871, Indonesia, +62 363 41 021

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	-	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

Karma Royal Jimbaran A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Jalan Uluwatu, Jimbaran, Bali, Indonesia, +62 361 701 737

1 BDR	4/2	-	-	-	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

JAPAN, Osaka

Hotel Agora Osaka Moriguchi A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

10-5, Kawahara-cho 570-0038 Moriguchi, Osaka	, Japan, +8 166 994 1111

ACCOMMODATION		
Standard Double B & B	from 5,029	
Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		
Hotel Agora Regency Sakai a club AFFILIATED HOTEL		
4-45-1 Ebisujima-cho 590-0985 Sakai, Osaka, Japan, +8 172 224 1121		
ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY	
Standard Twin B & B	from 8,000	
Agora Place Asakusa a club affiliated hotel		
Agora Place Asakusa a club Affiliared Horel 2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY	
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY from 4,164	
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION		
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION Standard Double		-
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION Standard Double Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION Standard Double Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable.		
2-2-9 Kotobuki 111-0042 Taito-ku, Tokyo, Japan, +8 133 842 8421 ACCOMMODATION Standard Double Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable. LAYSIA, Johor Bahru Silka Johor Bahru A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL		

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

MALAYSIA, Kuala Lumpur

Dorsett Kuala Lumpur A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

172 Jalan Imbi 55100 Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia, +6 032 716 1000	
ACCOMMODATION	
Dorsett Room	from 3,346
- Nichthustaus ausilable. Anu dau chask in Other recent tunes ausilable en uudeite Beinte fer hetel offilietes are unrichle	

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Silka Cheras A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

KM10, Jalan Cheras,	56000 Kuala	Lumpur,	Malaysia,	+603 9100	1133
		,			

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY
Superior Room	from 1,000
	filiates are variable.

Silka Maytower Hotel & Serviced Residences A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

Standard Room	from 1,980	

SINGAPORE, Singapore

Dorsett Singapore A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL	
333 New Bridge Road 088765 Singapore, +656 678 8333	

ACCOMMODATION	
Dorsett Room	from 7,700
Nightly stays available. Any day sheek in Other room types available on website D	ainte fas hatal affiliatas ara uzainkla

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website.Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

THAILAND, Bangkok

Anantara Vacation Club at Anantara Bangkok Sathorn A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

36 Narathiwat-Ratchanakarin Road, Bangkok 10120, Thailand, +66 02 210 9000

4/2	-	-	15,000	20,000
6/4	-	-	18,000	27,000
	-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52
	-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52
	4/2 6/4	4/2 - 6/4 -	4/2 6/4	4/2 - - 15,000 6/4 - - 18,000 - - 32-37

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in. By request only - Please contact the call center to place a request.

THAILAND, Chiang Mai

Karma Royal Chiang Mai A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

135 Moo 5, Hangdong-Samoong Road, Baanpong, Hangdong District, Chiang Mai 50230, Thailand, +66 53 106 701

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	7,000	8,500	10,000
2019 WEEKS		-	28-34, 36	17-27, 35, 37-39	1-16, 40-52
2020 WEEKS		-	28-35	17-27, 36-39	1-16, 40-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. Limited availability.

THAILAND, Koh Samui

Anantara Vacation Club Bophut Koh Samui A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

99/9 Bophut Bay, Koh Samui, Surat Thani 84320, Thailand, +66 77 428 3009

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR Suite	4/4	-	-	18,000	27,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52
2020 WEEKS			-	32-37	1-31, 38-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in.

THAILAND, Phuket

Anantara Vacation Club Phuket Mai Khao A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

887 Moo 3, Tumbon Mai Khao, Thalang District, Phuket 83110, Thailand, +66 76 337 200

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR Apartment Suite	4/2	-	-	16,000	22,000
1 BDR Pool Villa	4/2	-	-	25,000	35,000
2 BDR Apartment Suite	6/4	-	-	18,000	27,000
2 BDR Pool Villa	6/4	-	-	32,000	42,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-		32-37	1-31, 38-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in.

Karma Royal Phuket A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

22/+1 Thepkasattri Road, Phuket, Thailand, +66 76 273 337

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	8,500	11,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	32-37	1-31, 38-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

AUSTRALASIA

AUSTRALIA, NEW SOUTH WALES, Cabarita Beach

Tamarind Sands A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

49 Tamarind Avenue, Cabarita Beach NSW 2488, Australia, +61 02 6676 3255

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	10,000	11,500	14,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	12,500	14,500	18,000
2019 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
2020 WEEKS			29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

AUSTRALIA, NEW SOUTH WALES, Port Macquarie

Vacation Village Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

50 Settlement Point Road, Port Macquarie NSW 2444, Australia, +61 02 6588 4388

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	12,000	14,000	17,500
2019 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
2020 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

AUSTRALIA, NEW SOUTH WALES, Sydney

The Star - The Darling A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

80 Pyrmont Street, Pyrmont NSW 2009, Sydney, Australia, 1800 800 830, +61 (0)2 9777 9000

ACCOMMODATION	MAX/PRIVATE OCCUPANCY	PEAK SEASON - SUN-THURS	PEAK SEASON - FRI & SAT
Darling Hotel Room	2/2	1,820	2,870
Jewel Suite	2/2	3,220	4,270
Jewel Spa Suite	2/2	3,920	4,970
Adored Suite	2/2	6,300	7,350
Darling King Room B&B	2/2	1,960	3,010
Jewel Suite B&B	2/2	3,360	4,410
Jewel Spa Suite B&B	2/2	4,060	5,110
Adored Suite B&B	2/2	6,440	7,490
2019 WEEKS		1-52	1-52
2020 WEEKS		1-52	1-52

Nightly stays available. Any check-in day. Points values are per night.

AUSTRALIA, QUEENSLAND, Coolangatta

Beach House Seaside Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

52 Marine Parade, Corner McLean Street, Coolangatta QLD 4225, Australia, +61 7 5590 2111

	•				
ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	-	10,000	12,000	15,000
2019 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
2020 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

AUSTRALIA, QUEENSLAND, Gold Coast

The Star Grand at The Star Gold Coast A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

Broadbeach Island, Braodbeach, Gold Coast, Queensland, Australia 4218, +61 7 5592 8100

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
Superior Deluxe Room	2/2	-	1,285	1,766	2,273
Executive Room	2/2	-	1,893	2,374	2,880

Nightly stays available. Any check-in day. Minimum two night stay for peak season December 31 and January 1.

AUSTRALIA, VICTORIA, Bellbrae

Bellbrae Country Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

10 Woodacres Road, Bellbrae VIC 3228, Australia, +61 03 5261 5167

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	8,500	10,000	13,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	12,000	14,000	17,500
2019 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
2020 WEEKS		-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

AUSTRALIA, VICTORIA, Safety Beach

Mt. Martha Valley Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

10c Country Club Drive, Safety Beach VIC 3936, Australia, +61 03 5987 0872

4/2	-	6,500	8,000	11,000
6/4	-	10,000	12,000	15,000
	-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
	-	29-34	22-28, 45-49	1-21, 35-44, 50-52
	6/4	4/2 - 6/4 -	4/2 - 6,500 6/4 - 10,000 - 29-34	4/2 - 6,500 8,000 6/4 - 10,000 12,000 - 29-34 22-28,45-49

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

NEW ZEALAND, Queenstown

Anantara Vacation Club at Oaks Shores A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

327-343 Frankton Road, Queenstown, STH 9300 New Zealand, +64 34500005

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR Suite	4/4	-	-	18,000	27,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	17-25	1-16, 26-52
2020 WEEKS				17-25	1-16, 26-52
Nightly midwaaly rates are 100% of weak rate. A	au dau abaak in				

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Any day check-in.

BRITISH ISLES

ENGLAND, Cheshire

Anderton Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Uplands Road, Anderton, Cheshire, CW9 6AJ, United Kingdom, +44 1214 451 133

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Cabin (6 Berth)	6	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
2020 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Marina closed for winter period.

Shrigley Hall Hotel, Golf & Country Club A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

Pott Shrigley Nr., Macclesfield, Cheshire, SK10 5SB, England, +44 1625 575 757

ACCOMMODATION	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT	
Double Room and Breakfast	from 2,000	

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

ENGLAND, Cumbria

Burnside Park A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

The Lodge, Burnside Park, Kendal Road, Windermere, LA23 3EW, United Kingdom, +44 1539 446 624

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID		PEAK
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	МІЮ	пібп	PEAN
Studio	2/2	4,000	6,000	6,500	7,000
1 BDR	4/2	4,500	6,500	7,500	8,000
1 BDR Family	5/2	4,750	7,000	8,000	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	5,000	7,500	8,500	9,000
2 BDR Family	6/4	5,250	8,000	9,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14. 17-20. 23-24. 39-41. 44-45. 51-52	15-16. 21-22. 25-26. 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Sunday.

ENGLAND, Devon

Woodford Bridge Country Club

Milton Damerel, Nr. Holsworthy, Devon, EX22 7LL, United Kingdom, +44 1409 261 481

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				
Club Suite	2/2	2,000	2,800	4,000	4,800
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,500	5,500	6,000
1 BDR Lodge	4/2	3,500	5,500	6,500	7,000
2 BDR Lodge	6/4	4,000	6,500	7,500	8,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. The 1 BDR unit is a smaller sized unit with a suggested 2 adult maximum for comfortable occupancy.

ENGLAND, Gloucestershire

Stouts Hill A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Uley, Dursley, Gloucestershire, GL11 5BT, United Kingdom, +44 1453 860 134

Studio	2/2	2,500	3,000	4,000	4,500
l BDR	4/2	3,000	3,500	4,500	5,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,000
019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

ENGLAND, Lancashire

Pine Lake Resort

Dock Acres, Carnforth, Lancashire, LA6 1JZ, United Kingdom, +44 1524 736 190

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	3,000	4,500	5,500	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	5,500	6,500	7,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

The Imperial Hotel Blackpool A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

North Promenade, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY1 2HB, England, +44 1253 623 971

ACCOMMODATION	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Double Room and Breakfast	from 2,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Thurnham Hall

Thurnham, Nr. Lancaster, LA2 0DT, United Kingdom, +44 1524 751 766

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,500	5,500	6,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	5,000	7,000	7,500
1 BDR Family	4/2	4,000	5,500	7,500	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	4,500	7,000	8,500	9,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Thurnham Hall Tarnbrook A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Thurnham, Nr. Lancaster, LA2 0DT, United Kingdom, +44 1524 751 766

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR Elite	6/4	6,000	8,500	9,500	10,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

ENGLAND, London

Dorsett Shepherds Bush A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

58 Shepherds Bush Green, London W12 8QE, United Kingdom, +44 0203 262 1026

ACCOMMODATION	LOW SEASON - 2 NIGHT MIDWEEK STAY
Dorsett Room	from 6,500

Nightly stays available. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

The Grand at Trafalgar Square, London A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

8 Northumberland Avenue, London, WC2N 5BY, United Kingdom, +44 0207 839 8877

ACCOMMODATION			
Club Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,000	
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,250	
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,750	
Suite Hotel Room	2/2	from 5,500	
2 BDR Suite Hotel Room	4/4	from 8,500	

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

ENGLAND, Norfolk

Cromer Country Club

127 Overstrand Road, Cromer, Norfolk, NR27 0DJ, United Kingdom, +44 1263 513 833

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	4,000	5,500	6,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	5,000	6,500	7,500
1 BDR Superior	4/2	3,500	5,500	7,000	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	6,000	8,000	8,500
3 BDR	7/6	5,000	6,500	9,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Sunday.

ENGLAND, Northamptonshire

Gayton Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Blisworth Arm, Northamptonshire	NN7 3ER. United Kinadom	+44 1604 858 685

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Cabin (6 Berth)	6	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
2020 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Marina closed for winter period.

ENGLAND, Shropshire

Blackwater Meadow Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

The Marina, Birch Road, Ellesmere, SY12 9DD, England, +44 1691 624 391

ACCOMMODATION					
Cabin (4 Berth)	4	-	4,000	6,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
2020 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Marina closed for winter period.

ENGLAND, Staffordshire

Wychnor Park Country Club

Nr. Barton under Needwood, Burton on Trent, Staffordshire, DE13 8BU, United Kingdom, +44 1283 791 391

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
l BDR	4/2	3,500	5,500	6,500	7,000
BDR	6/4	4,000	6,500	7,500	8,000
BDR	6/6	4,500	7,000	8,000	8,500
019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

ENGLAND, Worcestershire

Alvechurch Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Scarfield Wharf, Alvechurch, Worcestershire, B48 7SQ, United Kingdom, +44 1214 451 133

6	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
	-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
	-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
			- 11-12, 40-41	- 11-12, 40-41 13-20, 37-39, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Marina closed for winter period.

Worcester Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Lowesmoore Wharf, Worcester, WR1 1RS, United Kingdom, +44 1905 734 160

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID		PEAK
Cabin (6 Berth)	6	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36
2020 WEEKS		-	11-12, 40-41	13-20, 37-39, 42-43	21-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Marina closed for winter period.

IRELAND, County Clare

East Clare Golf Village A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Coolreagh House, Bodyke, County Clare, Ireland, +35 361 640 694

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	5,500	8,250	9,250	10,000
2 BDR Elite	6/4	6,000	8,750	9,750	10,500
3 BDR	8/6	6,500	9,250	10,250	11,000
2019 WEEKS		1-5, 8, 46-50	9-12, 40-42, 45	6-7, 13-27, 36-39, 51-52	28-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-5, 8, 46-50	9-12, 40-41, 44-45	6-7, 13-27, 36-39, 51-52	28-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

SCOTLAND, Perthshire

The Kenmore Club

Kenmore by Aberfeldy, Perthshire, PH15 2HH, Scotland, +44 01887 830555

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,500	6,500	7,500	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	5,000	7,500	8,500	9,000
2 BDR Elite	6/4	5,500	8,000	9,000	9,500
3 BDR	8/6	6,500	9,000	10,000	10,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	18-19, 37-42, 45	13-17, 20-27, 36, 43-44, 51-52	28-35
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	18-19, 37-41, 44-45	13-17, 20-27, 36, 42-43, 51-52	28-35

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Sunday.

CONTINENTAL EUROPE AND BEYOND

AUSTRIA, Salzburg

MONDI-HOLIDAY Hotel Bellevue A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Karl-Heinrich-Waggerl-Straße 9, 5640 Bad Gastein, Austria, +43 64 346 006

55					
ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	3,000	4,000	6,000
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	7,000
2019 WEEKS		45-50	12-14, 18-20, 38-44	16-17, 21-37	1-11, 15, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		45-50	12-13, 17-20, 38-44	15-16, 21-37	1-11, 14, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

AUSTRIA, Schladming

Alpine Club

Alpine Apartment Hotel, Alpineweg 142, 8971 Rohrmoos/Schladming, Austria, +43 368 761 215

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	2,000	3,500	4,500	6,500
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	4,000	5,000	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,000	4,500	5,500	9,000
2 BDR Elite	6/4	4,000	5,500	6,500	9,500
2019 WEEKS		45-50	13-15, 18-20, 38-44	16-17, 21-37	1-12, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		45-50	13-14, 17-20, 38-44	15-16, 21-37	1-12, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Mondi-Holiday Hotel Grundlsee A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	6,500
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,500	5,500	8,000
2019 WEEKS		45-50	12-14, 18-20, 38-44	16-17, 21-37	1-11, 15, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		45-50	12-13, 17-20, 38-44	15-16, 21-37	1-11, 14, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

AUSTRIA, Tyrol

Holiday Club Schlösslhof A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Kögelestraße 19, 6094 Axams,	Austria, +43 523 467 1720				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,000	4,500	6,000
2019 WEEKS		45-50	12-14, 18-20, 38-44	16-17, 21-37	1-11, 15, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		45-50	12-13, 17-20, 38-44	15-16, 21-37	1-11, 14, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Holiday Club Siesta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Gießenbach 310, 6108 Scharnitz-Gießenbach, Austria, +43 521 353 96

2019 WEEKS 45-50 12-14, 18-20, 38-44 16-1	0 6,500
	1-37 1-11, 15, 51-52
2020 WEEKS 45-50 12-13, 17-20, 38-44 15-10	21-37 1-11, 14, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

AUSTRIA, Vienna

Appartements Rothensteiner A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Appartements Rothensteiner, Neustiftgasse 66, 1070 Vienna, Austria, +43 1 5239643

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	13,000	15,000	16,500	18,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12	13-18, 38-46	19-23, 47-50	24-37, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12	13-18, 38-46	19-23, 47-50	24-37, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Breakfast included. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

BULGARIA, Razlog

Balkan Jewel Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

P.O. Box 62, Area Betolovoto, 2760 Razlog, Bulgaria, +359 747 98 111

ACCOMMODATION					
Club Suite	2/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,500
Studio	3/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
Studio Suite	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
1 BDR	3/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
1 BDR Family	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	5/3	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
2 BDR Family	6/4	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	18-20, 22-24, 39-42	13-17, 21, 25-38, 43-50	1-12, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	18-20, 22-24, 39-41, 44	13-17, 21, 25-38, 42-43, 45-50	1-12, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

FRANCE, Mougins

Le Club Mougins

Chemin du Val Fleuri, 06250 Mougins, France, +33 492 924 600

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	5,000	6,000	7,000	8,500
3 BDR	8/6	6,000	7,000	8,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11, 45-50	12-15, 18-20, 39-44	16-17, 21-27, 36-38, 51-52	28-35
2020 WEEKS		1-11, 45-50	12-14, 17-20, 39-44	15-16, 21-27, 36-38, 51-52	28-35

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

FRANCE, Paris-Vincennes

Royal Regency

69/71, rue Defrance, 94300 Vincennes, France, +33 149 571 200

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	-	4,500	6,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	6,000	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	7,500	9,000
3 BDR	8/6	-	-	9,000	10,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	2-12, 45-48	1, 13-44, 49-52
2020 WEEKS		-		2-12, 45-48	1, 13-44, 49-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

GERMANY, Bavaria

MONDI-HOLIDAY Hotel Oberstaufen A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

87534 Oberstaufen, Malas 8-16, Germany, +49 83 867 000							
Studio	2/2	2,000	3,000	4,000	6,000		
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	4,500	5,500	7,500		
2019 WEEKS		45-50	1-6, 12-14, 17-18, 40-41, 44	7-11, 15-16, 19-27, 35, 37-39, 42-43	28-34, 36, 51-52		
2020 WEEKS		45-50	1-6, 12-13, 16-18, 40-41, 44	7-11, 14-15, 19-27, 36-39, 42-43	28-35, 51-52		

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

GREECE, Crete

Village Heights Golf Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Ano Hersonissos, 70014 Limenas Hersonissou, Crete, Greece, +30 28970 29065

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	4,500	6,000	7,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	5,500	6,500	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,500	7,500	9,000
3 BDR Villa	8/6	-	12,000	16,000	19,000
2019 WEEKS		-	7-8, 45-48	9-15, 18-20, 42	16-17, 21-41, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	7-8, 45-48	9-14, 17-20, 44	15-16, 21-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Monday/Tuesday/Thursday/Friday/Saturday/Sunday.

ITALY, Mirano

Park Hotel Villa Giustinian A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

Via Miranese 85, 30035 Mirano VE, Italy, +39 041 570 0200

2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37
Double Superior Hotel Room	2/2	6,000	7,500	9,500	11,000
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Weekly stays only. Breakfast included. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

ITALY, Modica

Il Cavaliere de Charme a club affiliated hotel

Corso Umberto I, 259, 97015, Modica (RG), Italy, +39 366 199 1083

	·····;, ····;, ····;,				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Double Hotel Room	2/2	6,500	8,000	10,000	11,500
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37

Weekly stays only. Breakfast included. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

ITALY, Soriano nel Cimino

Palazzo at Soriano (Palazzo II) A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Via Montecavallo, 26, 01038 Soriano nel Cimino (VT), Italy, +39 076 174 4030

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	7,000	8,500	10,000	12,000
1 BDR	2/2	9,000	11,000	12,500	15,000
l BDR Deluxe	2/2	10,000	12,000	14,500	16,000
2 BDR	4/2	12,000	14,000	16,500	18,000
1 BDR Villa	6/2	14,000	16,000	18,500	20,000
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41-42, 45-48	13-23, 38-40, 43-44, 51-52	24-37
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Tuesday.

Palazzo Catalani

Via Montecavallo, 26, 01038 Soriano nel Cimino (VT), Italy, +39 076 174 4030

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Club Suite	2/2	2,500	4,500	5,000	6,000
Studio	3/3	3,000	5,000	5,500	6,500
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	5,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41-42, 45-48	13-23, 38-40, 43-44, 51-52	24-37
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 41, 44-48	13-23, 38-40, 42-43, 51-52	24-37

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Tuesday.

MALTA, St. Julians

Diamond Suites on Malta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Intercontinental Hotel, St. George's Bay, St. Julians STJ02, Malta, +35 621 377 600

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	3/2	1,500	2,000	3,500	4,000
Studio Suite	4/2	2,000	2,500	4,000	4,500
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	4,000	5,500	6,000
1 BDR Family	4/2	3,000	4,500	6,000	6,500
2 BDR Family	6/4	3,500	6,000	7,500	8,000
2 BDR Elite	6/4	4,000	6,500	8,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		1-6, 48-50	7-12, 42, 45-47	13-15, 18-27, 36-41	16-17, 28-35, 43-44, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-6, 48-50	7-12, 44-47	13-14, 17-27, 36-41	15-16, 28-35, 42-43, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

NORWAY, Gudbrandsdalen

Gålå Fjellgrend a club affiliated resort

2646 Gala, Gudbrandsdalen, Norway, +47 061 297 665

ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	2,500	3,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		41-42, 45-48	14-15, 18-20, 38-40, 43-44	2-5, 16-17, 21-29, 36-37, 49-50	1, 6-13, 30-35, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		41, 44-48	14, 17-20, 38-40, 42-43	2-5, 15-16, 21-29, 36-37, 49-50	1, 6-13, 30-35, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

PORTUGAL, Algarve

Pestana Porches Praia A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Praia dos Três Irmãos, 8501-904 Alvor, Portugal, +351 28 240 09 00

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 22-23, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21, 24-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13, 16-20, 22-23, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	14-15, 21, 24-25, 27, 37-38	26, 28-36, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

Vilar do Golf

Quinta do Lago, 8135-903 Almancil, Algarve, Portugal, +351 28 935 20 00

OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
4/2	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,500
6/4	4,500	5,500	6,500	7,500
6/4	5,000	6,000	7,000	8,000
	1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
	1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43
	6/4 6/4	4/2 3,500 6/4 4,500 6/4 5,000 1+2,46-50	4/2 3,500 4,500 6/4 4,500 5,500 6/4 5,000 6,000 1-12, 46-50 13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	4/2 3,500 4,500 5,500 6/4 4,500 5,500 6,500 6/4 5,000 6,000 7,000 1-12, 46-50 13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52 16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Thursday.

PORTUGAL, Madeira

Pestana Grand A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Ponta da Cruz, Piornais, 9000-104 Funchal, Madeira, Portugal, +351 29 170 74 00

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	3,000	3,500	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 35, 37-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-34, 36, 42-43
2020 WEEKS		-	16-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	14-15, 26-35, 42-43
Maaklu stavs only Chack in day for weakly acc	wooncy: Monday, Limited availability				

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Monday. Limited availabili

Pestana Miramar A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Estrada Monumental, Nº 182-184, 9000-098 Funchal, Madeira, Portugal, +351 291 70 61 00

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 35, 37-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-34, 36, 42-43
2020 WEEKS		-	16-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	14-15, 26-35, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Monday. Limited availability.

Pestana Palms A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Rua do Gorgulho nº 15-17, Funchal, 9000-+1, Madeira, Portugal, +351 291 70 92 00

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 35, 37-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-34, 36, 42-43
2020 WEEKS		-	16-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	14-15, 26-35, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Monday. Limited availability.

Pestana Village A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Estrada Monumental, No. 194, 9000-0, Funchal, Madeira, Portugal, +351 291 70 16 00

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 35, 37-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-34, 36, 42-43
2020 WEEKS		-	16-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	14-15, 26-35, 42-43

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Monday. Limited availability.

SPAIN, BALEARIC ISLANDS, Menorca

White Sands Beach Club

Via Ronda ZH3, Arenal D'en Castell, 07740 Es Mercadal, Menorca, Balearic Islands, Spain, +34 971 358 075

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,500
3 BDR	6/4	4,500	5,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. Resort closed for winter period. 3-bedroom sleeps 6 max including sofa bed.

SPAIN, CANARY ISLANDS, Gran Canaria

Cala Blanca

C/ Abaicin 12 , Playa Taurito , 35138 Mogan, Gran Canaria, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 928 565 000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Monday.

SPAIN, CANARY ISLANDS, Lanzarote

Club del Carmen

Urb. Los Pocillos, Calle Noruega 2, 35510 Puerto del Carmen, Lanzarote, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 928 512 745

1 BDR	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2 BDR Villa	6/4	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday / Thursday.

Jardines del Sol

Urb. Montaña Roja S/N, Playa Blanca, 35570 Yaiza, Lanzarote, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 928 517 608

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR Villa	6/4	-	4,500	7,000	8,500
3 BDR Villa	8/6	-	6,500	10,000	12,500
4 BDR Villa	10/8	-	8,000	12,000	15,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday / Thursday.

SPAIN, CANARY ISLANDS, Tenerife

Royal Sunset Beach Club

Calle Londres Numero 6, Playa Fañabe, 38660 Costa Adeje, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 712 942

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
1 BDR Elite	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Royal Tenerife Country Club

Complejo San Andres, Calle San Andres, Golf del Sur, 38620 San Miguel de Abona, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 738 609

2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2 BDR Elite	6/4	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
ACCOMMODATION					PEAK

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Santa Barbara Golf and Ocean Club

Avd. Del Atlántico, Urb. Golf del Sur, 38620 San Miguel de Abona, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 738 032

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
1 BDR Family	4/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
1 BDR Elite	4/2	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2 BDR Family	6/4	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2 BDR Elite	6/4	-	6,500	7,500	8,500
3 BDR	8/6	-	7,000	8,000	9,000
3 BDR Elite	8/6	-	8,500	9,500	10,500
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday / Monday.

Sunset Bay Club

Calle Antonio Navarro Nº1, Urb. Torviscas Bajo, Playa de Las Américas, 38660 Adeje, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 714 003

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	1,500	2,000	2,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	2,000	2,500	3,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	2,500	3,500	4,500
2 BDR Family	6/4	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
3 BDR	8/6	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Tuesday / Friday.

Sunset Harbour Club

Pueblo Torviscas, c/ Valencia N°3, 38678 Adeje, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 714 690

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Sunday.

Sunset View Club

Calle San Blas s/n, Golf del Sur, 38639 San Miguel de Abona, Tenerife, Canary Islands, Spain, +34 922 738 763

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
2019 WEEKS		-	14-15, 18-20, 42, 45-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	16-17, 26-35, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		-	14, 17-20, 44-50	1-13, 21-25, 36-41, 51-52	15-16, 26-35, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

SPAIN, COSTA DEL SOL, Málaga

Los Amigos Beach Club

Urb. Playamarina, Carretera de Cadiz Km 204, 29647 Mijas Costa, Málaga, Spain, +34 952 468 686

· ·	. ,	5 1 1			
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Suite*	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
1 BDR Elite	4/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR Elite	6/4	4,500	5,500	6,500	7,500
3 BDR	8/6	4,000	6,500	7,500	8,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday / Sunday. *Studio Suites are only suitable for 2 Adults and 2 Children.

Royal Oasis Club at Pueblo Quinta

Avenida García Lorca Nº 8, Urb. Pueblo Quinta, fase 2, 29630 Benalmádena Costa, Málaga, Spain, +34 952 563 479

OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
6/4	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,500
	1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
	1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43
	4/2 6/4	4/2 3,000 6/4 3,500 1-12, 46-50	4/2 3,000 4,000 6/4 3,500 4,500 1-12, 46-50 13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	4/2 3,000 4,000 5,000 6/4 3,500 4,500 5,500 1-12, 46-50 13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52 16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Sahara Sunset

Avenida Rocio Jurado s/n, 29630 Benalmádena Costa, Málaga, Spain, +34 952 440 258

	· 5·				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,500	4,500	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-15, 18-20, 23-24, 39-42, 45, 51-52	16-17, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 43-44
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 46-50	13-14, 17-20, 23-24, 39-41, 44-45, 51-52	15-16, 21-22, 25-26, 37-38	27-36, 42-43

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

CARIBBEAN, CENTRAL AMERICA AND SOUTH AMERICA

CARIBBEAN, Aruba

Barceló Aruba a club affiliated resort

J.E. Irausquin Boulevard 83, Palm Beach, Aruba, +297 586 4500	J.E. Irausquin	Boulevard 83,	Palm Beach	Aruba,	+297 586 4500
---	----------------	---------------	------------	--------	---------------

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

CARIBBEAN, Barbados

All Seasons Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Palm Avenue, Sunset Crest, St. James, Barbados, +1 201 336 0511

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR Superior Garden View Suite	3/2	-	-	6,650	12,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	16-50	1-15, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	16-50	1-15, 51-52

Minimum seven night stay. Check-in day Saturday only. An energy surcharge of \$99 per week, per room will be charged upon check-in.

CARIBBEAN, Dominican Republic

Grand Palladium Bavaro Suites Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Avda. Francia s/n, Playas de Bavaro Higuey Punta Cana, Dominican Republic, +1 809 221 8149

Hotel Room	3/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	7,000	8,000	9,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 18-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-17, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	35, 37-39	1-13, 16, 18-26, 28-34, 36, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 17, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort.

Grand Palladium Punta Cana Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

C/ El Cortecito, Playa Bávaro, Punta Cana, Dominican Republic, +1 809 221 8149

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Suite Hotel Room	2/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR Lock-off Suite	6/4	-	7,000	8,000	9,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 18-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-17, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	35, 37-39	1-13, 16, 18-26, 28-34, 36, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 17, 27, 48, 51-52

Nickelodeon Hotels & Resorts Punta Cana by Karisma A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Uvero Alta, Punta Cana 23000, Dominican Republic, +1 809 468 0505

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-14, 17-25, 27-36, 41-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Maximum occupancy may be increased to 4 to accommodate up to two children or one teen and one child.

Occidental Punta Cana A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Avenida España, Bavaro, Dominican Republic, +1 809 221 8787

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-14, 17-25, 27-36, 41-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	C				

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

Grand Sirenis Punta Cana Casino & Aquagames - AI A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Playa de Uvero Alto	Punta Cana	Dominican	Republic	+1	809 688 6490
Flaya de Overo Alto	, Funta Cana	, Dominican	Republic,	. 1	009 000 0490

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-14, 17-25, 27-36, 41-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

CARIBBEAN, Jamaica

Grand Palladium Jamaica Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Lucea, Montego Bay, Jamaica, +1 876 619 0000

ACCOMMODATION					
Junior Suite Hotel Room	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2 BDR Lock-off Suite	6/4	-	8,500	11,500	14,500
2019 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-33, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-13, 16-26, 28-33, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max occupancy for the Junior Suite Hotel Room may be increased to 4 to accommodate up to 2 children, ages 0-12.

CARIBBEAN, Puerto Rico

Rincon Beach Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Road 115 KM 5.8, Añasco, Puerto Rico 00610, +1 787 589 9000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Hotel Room	2/2	-	11,000	13,000	22,000
1 BDR Villa	4/2	-	20,100	24,000	30,000
2 BDR Villa	6/4	-	29,000	33,000	44,000
2019 WEEKS		-	16-26, 28, 31-46, 48-50	2-6, 8-15	1, 7, 27, 29-30. 47, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	16-26, 28, 31-46, 48-50	2-6, 8-15	1, 7, 27, 29-30. 47, 51-52

Minimum seven night stay. Check-in days: Friday, Saturday and Sunday.

CARIBBEAN, St. Maarten

Flamingo Beach Resort

Pelican Key, Simpson Bay, 6 Billy Folly Road, Philipsburg, St. Maarten, +1 721 544 3900

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio - Phase I	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
Studio Ocean View - Phase I	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,000
1 BDR Ocean Front - Phase I	4/4	-	4,500	5,500	7,000
1 BDR Villas - Phase II	4/2	-	5,500	6,500	8,500
2 BDR Villas - Phase II	8/6	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2019 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-33, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-13, 16-26, 28-33, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Phase I - Saturday / Sunday. Phase II - Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator at Phase II. The resort is not open for 2019 due to Hurricane Irma.

Royal Palm Beach Resort

115 Welfare Road, Cole Bay, Philipsburg, St. Maarten, +1 721 544 3737

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Ocean View	4/4	-	4,500	5,500	7,000
2 BDR Ocean View	6/6	-	6,000	7,000	9,500
3 BDR Ocean View	8/8	-	8,000	9,500	12,500
2019 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-33, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	34-39	1-13, 16-26, 28-33, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. The resort is not open for 2019 due to Hurricane Irma.

BELIZE, San Pedro Town

Royal Caribbean Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1 Seagrape Drive, San Pedro Town, Belize	+501 226 4220
--	---------------

2020 WFFKS		36-48	18-35	2-17. 49-50	1, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		36-48	18-35	2-17, 49-50	1, 51-52
Reef Cabana	2/2	2,982	3,394	3,600	5,428
Coconut Cabana	3/2	2,571	2,777	2,983	4,833
Del Rio Cabana	2/2	2,160	2,366	2,571	4,216
Rustic Cabana	2/2	1,522	1,728	2,160	-
ACCOMMODATION	MAX/PRIVATE OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Minimum two night stay. Any day check-in. Points values are per night. The resort is not open for 2019 due to Hurricane Irma.

COSTA RICA, Guanacaste

Occidental Papagayo A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Playa Buena, Golfo del Papagayo, Guanacaste, Costa Rica, +506 2690 8000

2020 WEEKS		-	35, 37-44	17-25, 30-34, 36, 45-50	1-16, 26-29, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		-	36-44	17-25, 30-35, 45-50	1-16, 26-29, 51-52
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,000
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Adults Only resort. Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

BRAZIL, Bahia

Grand Palladium Imbassaí Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Rodovia BA 099 km 65, Linha Verde, Condominio Reserva Imbassaí, CEP: 48280, Brazil, +55 71 3642 7272

ACCOMMODATION					
Junior Suite Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	17-25, 27	8-16, 26, 28-50	1-7, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	17-26	8-16, 27-50	1-7, 51-52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort.

MEXICO

MEXICO, Baja Peninsula

Cabo Azul Resort

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Suite – Blocked View	4/2	-	-	-	7,000
Junior Suite – Partial Ctyd or Partial Pool V	'iew 4/2	-	-	-	7,980
Junior Suite – Courtyard or Pool View	4/2	-	-	-	9,300
1 BDR – Blocked View	4/2	-	-	-	7,500
2 BDR – Blocked View	6/4	-	-	-	9,000
l BDR - Garden View	4/2	-	-	-	7,980
LBDR - Pool or Partial Ocean View	4/2	-	-	-	10,620
L BDR - Deluxe Pool View	4/2	-	-	-	11,940
LBDR - Ocean View	4/2	-	-	-	13,320
2 BDR - Garden View	6/4	-	-	-	9,300
2 BDR - Pool or Partial Ocean View	6/4	-	-	-	13,320
2 BDR - Deluxe Pool View	6/4	-	-	-	15,960
2 BDR - Ocean View	6/4	-	-	-	17,280
3 BDR Penthouse - Ocean View	6/6	-	-	-	29,940
BDR Grand Penthouse - Ocean View	6/6	-	-	-	35,940
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Cabo Villas Beach Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Callejon del Pescador s/n, Col. El Medano, Cabo San Lucas, Baja California Sur, Mexico, C.P. 23400, +52 624 143 9166

Luxury Studio	2/2	-	-	5,500	7,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	6,500	9,000
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
1 BDR Deluxe Ocean View	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
1 BDR Executive	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
1 BDR Executive Ocean View	4/2	-	-	10,000	13.000
I BDR Deluxe Ocean Front	4/2	-	-	10,000	14,000
I BDR Executive Ocean Front	4/2	-	-	11.500	16.000
2 BDR Executive Ocean View	6/4	-	-	15.500	21.000
2 BDR Luxury Ocean View	6/4	-	-	17,000	23,000
2 BDR Deluxe Executive Ocean Front	8/4	-	-	21,500	30,000
3 BDR Penthouse Suite Ocean View	8/6	-	-	23,000	32,000
3 BDR Penthouse Suite Ocean Front	8/6	-	-	33,000	46.000
3 BDR Beach House	8/6	-	-	33,000	46,000
4 BDR Penthouse Suite	10/8	-	-	36,000	49,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	22-23, 37-38	1-21, 24-36, 39-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	22-23, 37-38	1-21, 24-36, 39-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

RVC's Club Regina, Los Cabos A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Transpeninsular km 22 5, Cerro Colorado, San Jose del Cabo, Mexico, C.P. 23400, +52 624 163 7200

OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2/2	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
4/4	-	7,000	8,000	9,500
	-	22-23, 37-38	1-14, 17-21, 24-25, 27-36, 39-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
	-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	2/2 2/2 4/4	2/2 - 2/2 - 4/4 -	2/2 - 5,500 2/2 - 6,000 4/4 - 7,000 - 22-23,37-38	2/2 - 5,500 6,500 2/2 - 6,000 7,000 4/4 - 7,000 8,000 - 22-23, 37-38 1-14, 17-21, 24-25, 27-36, 39-47, 49-50

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

MEXICO, Cancún

Laguna Suites Golf & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Paseo Pok Ta Pok Lote 3, Cancún, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77500, +52 998 891 5252

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Hotel Room Junior Suite	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Optional all-inclusive resort.

Ocean Spa Hotel A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Blvd. Kukulkan, Km 3.5 Zona Hotelera, Cancún, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77500, +52 998 848 7170

ACCOMMODATION					
Hotel Room Spa Deluxe	2/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Optional all-inclusive resort.

RVC's Club Regina Cancún A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Boulevard Kukulcan, Km 20.5 Zona Hotelera, Cancún, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77500, +52 998 287 3400

2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
1 BDR	4/2	-	7,000	8,000	9,500
Hotel Room Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
Hotel Room	2/2	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Sunset Marina Resort and Yacht Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Blvd. Kukulkan, Km 5 8 Zona Hotelera, Cancún, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77500, +52 998 891 4500

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Executive Suite	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Optional all-inclusive resort. Max occupancy may be increased to 5 to accommodate up to 3 children, ages 0-12.

Sunset Royal Beach Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Blvd. Kukulkan, Km 10 Zona Hotelera, Cancún, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77500, +52 998 881 4500

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Suite	2/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max occupancy may be increased to 5 to accommodate up to 3 children, ages 0-12.

MEXICO, Cozumel

Allegro Cozumel a CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Kilometro 16.5 Carretera Sur, San Francisco, Palancar, 77600, Cozumel, Quintana Roo, Mexico, +52 987 872 9770

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

Occidental Cozumel A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Kilometro 16.6 Carretera Sur, El Cedral, San Francisco, Palancar, 77600, Cozumel, Quintana Roo, Mexico, +52 987 872 9730

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

MEXICO, Playa del Carmen

Allegro Playacar A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Lote Hotelero No. 7 Desarrollo Playacar, 77710, Playa Del Carmen, Quintana Roo, Mexico, +52 984 877 2700

ACCOMMODATION					
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

The Fives Azul Beach Resort Playa del Carmen - Al A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Predio El Limonar Fraccion 2, Acceso Xcalacoco, Playa del Carmen, Quintana Roo, Mexico 77710 +52 984 877 2750

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	2/2	-	7,000	8,000	9,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max occ may be increased to 4 to accommodate up to 2 children and/or teens.

Hacienda Tres Rios Resort Spa & Nature Park A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Cancún-Tulum, Km 54, Playa del Carmen, Quintana Roo, Mexico C.P. 77760, +52 984 877 2400

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Hotel Room Mangrove Junior Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max occ may be increased to 5 to accommodate up to 3 children, ages 0 - 12.

Royal Hideaway Playacar A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Lote Hotelero No. 6, Desarrollo Playacar, Playa del Carmen, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77710, +52 984 873 4500

ACCOMMODATION					
Luxury Hotel Room	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Adults Only resort. Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

MEXICO, Puerto Morelos

Azul Beach Resort Riviera Maya by Karisma - Al A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Cancún - Puerto Morelos Km. 27.5, Puerto Morelos, Quintana Roo, Mexico, 77580 +52 998 872 8080

Family Studio Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max. occ. may be increased to 5 to accommodate up to 3 children.

Azul Beach Resort Riviera Cancun by Karisma - AI A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Cancun – Puerto Morelos Km. 27.5, Mza. 37 SM. 12, Baia Petempich, Puerto Morelos, Quintana Roo, Mexico 77580 + 52 998 872 8450

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Jacuzzi Junior Suite	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort.

MEXICO, Puerto Vallarta

Grand Luxxe Nuevo Vallarta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Av. Paseo de las Moras, Nuevo Vallarta, Nayarit, 63735 Mexico, +52 322 226 4000

OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
4/2	-	12,500	16,000	18,000
6/4	=	17,500	22,000	24,000
	-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
	-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	4/2 6/4	4/2 - 6/4 -	4/2 - 12,500 6/4 - 17,500 - 36-39	4/2 - 12,500 16,000 6/4 - 17,500 22,000 - 36-39 1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Grand Mayan Nuevo Vallarta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Av. Paseo de las Moras, Nuevo Vallarta, Nayarit, 63735 Mexico, +52 322 226 4000

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	7,500	10,000	12,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	12,500	15,000	17,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Grand Palladium Vallarta Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Punta de Mita, Km 11.5, 63734 Bahía de Banderas, Riviera Nayarit, México, +52 329 226 9900

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Suite	2/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 18-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-17, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	35, 37-39	1-13, 16, 18-26, 28-34, 36, 40-47, 49-50	14-15, 17, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort.

Occidental Nuevo Vallarta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Paseo de los Cocoteros No. 18 Villa 8 Fraccionamiento Nautico, Nuevo Vallarta, Bahia de Banderas Nayarit, Mexico, C.P. 63732, +52 322 226 9800

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

RVC's Club Regina, Puerto Vallarta A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Paseo de La Marina Sur No. 205, Puerto Vallarta, Jalisco, Mexico, C.P. 48354, +52 322 226 6300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Hotel Room	2/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
Hotel Room Suite	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
1 BDR	4/4	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2 BDR	6/6	-	6,500	8,000	10,500
2019 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

MEXICO, Riviera Maya

El Dorado Royale by Karisma, a Gourmet Al A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Km 45 Carretera Cancún - Tulum, Riviera Maya, Quintana Roo, Mexico 77710, +52 998 872 8030

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Luxury Jacuzzi Jr Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. An adults only, all-inclusive resort.

El Dorado Seaside Suites by Karisma, a Gourmet Al A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Km 95 Carretera Cancún - Tulum, Riviera Maya, Quintana Roo, Mexico 77710, +52 984 875 1910

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Oceanfront Swim Up Jacuzzi Suite	2/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. An adults only, all-inclusive resort.

Grand Luxxe Riviera Maya A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Kilometro 48 Carretera Federal Cancun-Playa del Carmen, Quintana Roo, 77710, Mexico, +52 984 206 4000

ACCOMMODATION		LOW	MID	HIGH	
Studio	2/2	-	10,500	13,500	15,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	13,500	17,000	19,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	18,500	23,000	25,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Grand Mayan Riviera Maya A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Kilometro 48 Carretera Federal Cancun-Playa del Carmen, Quintana Roo, 77710, Mexico, +52 984 206 4000

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	8,500	11,000	13,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	13,500	16,000	18,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

Grand Palladium Kantenah Resort & Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Chetumal-Puerto Juárez Km, 256-100, Municipio Solidaridad, Riviera Maya, Mexico 77710, +52 984 877 2100

Junior Suite Hotel Room	2/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort. Max occupancy for the Junior Suite Hotel Room may be increased to 4 to accommodate up to 2 children, ages 0-12.

Grand Sirenis Riviera Maya Resort and Spa A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretra Federal Cancún-Tulum, Zona Costera, Km 256.3, Akumal, Quintana Roo, 77710 Mexico, +52 984 875 1700

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Suite	4/2	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-14, 17-25, 27-36, 41-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort.

Occidental at Xcaret Destination A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Carretera Federal Chetumal - Puerto Juarez Km. 282, #307, Solidaridad, Quintana Roo, Mexico, C.P. 77710, +52 984 871 5400

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		-	36-39	1-14, 17-25, 27-35, 40-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-40	1-13, 16-26, 28-36, 41-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. A mandatory all-inclusive resort

MEXICO, San Carlos

Sea of Cortez Beach Club

Paseo Mar Bermejo Parcela, Norte No 4 Interior 5 Los Algodones, San Carlos, Sonora, Mexico 85506, +52 622 227 0373

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	3,500	4,000	4,500	5,500
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,000	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	5,000	6,000	7,000	8,000
2 BDR Presidential	8/4	10,500	12,500	14,500	16,500
2019 WEEKS		36-40	18-35, 41-45	2-10, 17, 46-50	1, 11-16, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		35, 37-40	18-34, 36, 41-45	2-10, 17, 46-50	1, 11-16, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

UNITED STATES AND CANADA

ALABAMA, Orange Beach

The Shores A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

24060 Perdido Beach Blvd, Orange Beach, Alabama 36561, United States, +1 251 224 8500

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-10, 40-50	11-20, 22, 35-39	21, 23-34, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-10, 40-50	11-20, 34-39	21-33, 51-52

Weekly stays only - Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday

ARIZONA, Cave Creek

Rancho Mañana Resort

5720 East Rancho Mañana Blvd., Cave Creek, Arizona 85331, United States, +1 480 575 7900

2 BDR	4/4	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2 BDR Golf Course View	4/4	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
2 BDR Family	6/4	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

ARIZONA, Lake Havasu City

London Bridge Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1477 Queens Drive, Lake Havasu City, Arizona 86403, United States, +1 800 624 7939

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	6,000	6,500	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	7,500	8,500	9,000
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5, 7-8, 17-18, 36-39, 44-45	6, 9-16, 19-23, 40-43, 46-48	24-35, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5, 7-8, 16-17, 36-39, 44-45	6, 9-15, 18-23, 40-43, 46-48	24-35, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

ARIZONA, Payson

Kohl's Ranch Lodge

202 South Kohl's Ranch Lodge Road, Payson, Arizona 85541, United States, +1 928 478 4211

Studio Efficiency	2/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,000
Studio	2/2	-	3,500	4,000	5,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
2 BDR Cabin	6/2	-	6,500	8,000	10,000
2 BDR Deluxe Cabin	8/4	-	8,500	10,500	12,000
The Horton House	8/4	-	18,500	20,500	22,500
2019 WEEKS			1-7, 47, 49-50	8-14, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-34, 36-38, 42-46	15-17, 21, 25-27, 31, 35, 39-41, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-7, 47, 49-50	8-13, 16, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-35, 37-38, 42-46	14-15, 17, 21, 25-27, 31, 36, 39-41, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

ARIZONA, Pinetop

PVC at The Roundhouse Resort

5801 Buck Springs Road, Pinetop, Arizona 85935, United States, +1 928 369 5100

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
2 BDR Cabin	6/4	-	8,500	10,000	12,000
2 BDR Deluxe Cabin	6/4	-	9,000	11,000	12,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-7, 47, 49-50	8-14, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-34, 36-38, 42-46	15-17, 21, 25-27, 31, 35, 39-41, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-7, 47, 49-50	8-13, 16, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-35, 37-38, 42-46	14-15, 17, 21, 25-27, 31, 36, 39-41, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

The Roundhouse Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5829 Buck Springs Road, Pinetop, Arizona 85935, United States, +1 928 369 4848

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-7, 47, 49-50	8-14, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-34, 36-38, 42-46	15-17, 21, 25-27, 31, 35, 39-41, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-7, 47, 49-50	8-13, 16, 18-20, 22-24, 28-30, 32-35, 37-38, 42-46	14-15, 17, 21, 25-27, 31, 36, 39-41, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. No elevator.

ARIZONA, Scottsdale

Scottsdale Camelback Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

6302 East Camelback Road, Scottsdale, Arizona 85251, United States, +1 480 947 3300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Deluxe	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,000	8,000	9,500
2 BDR Deluxe	6/4	-	6,500	8,500	10,000
3 BDR Suite	8/6	-	12,500	14,500	16,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

Scottsdale Links Resort

16858 North Perimeter Drive, Scottsdale, Arizona 85260, United States, +1 480 563 0500

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	6,000	7,500	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	8,000	9,000	10,000
3 BDR	8/6	8,000	9,000	10,000	12,000
2019 WEEKS		28-33	25-27, 43-50	18-24, 34-42	1-17, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		28-33	25-27, 43-50	18-24, 34-42	1-17, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Scottsdale Villa Mirage

7887 East Princess Boulevard, Scottsdale, Arizona 85255, United States, +1 480 473 4000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	6,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	7,500
2 BDR	8/6	-	7,000	9,000	12,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

ARIZONA, Sedona

Bell Rock Inn

6246 State Route 179, Sedona, Arizona 86351, United States, +1 928 282 4161

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio Efficiency	4/2	-	2,000	2,500	3,500
Studio	4/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,500
1 BDR	4/4	-	3,500	5,000	6,000
2 BDR	6/6	-	5,000	7,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Los Abrigados Resort & Spa

160 Portal Lane, Sedona, Arizona 86336, United States, +1 928 282 1777

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Efficiency*	2/2	-	2,000	3,000	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	5,000	6,500	8,500
1 BDR Standard	4/2	-	6,000	7,000	9,000
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	6,500	7,500	9,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2 BDR Family	8/4	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
2 BDR Deluxe	6/6	-	10,000	12,000	15,000
2 BDR Suite**	6/6	-	10,500	12,500	15,500
The Morris House*	6/4	-	15,500	16,500	18,500
The Celebrity House	6/4	-	15,500	16,500	18,500
The Stone House	6/4	-	18,500	20,500	22,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator. *Previously known as The Inn at Los Abrigados. **Previously known as Winners Circle.

Sedona Springs Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

55 Northview Road, Sedona, Arizona 86336, United States, +1 928 204 3400

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	8/6	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Sedona Summit

4055 Navoti Drive, Sedona, Arizona 86336, United States, +1 928 204 3100

Studio	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,500
Studio Mesa Suite	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	7,000
1 BDR	4/4	-	5,000	6,500	8,500
1 BDR Mesa Suite	4/4	-	6,500	7,500	9,500
1 BDR Sunset Suite	4/2	-	8,000	9,000	11,000
2 BDR	8/4	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2 BDR Mesa Suite	8/4	-	10,500	12,500	15,500
2 BDR Sunset Suite	6/4	-	12,500	13,500	16,000
3 BDR Sunset Suite	10/6	-	14,500	15,500	18,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

The Ridge on Sedona Golf Resort

55 Sunridge Circle, Sedona, Arizona 86351, United States, +1 928 284 1200

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,500
1 BDR	4/4	-	5,000	6,500	8,500
2 BDR	8/6	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Villas at Poco Diablo A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1752 Highway 179, Sedona, Arizona 86336, United States, +1 928 204 3300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	-	2,500	3,000	4,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Villas of Sedona A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

120 Kallof Place, Sedona, Arizona 86336, United States, +1 928 204 3400

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,000	6,500	8,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-3, 47, 49-50	4-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Check-in at Sedona Springs Resort. Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

ARIZONA, Tucson

Varsity Clubs of America - Tucson

3855 East Speedway Boulevard,	Tucson, Arizona 85716, United States, +1	520 318 3777
-------------------------------	--	--------------

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,500	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	4,000	5,000	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	4,500	6,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		28-33	25-27, 43-50	18-24, 34-42	1-17, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		28-33	25-27, 43-50	18-24, 34-42	1-17, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Points values subject to increase during game weeks.

ARKANSAS, Hot Springs Village

Los Lagos at Hot Springs Village A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1 Los Lagos Boulevard, Hot Springs Village, Arkansas 71909, United States, +1 501 915 9062

2020 WEEKS		1-8	9-13, 16, 49-50	14-15, 17-26, 28-47	27, 48, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		1-8	9-14, 49-50	15-25, 27-47	26, 48, 51-52
2 BDR Lockoff	6/4	5,000	6,000	8,000	11,000
ACCOMMODATION	MAX/PRIVATE OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

CALIFORNIA, Avila Beach

San Luis Bay Inn A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3254 Avila Beach Drive, Avila Beach, California 93424, United States, +1 805 595 2333

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	4/2	-	2,000	3,000	4,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	6,000	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	8,000	10,000	13,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

CALIFORNIA, Big Bear Lake

Lagonita Lodge A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

183 Lagunita Lane, Big Bear Lake, California 92315, United States, +1 909 866 6531

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	6,500	8,500	10,000	11,500
2019 WEEKS		17-20	21-22, 36-47, 49-50	9-16, 23-25	1-8, 26-35, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20	21-22, 35, 37-47, 49-50	9-16, 23-25	1-8, 26-34, 36, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday

CALIFORNIA, Capistrano Beach

Grand Pacific at Capistrano A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

34680 Coast Highway, Capistrano Beach, California 92624, United States, +1 949 240 7681

4/2	-	-	7,200	8,700
	-	-	1-6, 8-15, 17-21, 39-45, 47-50	7, 16, 22-38, 46, 51-52
		-	1-6, 8-14, 16-21, 39-46, 48-50	7, 15, 22-38, 47, 51-52
	4/2	4/2 -	4/2	4/2 - - 7,200 - - 1-6, 8-15, 17-21, 39-45, 47-50

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday

Riviera Beach & Spa Resort

34630 Pacific Coast Highway, Capistrano Beach, California 92624, United States, +1 949 248 2944

2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-6, 8-14, 16-21, 39-46, 48-50	7, 15, 22-38, 47, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-6, 8-15, 17-21, 39-45, 47-50	7, 16, 22-38, 46, 51-52
2 BDR Ocean View	6/4	-	-	8,640	9,300
2 BDR Non-Ocean	6/4	-	-	6,660	7,980
1 BDR/2 BA Ocean View	4/4	-	-	7,980	8,640
1 BDR Ocean View	4/2	-	-	6,660	7,980
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Riviera Shores Resort

34630 Pacific Coast Highway, Capistrano Beach, California 92624, United States, +1 949 489 5555

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Deluxe Studio Ocean View	4/2	-	-	-	7,980
1 BDR Ocean View	4/2	-	-	-	7,980
2 BDR Non-Ocean	6/4	-	-	-	8,640
2019 WEEKS		-	-		1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Check in at Riviera Beach & Spa Resort. Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Carlsbad

Grand Pacific at Carlsbad Inn A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3075 Carlsbad Boulevard, Carlsbad, California 92008, United States, +1 760 434 7020

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	11,500	16,500
2019 WEEKS		-		1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Grand Pacific at SeaPointe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

6400 Surfside Lane, Carlsbad, California 92008, United States, +1 760 603 1700

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW			PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,500 3,225 4,275	10,000 4,275 5,725
2 BDR	7/4	-	-	10,500 4,500 6,000	14,000 6,000 8,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Midweek stays - Sunday 3 nights / Wednesday 4 nights. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

Grand Pacific at Palisades A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5805 Armada Drive, Carlsbad, California 92008, United States, +1 760 827 3200

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
2 BDR	7/4	-	-	11,500	16,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Coronado

Grand Pacific at Coronado A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1415 Orange Avenue, Coronado, California 92118, United States, +1 619 522 6000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
				WEEKLY 3 NIGHTS 4 NIGHTS	WEEKLY 3 NIGHTS 4 NIGHTS
Studio	2/2	-	-	4,500 1,925 2,575	6,500 2,775 3,725
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,500 3,225 4,275	10,000 4,275 5,725
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	11,000 4,700 6,300	15,000 6,400 8,600
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-		1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Midweek stays - Sunday 3 nights / Wednesday 4 nights. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Garden Grove

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

12681 Harbor Boulevard, Garden Grove, California 92840, United States, +1 714 530 9653

ACCOMMODATION		
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 4,045
Grand Bear Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 5,290
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 6,535

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

CALIFORNIA, Napa

Grand Pacific at RiverPointe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

500 Lincoln Avenue, Napa, California 94558, United States, +1 707 252 4200

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500 1,925 2,575	6,000 2,575 3,425	8,000 3,425 4,575
2019 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Midweek stays - Sunday 3 nights / Wednesday 4 nights. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Oceanside

Grand Pacific at SoCal Beach Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

121 South Pacific Street, Oceanside, California 92054, United States, +1 760 722 6666

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Olympic Valley

Grand Pacific at Squaw Valley A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

2000 Squaw Loop Road, Olympic Valley, California 96146, United States, +1 530 583 7226

			WEEKLY 3 NIGHTS 4 NIGHTS	WEEKLY 3 NIGHTS 4 NIGHTS	WEEKLY 3 NIGHTS 4 NIGHTS
1 BDR	4/2	-	6,000 2,575 3,425	7,500 3,225 4,275	10,000 4,275 5,725
2019 WEEKS		-	14, 17-25, 27, 33-47, 49-50	1-13, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	16-26, 33-47, 49-50	1-13, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Midweek stays - Sunday 3 nights / Wednesday 4 nights. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Oxnard

Grand Pacific at Channel Islands A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1311 Mandalay Beach Rd, Oxnard, California 93035, United States, +1 805 330 9271

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	10,500	14,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-		1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	F ()				

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

CALIFORNIA, Palm Springs

Desert Isle of Palm Springs A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

2555 East Palm Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California 92264, United States, +1 760 327 8469

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
1 BDR	4/4	-	-	-	7,980
2 BDR	6/6	-	-	-	9,300
2 BDR Townhouse	6/4	-	-	-	9,300
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. No elevator.

Marquis Villas Resort

140 South Calle Encilia, Palm Springs, California 92262, United States, +1 760 322 2263

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	6,000	7,500	8,500
1 BDR Pool View	4/2	4,500	6,500	8,000	9,000
2 BDR	6/4	8,000	9,000	10,000	11,500
2019 WEEKS		28-33, 48-50	23-27, 44-47	18-22, 34-43	1-17, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		28-33, 48-50	23-27, 44-47	18-22, 34-43	1-17, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Oasis Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4190 East Palm Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California 92264, United States, +1 760 324 3422

ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	5,000	6,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		29-34	17-20, 22-23, 35-47, 49-50	1-14, 21, 24-25, 27-28	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		29-32	17-20, 22-23, 33-47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 21, 24-26, 28	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

Palm Canyon Resort

2800 South Palm Canyon Drive, Palm Springs, California 92264, United States, +1 760 866 1800

Junior Villa	2/2	-	5,880	6,660	7,440
Junior Villa	4/2	-	5,880	6,660	7,440
1 BDR	4/2	-	6,660	7,980	9,300
2 BDR (1 Bath)	6/4	-	7,980	9,300	10,620
3 BDR	10/6	-	13,860	15,960	18,060
2019 WEEKS		-	21-46	8-20	1-7, 47-52
2020 WEEKS		-	21-46	8-20	1-7, 47-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

RVC's Cimarron Golf Resort, Palm Springs A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

67-707 30th Avenue, Cathedral City, California 92234, United States, +1 760 324 9911

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/6	8,000	9,000	10,000	11,500
2019 WEEKS		29-34	17-20, 22-23, 35-47, 49-50	1-14, 21, 24-25, 27-28	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		29-32	17-20, 22-23, 33-47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 21, 24-26, 28	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

CALIFORNIA, Ramona

Riviera Oaks Resort & Racquet Club

25382 Pappas Road, Ramona, California 92065, United States, +1 760 788 7711

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/4	-	-	6,660	7,980
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	7,980	9,300
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-6, 8-15, 17-21, 39-45, 47-50	7, 16, 22-38, 46, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-6, 8-14, 16-21, 39-46, 48-50	7, 15, 22-38, 47, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

CALIFORNIA, San Clemente

Grand Pacific at San Clemente A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

104 South Alameda Lane, San Clemente, California 92672, United States, +1 949 492 6666

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,200	8,700
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-6, 8-15, 17-21, 39-45, 47-50	7, 16, 22-38, 46, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			-	1-6, 8-14, 16-21, 39-46, 48-50	7, 15, 22-38, 47, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday

CALIFORNIA, San Francisco

Club Quarters, San Francisco A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

424 Clay Street, San Francisco, California 94111, United States, +1 415 392 7400

2 BDR Suite Hotel Room	4/4	from 7,750	
Suite Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,500	
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,250	
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	from 3,750	
Club Hotel Room	2/2	from 3,500	
ACCOMMODATION	MAX/PRIVATE OCCUPANCY	PEAK - PER NIGHT	

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

CALIFORNIA, South Lake Tahoe

Lake Tahoe Vacation Resort

901 Ski Run Boulevard, South Lake Tahoe, California 96150, United States, +1 530 541 6122

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				
Studio	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,000
Studio	4/4	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	5,500	6,000	7,500	10,000
2 BDR	6/4	7,500	8,500	10,500	14,000
2 BDR	8/6	7,500	8,500	10,500	14,000
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Lodge at Lake Tahoe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3840 Pioneer Trail, South Lake Tahoe, California 96150, United States, +1 530 541 6226

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,500	6,500	9,000
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Limited availability. No air conditioning.

Tahoe Beach and Ski Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3601 Lake Tahoe Boulevard, South Lake Tahoe, California 96150, United States, +1 530 541 6220

Studio	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	5,000	5,500	7,000	10,000
1 BDR Townhouse	4/2	5,000	5,500	7,000	10,000
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	5,500	6,000	7,500	10,500
2 BDR	6/4	7,000	8,000	10,000	13,500
2 BDR Cabin	6/6	7,500	8,500	10,500	14,000
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday and Saturday.

Tahoe Seasons Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3901 Saddle Road, South Lake Tahoe, California 96150, United States, +1 530 541 6700

4/2	-	-	5,340	5,880
4/2	-	-	6,660	7,980
8/4	-	-	7,440	9,300
	-	-	17-20, 38-46, 49-50	1-16, 21-37, 47-48, 51-52
	-	-	17-20, 38-46, 49-50	1-16, 21-37, 47-48, 51-52
	4/2 8/4	4/2 - 4/2 - 8/4 -	4/2 4/2 8/4	4/2 - - 5,340 4/2 - - 6,660 8/4 - - 7,440 - - 1720,38-46,49-50

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

COLORADO, Avon

Falcon Point Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

175 Lake Street, Avon, Colorado 81620, United States, +1 877 920 8245

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID		PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,500	6,000	7,500	9,500
2 BDR	6/4	7,500	9,000	10,500	12,500
2019 WEEKS		16-20	41-46	15, 47, 49-50	1-14, 21-40, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		16-20	41-46	14, 47, 49-50	1-13, 15, 21-40, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

COLORADO, Estes Park

The Historic Crags Lodge

300 Riverside Drive, Estes Park, Colorado 80517, United States, +1 970 586 6066

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	2,500	3,000	3,500	4,500
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	5,500	6,500	8,000	10,000
2019 WEEKS		12-13, 17-20, 36-47	14, 21-25, 33-35	10-11, 26-32, 48-50	1-9, 15-16, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		12-13, 17-20, 35, 37-47	16, 21-25, 33-34, 36	10-11, 26-32, 48-50	1-9, 14-15, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No air conditioning.

COLORADO, Steamboat Springs

The Steamboat Grand A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

2300 Mt. Werner Circle, Steamboat Springs, Colorado 80487, United States, +1 970 871 5500

UNIT TYPE			
Studio	3/2	2,314	
Double Queen Hotel Room	4/2	2,574	
King Hotel Room	2/2	2,574	
1 BDR	4/2	2,990	
2 BDR	6/4	3,874	

Minimum two-night stay. Any day check-in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

The Village at Steamboat Springs A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Phase I and II, 900 Pine Grove Circle, Steamboat Springs, Colorado 80487, United States, +1 970 879 2931

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	6,500	8,500	10,500	14,000
3 BDR	8/6	9,000	11,000	13,000	16,500
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No ground floor. No elevator. No air conditioning.

COLORADO, Telluride

Franz Klammer Lodge A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

567 Mountain Village Blvd., Telluride, Colorado 81435, United States, +1 888 728 3318

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	9,000	13,000	16,000	18,500
3 BDR	8/6	12,000	16,000	20,000	22,500
2019 WEEKS		12-14, 17-20	41-46	47, 49-50	1-11, 15-16, 21-40, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		12-13, 16-20	41-46	47, 49-50	1-11, 14-15, 21-40, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday

The River Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

500 West Depot Avenue, Telluride, Colorado 81435, United States, +1 970 728 3986

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID		PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	9,000	12,000	15,000
3 BDR	8/6	8,500	12,000	15,000	18,000
2019 WEEKS		12-14, 17-20	41-46	47, 49-50	1-11, 15-16, 21-40, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		12-13, 16-20	41-46	47, 49-50	1-11, 14-15, 21-40, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in days for weekly occupancy: Friday and Saturday.

COLORADO, Vail

Eagle Point Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1500 Matterhorn Circle, Vail, Colorado 81657, United States, +1 970 476 6905

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	5,000	6,500	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	6,500	8,000	9,500	11,500
2019 WEEKS		16-20	41-46	15, 47, 49-50	1-14, 21-40, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		16-20	41-46	14, 47, 49-50	1-13, 15, 21-40, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

COLORADO, Winter Park

Fraser Crossing & Founders Pointe A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

670 Winter Park Drive, Winter Park, Colorado 80482, United States, +1 970 726 8400

2 BDR	6/4	from 4,334
1 BDR	4/2	from 3,378
Studio	4/2	from 2,823
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	PER NIGHT

Minimum 2 night stays. Any day check-in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Zephyr Mountain Lodge A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

201 Zephyr Way, Winter Park, Colorado 80482, United States, +1 970 726 8400

ACCOMMODATION		
1 BDR	4/2	from 3,378
2 BDR	6/4	from 5,645
3 BDR	8/6	from 7,734

Minimum 2 night stays. Any day check-in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

FLORIDA, Celebration

Mystic Dunes Resort & Golf Club

7600 Mystic Dunes Lane, Celebration, Florida 34747, United States, +1 407 396 1311

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,000
1 BDR Standard	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	5,500
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	7,000
2 BDR	8/4	-	7,000	8,500	10,500
2 BDR Lockoff	8/6	-	8,000	10,000	12,500
3 BDR Lockoff	12/6	-	10,500	13,000	16,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

FLORIDA, Daytona Beach

Daytona Beach Regency

400 North Atlantic Avenue, Daytona Beach, Florida 32118, United States, +1 386 255 0251

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Efficiency	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	3,500
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	4,500	5,500	6,500
1 BDR Premium*	4/2	6,000	6,500	7,500	9,500
1 BDR Junior Suite*	4/2	7,000	8,000	9,500	11,500
1 BDR Presidential Suite*	4/2	8,000	9,000	10,500	13,000
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	6,500	7,500	8,500
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 43-47, 49-50	18-19, 36-42	5, 7-9, 11-17, 20-21, 48	6, 10, 22-35, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 43-47, 49-50	18-19, 35, 37-42	5, 7-9, 11-17, 20-21, 48	6, 10, 22-34, 36, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. *Check-in day for weekly occupancy in Premium and Suite accommodations: Sunday.

FLORIDA, Jensen Beach

Turtle Reef Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

10800 South Ocean Drive, Jensen Beach, Florida 34957, United States, +1772 229 1772

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,500	7,000	9,000
2019 WEEKS		-	21-25, 27, 33-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-20, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	21-26, 33-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-20, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	C 1	-	21-20, 33-47, 47-30	1°13, 10°20, 20°32	14-13, 27, 40

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

FLORIDA, Key West

Coconut Mallory Resort and Marina A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1445 South Roosevelt Boulevard, Key West, Florida 33040, United States, +1 305 292 0017

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	2,500	3,000	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	5,000	6,000	8,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,500	7,500	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Limited availability.

FLORIDA, Kissimmee

Alhambra at Poinciana

500 Cypress Parkway, Kissimmee, Florida, United States, +1.407.933.0700

UNIT TYPE	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Efficiency - Bldg 1	2/2	1,950	2,600	4,500	5,200
Efficiency - Bldg 2	2/2	1,950	2,600	4,500	5,200
Efficiency - Bldg 3/4	2/2	1,950	2,600	4,500	5,200
Efficiency - Bldg 5	2/2	1,950	2,600	4,500	5,200
1 Bedroom - Bldg 1	4/4	2,600	3,250	5,200	5,850
1 Bedroom - Bldg 2	4/4	2,600	3,250	5,200	5,850
1 Bedroom - Bldg 3/4	4/4	2,600	3,250	5,200	5,850
1 Bedroom - Bldg 5	4/4	2,600	3,250	5,200	5,850
2 Bedroom Lockoff - Bldg 1	6/6	4,550	5,850	9,700	11,050
2 Bedroom Lockoff - Bldg 2	6/6	4,550	5,850	9,700	11,050
2 Bedroom Lockoff - Bldg 3/4	6/6	4,550	5,850	9,700	11,050
2 Bedroom Lockoff - Bldg 5	6/6	4,550	5,850	9,700	11,050
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 33-34, 36, 46, 48-50	5, 12-14, 18-20, 32, 37-45	7-11, 15, 17, 22-25, 27-31	6, 16, 21, 26, 35, 47, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 33-35, 46, 48-50	5, 12-13, 17-20, 32, 37-45	7-11, 14, 16, 22-26, 28-31	6, 15, 21, 27, 36, 47, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Alhambra Villas

500 Cypress Parkway, Kissimmee, Florida, United States, +1.407.933.0700

UNIT TYPE	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Efficiency	2/2	1,950	2,600	4,500	5,200
1 Bedroom	4/4	2,600	3,250	5,200	5,850
2 Bedroom Lockoff	6/6	4,550	5,850	9,700	11,050
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 33-34, 36, 46, 48-50	5, 12-14, 18-20, 32, 37-45	7-11, 15, 17, 22-25, 27-31	6, 16, 21, 26, 35, 47, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 33-35, 46, 48-50	5, 12-13, 17-20, 32, 37-45	7-11, 14, 16, 22-26, 28-31	6, 15, 21, 27, 36, 47, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Barefoot'n Resort

2754 Florida Plaza, Kissimmee, Florida 34746, United States, +1 407 589 2127

UNIT TYPE	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	6,000	7,500	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Orbit One Vacation Villas

2950 Entry Point Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida 34741, United States, +1 407 396 1300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,050	5,400	6,750
2019 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 36-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-35, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 35, 37-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-34, 36, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Parkway International Resort

6200 Safari Trail, Kissimmee, Florida 34747, United States, +1 407 396 6600

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,050	5,400	6,750
2019 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 36-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-35, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 35, 37-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-34, 36, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

Polynesian Isles Resort

Phase I and IV, 3045 Polynesian Isle Boulevard, Kissimmee, Florida 34746, United States, +1 407 396 1622

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR - Phase I	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

FLORIDA, Miami Beach

Crescent Resort on South Beach

1420 Ocean Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, United States, +1 305 531 5197

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/4	3,510	4,680	5,850	7,020
1 BDR Deluxe	4/4	4,500	5,000	7,500	9,000
2 BDR	6/6	5,850	7,800	9,750	11,700
2019 WEEKS		27-40	18-26, 41-46, 49-50	1-4, 17, 47-48, 51	5-16, 52
2020 WEEKS		26, 28-40	18-25, 27, 41-46, 49-50	1-4, 17, 47-48, 51	5-16, 52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Washington Park Hotel A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

1050 Washington Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida 33139, United States, +1 305 421 6265

ACCOMMODATION					
One Double Room	2/2	3,000	3,965	4,250	5,100
Double - Double Room	4/2	3,560	4,535	4,800	5,960
King Room	2/2	3,280	4,250	4,535	5,675
Premium King	2/2	4,560	5,560	5,850	6,700
Premier King	2/2	5,000	6,000	6,250	7,100
2019 WEEKS			1-21	22-39	40-52
2020 WEEKS		23-39	40-52	12-13, 16-22	1-11, 14-15

Minimum two-night stay. Any day check-in.

Westgate at South Beach A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3611 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida 33140, United States, +1 305 532 8831

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,500	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

FLORIDA, Naples

Charter Club Resort of Naples Bay

1000 10th Avenue South, Naples, Florida 34102, United States, +1 239 261 5559

2020 WEEKS		37-39, 49-50	17-25, 40-48	26-36	1-16, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		37-39, 49-50	17-25, 40-48	26-36	1-16, 51-52
2 BDR	6/4	3,300	4,950	6,600	8,250
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

FLORIDA, New Smyrna Beach

Coconut Palms Beach Resort Phase II A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

611 South Atlantic Avenue, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32169, United States, +1 386 428 1874

	,				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Ocean View	4/2	-	3,000	3,500	4,500
2 BDR Ocean View	6/4	-	4,000	6,000	7,500
3 BDR Ocean Front	8/6	-	5,500	7,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

Ocean Beach Club at New Smyrna A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3208 Hill Street, Unit 111, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32169, United States, +1 386 427 1151

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
Charle in at Onean Sands Reach Club Weaklus	staus and Charly in day for workly assumption Sur	day Limited availability			

Check-in at Ocean Sands Beach Club. Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday. Limited availability.

Ocean Sands Beach Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3208 Hill Street, Unit 111, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32169, United States, +1 386 427 1151

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/6	-	4,000	5,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

Sea Villas A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Phase I and IV, 2200 Hill Street, New Smyrna Beach, Florida 32169, United States, +1 386 427 1151

ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,000	5,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Check-in at Ocean Sands Beach Club. Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. Limited availability.

FLORIDA, Orlando

Bryan's Spanish Cove

13875 State Road 535, Orlando, Florida 32821, United States, +1 407 239 4222

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,050	5,400	6,750
2019 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 36-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-35, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 35, 37-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-34, 36, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52

Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

Cypress Pointe Resort

8651 Treasure Cay Lane, Orlando, Florida 32836, United States, +1 407 597 2700

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	-	2,000	2,500	3,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	3,500	4,500	7,500
3 BDR	8/6	-	5,500	7,000	10,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

Grand Beach

8317 Lake Bryan Beach Boulevard, Orlando, Florida 32821, United States, +1 407 238 2500

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR - Phase II	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,500
2 BDR - Phase II	6/4	-	6,000	7,500	9,500
3 BDR - Phase I	8/6	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
BDR - Phase II	10/6	-	8,500	10,500	13,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Grande Villas Resort

12118 Turtle Cay Circle, Orlando, Florida 32836, United States, +1 407 238 2300

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,000	6,500	9,000
3 BDR	8/6	-	7,500	9,000	12,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 37-47, 49-50	5-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

FLORIDA, Ormond Beach

The Cove on Ormond Beach

145 South Atlantic Avenue, Ormond Beach, Florida 32176, United States, +1 386 677 1446

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio North Tower	4/2	1,200	1,800	2,400	3,000
Studio South Tower	2/2	1,440	2,100	2,880	3,600
1 BDR North Tower	4/4	1,800	2,700	3,600	4,500
1 BDR South Tower	4/4	2,160	3,240	4,320	5,400
2 BDR North Tower	6/6	3,000	4,500	6,000	7,500
2 BDR South Tower	6/6	3,600	5,400	7,200	9,000
2 BDR Lockoff South Tower	6/6	3,600	5,400	7,200	9,000
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 37-40, 43-45, 49-50	18-23, 35-36, 46-48	17, 24-25, 28-34, 41-42	5-16, 26-27, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 37-40, 43-45, 49-50	18-23, 35-36, 46-48	17, 24-25, 28-34, 41-42	5-16, 26-27, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

FLORIDA, St. Augustine

Ocean Gate A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

125 Ocean Hibiscus Drive, St. Augustine, Florida 32080, United States, +1 904 471 5030

LOLO WELKS					
2020 WEEKS		49-50	1-5, 37-47, 51-52	6-7, 12-22, 48	8-11, 23-36
2019 WEEKS		49-50	1-4, 36-47, 51-52	5-6, 11-21, 48	7-10, 22-35
2 BDR	6/4	5,000	6,000	8,000	11,000
ACCOMMODATION					

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday

FLORIDA, Tavernier

Ocean Pointe Suites at Key Largo A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

500 Burton Drive, Tavernier, Florida 33070, United States, +1 305 853 3000

				PEAK FROM
4/2	12,538	15,923	20,154	31,231
6/4	13,769	16,923	22,077	35,000
	16, 22-24, 33, 36-45, 47-49	1-5, 20-21, 27-32, 34-35, 46	6-15, 25-26	50-52
	16, 22-24, 33, 36-45, 47-49	1-5, 20-21, 27-32, 34-35, 46	6-15, 25-26	50-52
	4/2 6/4	4/2 12.538 6/4 13,769 16, 22-24, 33, 36-45, 47-49	4/2 12,538 15,923 6/4 13,769 16,923 16, 22-24, 33, 36-45, 47-49 1-5, 20-21, 27-32, 34-35, 46	4/2 12,538 15,923 20,154 6/4 13,769 16,923 22,077 16, 22-24, 33, 36-45, 47-49 1-5, 20-21, 27-32, 34-35, 46 6-15, 25-26

Weekly stays only. Points for hotel affiliates are variable. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday, Saturday, Sunday and Monday.

FLORIDA, Winter Garden

Liki Tiki Village

17777 Bali Boulevard, Winter Garden, Florida 34787, United States, +1 407 239 5000

1 BDR Economy	4/2	-	2,700	3,600	4,500
1 BDR Standard*	4/4	-	3,000	4,000	5,500
1 BDR Deluxe*	4/4	-	4,000	5,000	6,500
2 BDR Economy	6/4	-	4,500	6,000	7,500
2 BDR Standard*	6/6	-	5,000	6,500	8,000
2 BDR Deluxe	8/6	-	5,400	7,200	9,000
3 BDR	10/10	-	7,200	9,600	12,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 36-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-35, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-5, 18-22, 35, 37-46, 49-50	6-7, 17, 23-25, 28-34, 36, 47-48	8-16, 26-27, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. *Owners at Liki Tiki will be charged 1 BDR Economy rate when reserving 1 BDR Standard or Deluxe, and the 2 BDR Economy rate when reserving 2 BDR Standard.

HAWAII, Big Island

Royal Kona Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

75-5852 Alii Drive, Kailua-Kona, Hawaii 96740, United States, +1 808 329 3111

ACCOMMODATION					
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	-	-	5,500	6,000
Partial Ocean View Hotel Room	2/2	-	-	6,000	6,500
Ocean View Hotel Room	2/2	-	-	6,500	7,000
Ocean Front Hotel Room	2/2	-	-	8,250	8,750
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-12, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	13-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-12, 17-26, 28-47, 49-50	13-16, 27, 48, 51-52

Minimum two-night stay. Any check-in day. Hawaii Collection Platinum and Gold Members have priority. All members of THE Club® will be able to make short-notice reservations, subject to availability, which may be made from 3 months prior to arrival.

RVC at Kona Reef, Hawaii A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

75-5888 Alii Drive, Kailua, Kona, Hawaii 96740, United States, +1 808 331 2925

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,500	6,000	7,500
2019 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

Sea Mountain A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Colony I at Sea Mountain, 95-788 Ninole Loop Road, Punalu'u, Kona, Hawaii 96777, United States, +1 808 928 6200

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday. No elevator. No air conditioning.

Sea Village A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

75-5992 Alii Drive, Kailua, Kona, Hawaii 96740, United States, +1 808 326 2252

1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No air conditioning.

HAWAII, Kauai

Grand Pacific at Hanalei Bay A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5380 Honoiki Road, Princeville, Kauai, Hawaii 96722, United States, +1 808 826 6522

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	9,500	13,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	11,000	14,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday

Kapaa Shore A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4-0900 Kuhio Highway, Kapaa, Kauai, Hawaii 96746, United States, +1 808 822 3055

4/2	-	4,000	5,500	7,000
	-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
	-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
		-	- 37-47, 49-50	- 37-47, 49-50 1-14, 17-25, 27-36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No elevator. No air conditioning.

Lawai Beach Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5017 Lawai Road, Koloa, Kauai, Hawaii 96756, United States, +1 808 240 5100

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,500	10,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. No air conditioning.

Grand Pacific at Makai Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4180 Lei O Papa Road, Princeville, Kauai, Hawaii 96722, United States, +1 808 826 8815

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	7,500	10,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	9,000	12,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday (1 BDR) and Sunday (2 BDR).

Plantation Hale Suites A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

525 Aleka Loop, Kappa, Kauai, Hawaii 96746, United States +1 808.822.4941

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Standard	4/2	-	-	-	14,693
2019 WEEKS		-			1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday

The Point at Poipu

1613 Pe'e Road, Koloa, Kauai, Hawaii 96756, United States, +1 808 742 1888

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR Garden View	6/4	-	-	8,500	11,000
2 BDR Partial Ocean View	6/4	-	-	10,000	14,000
2 BDR Ocean View	6/4	-	-	11,500	16,000
2 BDR Ocean Front	6/4	-	-	15,500	19,500
3 BDR Presidential Suite	8/6	-	-	39,000	50,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Deeded owners any day. Please note Diamond Loyalty® upgrade is not available for Presidential Suite.

HAWAII, Maui

Ka'anapali Beach Club

104 Ka'anapali Shores Place, Maui, Hawaii 96761, United States, +1 808 661 2000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Scenic View	4*/2	-	-	6,500	9,000
1 BDR Ocean View	4*/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
1 BDR Deluxe Ocean View	4*/2	-	-	11,500	16,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	15,500	21,000
2 BDR Presidential Suite	6/4	-	-	44,000	54,500
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Deeded owners any day. "Five if one occupant is 16 years or younger. Please note Diamond Loyalty® upgrade is not available for Presidential Suite.

Royal Lahaina Resort MEMBER-ONLY RESORT

2780 Keka'a Drive, Lahaina, Hawaii 96761, United States, +1 808 661 3611

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Garden Cottage Hotel Room	4/2	-	5,000	6,000	7,000
Tower Partial Ocean View Hotel Room	4/2	-	6,200	7,400	9,000
Tower Ocean View Hotel Room	4/2	-	8,000	10,000	14,000
Tower Deluxe Ocean View Hotel Room	4/2	-	9,000	12,000	16,000
2019 WEEKS		-	13-22, 33-50	2-12, 23-32	1, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			13-22, 33-50	2-12, 23-32	1, 51-52

Minimum two-night stay. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All members of The Club® will be able to make reservations, subject to availability.

Valley Isle A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4327 Lower Honoapiilani Road, Lahaina, Maui, Hawaii 96761, United States, +1 808 669 4841

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	7,000
2019 WEEKS			37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No air conditioning.

HAWAII, Molokai

Ke Nani Kai A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

50 Kepuhi Place, Kaluakoi Resort, Molokai, Hawaii 96770, United States, +1 858 679 20)16
---	-----

1 BDR	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	15,500	21,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

HAWAII, Oahu

Royal Kuhio A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

2240 Kuhio Avenue, Honolulu, Oahu, Hawaii 96815, United States, +1 808 923 1856

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-14, 17-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

The Imperial Hawaii Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

205 Lewers Street, Honolulu, Oahu, Hawaii 96815, United States, +1 808 923 1827

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	8,500	11,000
2019 WEEKS		-		1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

The Modern Honolulu PRIMARY MEMBER-ONLY RESERVATION RESORT

1775 Ala Moana Boulevard, Honolulu, Hawaii 96815, United States, +1 808 450 3379

ACCOMMODATION C	CCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
City View - Hotel Room	2/2 - 2/4	4,500	5,625	6,750	7,875
Partial Ocean View - Hotel Room	2/2 - 2/4	8,275	9,775	11,275	12,775
Ocean View - Hotel Room	2/2 - 2/4	9,275	10,775	12,275	13,775
Studio Suite - Hotel Room	2/4	10,375	11,875	13,375	14,875
Ocean View Suite - Hotel Room	2/3	15,100	16,600	18,100	19,600
Marina Ocean Front View Suite - Hotel Rooi	m 2/3	18,250	19,750	21,250	22,750
Penthouse - Hotel Room	2/3	55,000	65,000	70,000	80,000
2019 WEEKS		9-10, 13-14, 19, 47, 49-50	11-12, 15-18, 20-22, 43-46, 48	23-26, 34-42, 51	1-8, 27-33, 52
2020 WEEKS		9-10, 12-13, 19, 47, 49-50	11, 14-18, 20-22, 43-46, 48	23-26, 34-42, 51	1-8, 27-33, 52

Minimum two-night stay. Nightly midweek rates at 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Hawaii Collection Members have priority. All members of The Club® will be able to make reservations subject to availability, from 10months prior to arrival.

IDAHO, Island Park

Timbers at Island Park Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4153 North Big Springs Loop Road, Island Park, Idaho 83429, United States, +1 208 558 7502

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-20, 44-47, 49-50	38-43, 48, 51-52	21-37
2020 WEEKS		-	1-20, 44-47, 49-50	38-43, 48, 51-52	21-37

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

IDAHO, Sun Valley

Elkhorn Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

109 Angani Way, Sun Valley, Idaho 83353, United States, +1 208 726 6963

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	2,000	3,000	3,500	5,000
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 44-47, 49-50	1-14, 21- 23, 37-43	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		44-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-23, 37-43	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Check-in at Tenth Street Center - Unit A-7, 491 10th Street, Ketchum, ID 83340, Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

INDIANA, South Bend

Varsity Clubs of America - South Bend

3800 North Main Street, Mishawaka, Indiana 46545, United States, +1 574 277 0500

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID		
Studio	4/2	-	2,500	3,500	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	3,500	5,000	6,000
L BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	4,000	5,500	6,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	4,500	6,500	7,500
2 BDR Deluxe	6/6	-	6,000	7,000	8,500
The Alumni House	6/4	-	15,500	16,500	18,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-6, 9-14, 44-50	7-8, 15-23, 34-43	24-33, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			1-6, 9-13, 16, 44-50	7-8, 14-15, 17-23, 34-43	24-33, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Points values subject to increase during game weeks.

KANSAS, Kansas City

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL 10401 Cabela Drive, Kansas City, Kansas 66111, United States, +1 913 299 7001

10401 Cabela Drive, Nalisas City, Nal	0401 Cabela Drive, Railsas City, Railsas 00111, Onited States, +1915 255 7001						
ACCOMMODATION		WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT					
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,000					
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 3,000					
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 4,000					

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

LOUISIANA, New Orleans

Frenchmen Orleans A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

519 Frenchmen Street, New Orleans, Louisiana 70116, United States, +1 504 943 3100

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	-	5,000	6,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		-	31-38, 45-50	1-8, 21-30, 39-44	9-20, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	31-38, 45-50	1-8, 21-30, 39-44	9-20, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

MAINE, Rangeley

Rangeley Lake Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

2222 Main Street, Rangeley, Maine 04970, United States, +1 207 864 3880

2 BDR	6/4	-	4,500	6,000	8,000
3 BDR	8/6	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-4, 7-17, 47-50	5-6, 18-24, 35-36, 41-46	25-34, 37-40, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-4, 7-17, 47-50	5-6, 18-24, 35-36, 41-46	25-34, 37-40, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

MARYLAND, Ocean City

Coconut Malorie Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

200 59th Street on the Bay, Ocean City, Maryland 21842, United States, +1 800 767 6060

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,500
2019 WEEKS		1-10, 45-50	11-14, 17-18, 41-44	15-16, 19-20, 22, 36-40	21, 23-35, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-10, 45-50	11-13, 16-18, 41-44	14-15, 19-20, 22, 35, 37-40	21, 23-34, 36, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

MASSACHUSETTS, Dennis Port

Edgewater Beach Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

95 Chase Avenue, Dennis Port, Massachusetts 02639, United States, +1 508 398 6922

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	3,000	4,500	7,500
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	5,000	7,000	10,000
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	7,500	9,500	13,000
2019 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36
2020 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No elevator.

MASSACHUSETTS, Falmouth

Beachside Village Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

45 Surf Drive, Falmouth, Massachusetts 02540, United States, +1 508 548 3975

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	2,000	3,000	4,000	7,000
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,500	5,500	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	5,500	8,500	10,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36
2020 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

MASSACHUSETTS, Fitchburg

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

150 Great Wolf Drive, Fitchburg, Massachusetts 01420, United States, +1 978 343 9653

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	5/2	from 2,500
Wolf Den Suite - Hotel Unit	5/4	from 3,125

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

MASSACHUSETTS, Yarmouth

Cove at Yarmouth A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

183 Main Street, West Yarmouth, Massachusetts 02673, United States, +1 508 771 3666

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	5,500	8,000	11,000
2019 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36
2020 WEEKS		1-11, 44-52	12-20, 40-43	21-24, 37-39	25-36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. No elevator.

MICHIGAN, Traverse City

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

3575 N US Highway 31 S, Traverse City, Michigan 49684, United States, +1 231 941 3600

ACCOMMODATION		
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,000
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 2,500
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 3,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

MISSOURI, Branson

The Suites at Fall Creek

1 Fall Creek Drive, Branson, Missouri 65616, United States, +1 417 336 3611

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,500
1 BDR	4/4	2,500	3,500	4,500	6,000
2 BDR	6/6	3,500	4,500	6,000	8,000
2 BDR Deluxe	6/6	4,500	5,500	7,500	10,500
2019 WEEKS		1-8	9-14, 47, 49-50	17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-8	9-13, 16, 47, 49-50	17-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

MISSOURI, St. Louis

Red Lion Hotel St. Louis City Center PRIMARY MEMBER-ONLY RESERVATION RESORT

400 South 14th Street, St. Louis, Missouri 63103, United States, +1 314 231 5007

2020 WEEKS		1-4, 48-51	5-8, 46-47	9-13, 15-17, 21-22, 35, 39-45	14, 18-20, 23-34, 36-38, 52	-
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 48-51	5-6, 8, 46-47	9, 12-13, 15-17, 21-22, 35, 39-44	14, 19-20, 23-28, 30-34, 37	7, 10-11, 18, 29, 36, 38, 45, 52
Arch View Traditional Suite 2 Queens	4/2	2,800	5,500	7,600	9,400	11,500
Traditional Suite 2 Queens	4/2	2,400	4,800	6,600	8,200	10,000
Traditional Suite King	4/2	2,400	4,800	6,600	8,200	10,000
Standard 2 Queens (Hotel Room)	4/2	2,000	4,000	5,500	6,800	8,250
Standard King (Hotel Room)	4/2	2,000	4,000	5,500	6,800	8,250
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK	EVENT

Minimum two-night stay. Any check-in day.

NEVADA, Las Vegas

Cancún Resort Las Vegas

8335 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89123, United States, +1 702 614 6200

1 BDR	4/4	-	-	-	7,980
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	-	9,300
Penthouse Villa	6/4	-	-	-	17,280
019 WEEKS		-			1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Desert Paradise Resort

5165 South Decatur Boulevard, Las Vegas, Nevada 89118, United States, +1702 579 3600

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	6,000	7,500	8,500
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	8,000	9,000	10,000
2019 WEEKS		45-46, 49-50	3-8	23-35, 47	1-2, 9-22, 36-44, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		45-46, 49-50	3-8	23-35, 47	1-2, 9-22, 36-44, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Polo Towers Suites

3745 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109, United States, +1 702 261 1000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Efficiency	2/2	-	-	6,000	8,000
1 BDR Suite	4/4	-	-	9,000	11,000
2 BDR Suite	6/6	-	-	12,000	15,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-51	15-16, 26, 48, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-51	14-15, 27, 48, 52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Polo Towers Villas

3745 Las Vegas Boulevard South, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109, United States, +1 702 261 1000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio Efficiency	2/2	-	-	7,500	9,000
1 BDR Villa	4/4	-	-	10,500	12,000
2 BDR Villa	6/6	-	-	14,500	16,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-51	15-16, 26, 48, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-51	14-15, 27, 48, 52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

The Carriage House A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

105 East Harmon Avenue, Las Vegas, Nevada 89109, United States, +1 702 798 1020

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	-	3,500	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	-	1-14, 17-25, 27-47, 49-51	15-16, 26, 48, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	1-13, 16-26, 28-47, 49-51	14-15, 27, 48, 52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

NEVADA, Stateline

Kingsbury of Tahoe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

335 Tramway Drive, Stateline, Nevada 89449, United States, +1 775 588 4749

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	5,500	7,500	9,500	12,500
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No air conditioning. Limited availability.

The Ridge Pointe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

455 Tramway Drive, Stateline, Nevada 89449, United States, +1 775 588 3553

2/2	3,500	4,500	5,500	7,500
4/2	4,000	5,500	7,000	9,500
6/4	5,500	7,500	9,500	12,500
	17-20, 40-46	21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-14, 28-32	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
	17-20, 40-46	21-26, 33-39, 47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 28-32	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	4/2 6/4	4/2 4,000 6/4 5,500 17-20,40-46	2/2 3,500 4,500 4/2 4,000 5,500 6/4 5,500 7,500 17-20, 40-46 21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50	2/2 3,500 4,500 5,500 4/2 4,000 5,500 7,000 6/4 5,500 7,500 9,500 17-20, 40-46 21-25, 27, 33-39, 47, 49-50 1-14, 28-32

Check in at the Main Office, 400 Ridge Club Drive, Stateline, Nevada 89449. Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

NEW HAMPSHIRE, Lincoln

Village of Loon Mountain A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

Route 112, Lincoln, New Hampshire 03251, United States, +1 603 745 3401

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,500	7,000	8,500
2019 WEEKS		11-14, 17, 45-47, 49-50	18-23, 39-44	1-10, 24-25, 27-38	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		11-13, 17, 45-47, 49-50	16-23, 39-44	1-10, 24-26, 28-38	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No air conditioning.

NEW MEXICO, Santa Fe

Villas de Santa Fe

400 Griffin Street, Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501, United States, +1 505 988 3000

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,500
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	7,000
2 BDR	8/4	-	5,500	7,000	9,500
2019 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-14, 17-25, 27-46	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-6, 47, 49-50	7-13, 16-26, 28-46	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday.

NEW YORK, New York

Club Quarters opposite Rockefeller Center, NYC A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

25 West 51st Street, New York, New York 10019, United States, +1 203 905 2100

ACCOMMODATION				
Club Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,000	from 4,250	from 5,250
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,250	from 4,500	from 5,500
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,750	from 5,000	from 6,000
Suite Hotel Room	2/2	from 5,750	from 6,000	from 7,000
2 BDR Suite Hotel Room	4/4	from 8,750	from 9,250	from 11,250
2019 WEEKS		2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
2020 WEEKS		2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

Hotel Boutique at Grand Central, NYC A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

447 Lexington Avenue, New York, New York 10017, United States, +1 212 297 0300

2/2	from 3,750	from 4,250	from 4,750
2/2	from 4,250	from 4,500	from 5,250
2/2	from 4,500	from 5,000	from 5,750
2/2	from 5,750	from 6,000	from 6,750
4/4	from 8,250	from 9,000	from 10,500
	2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
	2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
	2/2 2/2 2/2 2/2 2/2 4/4	2/2 from 4,250 2/2 from 4,500 2/2 from 5,750 4/4 from 8,250 2-6,8-9,15-17	2/2 from 4,250 from 4,500 2/2 from 4,500 from 5,000 2/2 from 5,750 from 6,000 4/4 from 8,250 from 9,000 26, 8-9, 15-17 7,10-14, 18, 32-35

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

The Jewel facing Rockefeller Center, NYC A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

11 West 51st Street, New York, New York 10019, United States, +1 212 863 0550

2/2	from 4,000	from 4,250	from 5,250
2/2	from 4,250	from 4,500	from 5,500
2/2	from 4,750	from 5,000	from 6,000
4/4	from 8,750	from 9,250	from 11,250
	2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
	2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
	2/2 2/2 2/2 4/4	2/2 from 4,000 2/2 from 4,250 2/2 from 4,750 4/4 from 8,750 2-6, 8-9, 15-17	2/2 from 4,000 from 4,250 2/2 from 4,250 from 4,500 2/2 from 4,750 from 5,000 4/4 from 8,750 from 9,250 2-6, 8-9, 15-17 7,10-14, 18, 32-35

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

World Center Hotel, NYC A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

144 Washington Street, New York, New York 10006, United States, +1 212 577 2933

ACCOMMODATION				
Club Hotel Room	2/2	from 3,750	from 4,250	from 5,000
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,250	from 4,500	from 5,250
Superior Hotel Room	2/2	from 4,500	from 4,750	from 5,500
Suite Hotel Room	2/2	from 5,750	from 6,000	from 6,750
2 BDR Suite Hotel Room	4/4	from 8,500	from 9,250	from 11,000
2019 WEEKS		2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52
2020 WEEKS		2-6, 8-9, 15-17	7, 10-14, 18, 32-35	1, 19-31, 36-52

Nightly stays available. Any day check-in.

NORTH CAROLINA, Atlantic Beach

Peppertree Atlantic Beach A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

715 West Fort Macon Road, Atlantic Beach, North Carolina 28512, United States, +1 252 247 5841

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	7,500
2 BDR	6/4	4,500	6,000	7,500	9,500
2019 WEEKS		1-7, 45-50	8-12, 41-44	13-20, 35-40	21-34, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-7, 45-50	8-12, 41-44	13-20, 35-40	21-34, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

NORTH CAROLINA, Concord

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

10175 Weddington Road, Concord, North Carolina 28027, United States, +1 704 549 8206

Reconnobriton		
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,000
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 3,500
Grand Bear Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 4,500

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

NORTH CAROLINA, Kitty Hawk

Beachwoods Resort

1 Cypress Knee Trail, Kitty Hawk, North Carolina 27949, United States, +1 252 261 4610

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	1,500	3,000	4,500	6,000
1 BDR with Open Loft	6/4	3,000	6,000	9,000	12,000
2 BDR Lock-off	8/4	3,000	6,000	9,000	12,000
3 BDR	8/6	3,500	8,500	13,000	17,500
2 BDR with Open Loft	10/6	4,750	9,500	14,250	19,000
3 BDR with Open Loft	10/8	5,250	10,250	15,750	21,000
2019 WEEKS		1-11, 47, 49-50	12-19, 44-46, 51-52	20-25, 35-43, 48	26-34
2020 WEEKS		1-11, 47, 49-50	12-19, 44-46, 51-52	20-25, 35-43, 48	26-34

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

NORTH CAROLINA, Sapphire

Fairway Forest Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

70 Sapphire Valley Road, Sapphire, North Carolina 28774, United States, +1 828 743 3956

2020 WEEKS		-	4-11, 46-50	1-3. 12-17. 44-45	18-43. 51-52
2019 WEEKS		-	4-11, 46-50	1-3, 12-17, 44-45	18-43, 51-52
2 BDR Lock-off	6/4	-	6,000	8,000	11,000
2 BDR Standard	6/4	-	5,000	7,000	9,000
1 BDR Deluxe	4/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,000
1 BDR Standard	2/2	-	2,500	3,500	5,000
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in days for weekly occupancy: Friday.

OHIO, Mason

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

2501 Great Wolf Drive, Mason, Ohio 45040, United States, +1 513 459 8885

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 3,500
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 4,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

OHIO, Sandusky

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

4600 Milan Road (US 250), Sandusky, Ohio 44870, United States, +1 419 609 6000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 1,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	5/2	from 2,500
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 3,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

OREGON, Newport

Embarcadero A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1000 Southeast Bay Boulevard, Newport, Oregon 97365, United States, +1 541 265 8521

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,500	4,000	5,000
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Check-in at 256 E. Olive St. (Highway 20), Newport, OR 97365. Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday. No elevator. No air conditioning.

OREGON, Sunriver

The Pines at Sunriver A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

57006 Meadow Road, Sunriver, Oregon 97707, United States, +1 541 593 2160

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,000	5,000
2 BDR	4/2	3,500	4,500	5,000	7,000
2019 WEEKS		17-20, 44-47, 49-50	1-14, 21-23, 37-43	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		44-47, 49-50	1-13, 16-23, 37-43	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No air conditioning. The bedroom is open to the living room from a second floor, non-private loft.

PENNSYLVANIA, Pocono Mountains

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

1 Great Wolf Drive, Scotrun, Pennsylvania 18355, United States, +1 570 688 9899

ACCOMMODATION		
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 3,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 4,500
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 5,500

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

SOUTH CAROLINA, Charleston

Church Street Inn A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

177 Church Street, Charleston, South Carolina 29401, United States, +1 843 722 3420

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	7,000
2019 WEEKS		-	1-14, 17-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	21, 23-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	1-13, 16-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	21, 23-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

SOUTH CAROLINA, Hilton Head Island

Island Links Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1 Coggins Point Road, Hilton Head Island, South Carolina 29928, United States, +1 843 681 3582

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	6,000	8,000	9,000	11,000
2019 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-11, 15, 45-48	16-20, 36-44	12-14, 21-35, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-4, 49-50	5-12, 45-48	16-20, 36-44	13-15, 21-35, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Royal Dunes A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

8 Wimbledon Court, Hilton Head Island, South Carolina 29928, United States, +1 843 681 9718

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
3 BDR	8/6	4,000	7,000	8,500	11,500
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-14, 17-20, 22, 37-46	21, 23-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-13, 16-20, 22, 37-46	21, 23-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

SOUTH CAROLINA, Murrells Inlet

Ellington at Wachesaw Plantation A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

911 Riverwood Drive, Murrells Inlet, South Carolina 29576, United States, +1 843 357 5283

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	2,000	3,000	3,500	4,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
3 BDR	10/8	5,000	7,000	8,500	10,000
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-14, 17-20, 22, 37-46	21, 23-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-13, 16-20, 22, 37-46	21, 23-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

SOUTH CAROLINA, Myrtle Beach

Dunes Village Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5200 North Ocean Boulevard, Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 29577, United States, +1 843 449 5275

DBL Studio Oceanfront Deluxe	4/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,500
1 BDR Angle Oceanfront Queen Suite	8/2	4,000	5,000	6,000	7,500
2 BDR Angle Oceanfront Deluxe	8/4	4,500	6,000	7,500	9,500
2 BDR Condo Oceanfront Deluxe	8/4	5,000	6,500	9,000	10,500
3 BDR Angle Oceanfront Deluxe	10/6	6,000	7,500	10,500	12,500
3 BDR Condo Oceanfront	12/6	7,000	8,500	10,500	13,500
4 BDR Condo Oceanfront	12/8	8,500	10,500	12,500	15,000
2019 WEEKS		1-6, 46, 49-52	7-13, 40-45, 47-48	14-20, 22, 34, 36-39	21, 23-33, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-6, 46, 49-52	7-13, 40-45, 47-48	14-20, 22, 34-35, 37-39	21, 23-33, 36

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Hotel Blue

0000 Address, Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 00000, United States, +1 000 000 0000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH		SUPER PEAK
Oceanfront Efficiency	4/2	2,500	4,000	6,000	9,000	12,000
Ocean View Suite	4/2	3,000	4,500	6,500	9,500	12,500
2019 WEEKS		48-52	41-47	22-23, 34-40	24, 27-28, 30, 32-33	25-26, 29, 31
2020 WEEKS		1-6, 8-9, 47-52	7, 10-11, 17, 19, 41-46	12-16, 20, 22-23, 34-35, 37-40		25-26, 29

Checkin Day for Weekly Occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday

Peppertree Ocean Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1908 North Ocean Boulevard, North Myrtle Beach, South Carolina 29582, United States, +1 843 249 1421

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	3,500	4,500	5,500	7,000
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	5,000	6,000	8,000
2019 WEEKS		1-6, 47, 49-50	7-13, 40-46, 48	14-20, 22, 35-39	21, 23-34, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-6, 47, 49-50	7-13, 40-46, 48	14-20, 22, 35-39	21, 23-34, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

TENNESSEE, Gatlinburg

Bent Creek Golf Village

3919 East Parkway, Gatlinburg, Tennessee 37738, United States, +1 865 436 2875

2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2 BDR - Cabin	6/6	4,000	5,500	7,000	9,500
2 BDR	8/8	3,500	4,500	6,000	8,000
1 BDR	4/4	2,500	3,500	4,500	6,000
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

Gatlinburg Town Square A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

414 Historic Nature Trail, Gatlinburg, Tennessee 37738, United States, +1 865 436 2039

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	3,000	4,500	5,500	7,000
3 BDR Phase I	8/6	3,500	5,000	6,500	8,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Phase I - Friday. Phase II - Friday / Saturday.

Gatlinburg Town Village A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

515 Historic Nature Trail, Gatlinburg, Tennessee 37738, United States, +1 865 436 2039

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,000
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,500	4,000	5,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

TENNESSEE, Pigeon Forge

Mountain Meadows A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

2813 Rolling Hills Drive, Pigeon Forge, Tennessee 37863, United States, +1 865 428 2897

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	2,500	3,000	4,000	5,500
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. Limited availability.

Sunrise Ridge Resort A DIAMOND MANAGED RESORT

2301 Ridge Road, Pigeon Forge, Tennessee 37863, United States, +1.865.908.6040

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR Restricted View - Floor 1	4/4	481	1,684	3,608	4,762
1 BDR - Floors 2-3	4/4	650	2,275	4,875	6,435
LBDR - Floor 4	4/4	748	2,616	5,606	7,400
1 BDR Deluxe Restricted View - Floor 1	4/4	529	1,852	3,968	5,238
L BDR Deluxe - Floor 1	4/4	608	2,127	4,558	6,017
1 BDR Deluxe - Floors 2-3	4/4	715	2,503	5,363	7,079
BDR Deluxe - Floor 4	4/4	822	2,878	6,167	8,140
2 BDR Restricted View - Floor 1	6/6	649	2,273	4,870	6,975
2 BDR - Floor 1	6/6	746	2,611	5,594	8,011
2 BDR - Floors 2-3	6/6	878	3,071	6,581	9,425
2 BDR - Floor 4	6/6	1,009	3,532	7,568	10,839
2 BDR Pedestal Duplex	6/4	910	3,120	6,630	9,750
2 BDR Pedestal Cottage with Open Loft	8/4	1,105	3,900	8,450	12,106
2 BDR Lock-off Restricted View - Floor 1	8/8	1,010	3,536	7,576	10,000
2 BDR Lock-off - Floors 2-3	8/8	1,365	4,778	10,238	13,514
2 BDR Lock-off - Floor 4	8/8	1,570	5,494	11,773	15,540
2 BDR Deluxe Lock-off - Floor 1	8/8	1,216	4,254	9,116	12,034
2 BDR Deluxe Lock-off - Floors 2-3	8/8	1,430	5,006	10,726	14,158
2 BDR Deluxe Lock-off - Floor 4	8/8	1,644	5,756	12,334	16,280
BDR Lock-off Restricted View - Floor 1	10/10	1,178	4,125	8,838	12,213
3 BDR Lock-off - Floors 2-3	10/10	1,593	5,574	11,944	16,504
3 BDR Lock-off - Floor 4	10/10	1,831	6,410	13,735	18,979
2019 WEEKS		1-2, 4-5, 8, 49	3, 6-7, 9-13, 46, 50	14-20, 23-25, 37-45	21-22, 26-36, 47-48, 51-5
2020 WEEKS		1-2, 4-5, 8, 49	3, 6-7, 9-12, 17, 46, 50	13-16, 18-20, 23-26, 38-45	21-22, 27-37, 47-48, 51-5

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday

TEXAS, Grapevine

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

100 Great Wolf Drive, Grapevine, Texas 76051, United States, +1 817 488 6510 $\,$

ACCOMMODATION		WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 3,500
Loft Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 5,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

TEXAS, Montgomery

Villas on the Lake at Lake Conroe A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

17578 Highway 105 West Montgomery, Texas 77356, United States, +1936 588 2727

OCCUPANCY				
6/6	2,500	3,500	5,000	7,000
8/8	3,500	4,500	6,000	8,500
	1-6, 44-47, 49-50	7-14, 17-19, 37-43	20-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
	1-6, 44-47, 49-50	7-12, 15-19, 37-43	20-26, 28-36	13-14, 27, 48, 51-53
	8/8	8/8 3,500 1-6,44-47,49-50	8/8 3,500 4,500 1-6,44-47,49-50 7-14,17-19,37-43	8/8 3,500 4,500 6,000 1-6, 44-47, 49-50 7-14, 17-19, 37-43 20-25, 27-36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday

UTAH, Brian Head

Cedar Breaks Lodge & Spa

223 Hunter Ridge Road, Brian Head, Utah 84719, United States, +1 435 677 3000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Junior Villa	2/2	-	-	5,340	5,880
Junior Villa	4/2	-	-	5,340	5,880
1 BDR	4/2	-	-	5,880	6,660
1 BDR Grand	4/2	-	-	6,660	7,980
2 BDR	6/4	-	-	7,200	8,640
2 BDR Grand	8/4	-	-	7,440	9,300
2019 WEEKS		-	-	12-14, 17-21, 36-45	1-11, 15-16, 22-35, 46-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-	12-13, 16-21, 35, 37-45	1-11, 14-15, 22-34, 36, 46-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No air conditioning .

UTAH, Park City

RVC's The Miners Club, Park City A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4070 North Willow Draw, Park City, Utah 84098, United States, +1 435 645 4400

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	3,000	4,000	5,500	7,500
3 BDR	8/6	4,000	5,000	7,000	9,500
4 BDR	10/8	6,000	8,000	11,000	15,000
2019 WEEKS		19-20, 42-45	17-18, 40-41, 46	1-14, 21-25, 27-39, 47, 49-50	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		42-45	17-18, 40-41, 46	1-13, 16, 19-26, 28-39, 47, 49-50	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

VERMONT, Stratton Mountain

Long House Trail A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

5 Village Lodge Road, Stratton Mountain, Vermont, 05155, United States, +1 888 249 8810

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	2/2	-	-	-	5,500
2 BDR	4/2	-	-	-	8,600
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-		1-52

VIRGINIA, Virginia Beach

Beach Quarters Resort

501 Atlantic Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23451, United States, +1 757 422 3186

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Ocean Front Studio	2/2	2,000	2,250	2,750	3,000
1 BDR - Ocean Front - Max 4	4/2	2,500	2,750	3,000	4,000
1 BDR - Ocean Front - Max 6	6/2	2,750	3,000	3,500	4,500
2 BDR - Ocean Front Lock-off	8/4	4,750	5,250	6,250	7,500
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-34, 36-43, 51-52	24-32, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-35, 37-43, 51-52	24-32, 36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

Boardwalk Resort and Villas

1601 Atlantic Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23451, United States, +1 757 213 3099

Studio - City View	2/2	2,000	2,250	3,000	4,000
Deluxe Studio - Ocean View	2/2	2,500	2,750	3,500	4,500
1 BDR - City View	4/2	2,750	3,500	4,500	6,250
1 BDR - Ocean Front - Max 4	4/2	3,250	4,000	6,500	8,000
1 BDR - Ocean Front - Max 6	6/2	3,250	4,000	6,500	8,000
2 BDR Lock-off - Ocean View	6/4	5,250	6,250	9,500	12,000
2 BDR - Ocean Front	8/4	5,250	6,500	10,000	13,000
3 BDR Lock-off - Ocean Front	10/6	7,750	9,250	13,500	17,500
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-34, 36-43, 51-52	24-32, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-35, 37-43, 51-52	24-32, 36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

Ocean Beach Club

3401 Atlantic Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23451, United States, +1 757 213 0601

5401 Atlantic Avenue, virginia beach, v	(25451, officed States,	1,5, 215 0501			
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,250	2,750	3,750	4,750
Studio Double - Ocean Front	4/2	2,500	3,000	4,000	5,250
Studio - Ocean Front	2/2	2,750	3,250	4,500	6,000
1 BDR Suite - No Balcony	4/2	3,000	3,750	5,250	6,500
BDR Suite - Balcony Restricted View	4/2	3,500	4,250	6,000	7,250
1 BDR Suite - Ocean View	4/2	3,500	4,500	6,500	8,000
l BDR Suite - Ocean Front	4/2	3,750	5,500	8,250	10,000
BDR Suite - City View	6/4	5,750	7,250	10,250	12,750
2 BDR Suite - City View - Split Level	6/4	6,000	7,750	11,250	14,750
2 BDR Suite - Ocean Front	6/4	6,000	8,250	12,000	14,750
2 BDR Dlx Suite - Ocean Front	6/4	6,500	8,750	12,750	16,000
BDR Suite - Ocean Front - Split Level	6/4	6,750	9,500	13,750	17,750
3 BDR Suite - Non Ocean Front	8/6	8,250	10,500	15,000	19,500
BDR Suite - Ocean Front - Max 10	10/6	8,500	11.250	16,000	20.000
3 BDR Suite - Ocean Front	8/6	9,250	12,000	17,250	22,000
BDR Dlx Suite - Ocean Front	8/6	9,500	12,750	18,250	23,750
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-34, 36-43, 51-52	24-32, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-35, 37-43, 51-52	24-32, 36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

Oceanaire Resort

3421 Atlantic Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23451, United States, +1 757 452 6080

Studio with Ocean View Balcony	4/2	2,500	3,750	5,750	7,000
Studio with Ocean Front Balcony	4/2	2,750	4,750	6,750	8,500
1 BDR - Ocean View with Balcony	4/2	4,000	5,250	8,000	11,000
1 BDR - Ocean Front with Balcony	4/2	4,750	6,000	10,000	14,000
2 BDR - Ocean View Suite	8/4	6,500	9,000	13,750	18,000
2 BDR - Ocean Front Suite - Max 6	6/4	7,250	9,750	15,750	21,000
2 BDR - Ocean Front Suite - Max 8	8/4	7,250	9,750	15,750	21,000
2 BDR DIx - Ocean Front Suite	8/4	7,500	10,750	16,750	22,500
3 BDR - Ocean Front Suite	10/6	10,000	14,500	22,500	29,500
3 BDR - Ocean Front Penthouse	10/6	10,250	15,500	23,500	31,000
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-34, 36-43, 51-52	24-32, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-35, 37-43, 51-52	24-32, 36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

Turtle Cay Resort

600 Atlantic Avenue, Virginia Beach, VA 23451, United States, +1 757 437 5565

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	4/2	2,250	2,500	3,000	3,500
1 BDR	4/2	3,000	3,750	4,750	6,500
2 BDR Lock-off	8/4	5,250	7,500	7,750	10,000
2 BDR Penthouse	6/4	5,750	8,500	12,000	15,000
2019 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-34, 36-43, 51-52	24-32, 35
2020 WEEKS		1-8, 47, 49-50	9-12, 44-46, 48	13-23, 33-35, 37-43, 51-52	24-32, 36

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday/Saturday/Sunday. All week 26 and 27 weeks will have an additional 15% premium points on top of the peak points value for that room type.

VIRGINIA, Williamsburg

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

549 East Rochambeau Drive, Williamsburg, VA 23188, United States, +1 757 229 9700

ACCOMMODATION		
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 4,000
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 5,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Greensprings Vacation Resort

3500 Ludwell Parkway, Williamsburg, Virginia 23188, United States, +1 757 253 1177

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR	6/4	4,000	5,000	6,500	9,000
4 BDR	12/8	8,000	10,000	13,000	18,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

The Historic Powhatan Resort

3601 Ironbound Road, Williamsburg, Virginia 23188, United States, +1 757 220 1200

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
1 BDR Upstairs	4/2	2,000	3,000	4,000	5,500
1 BDR Ground Floor	4/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	6,000
2 BDR	6/4	3,000	4,000	5,500	7,500
2 BDR Deluxe	6/4	4,000	5,000	6,500	8,500
3 BDR	8/6	4,000	5,000	7,000	9,500
4 BDR	12/8	6,000	8,000	11,000	15,000
4 BDR Deluxe	12/8	8,000	10,000	13,000	17,000
2019 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13-14, 17-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-25, 27-37	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-12, 44-47, 49-50	13, 16-20, 22, 38-43	21, 23-26, 28-37	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. No elevator.

WASHINGTON, Birch Bay

RVC's Sandcastle, Birch Bay A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

7854 Birch Bay Drive, Birch Bay, Washington 98230, United States, +1 360 371 4900

ACCOMMODATION					PEAK
2 BDR	6/6	3,000	4,000	5,500	7,000
3 BDR	6/6	4,000	5,000	6,500	8,000
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

WASHINGTON, Grand Mound

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

20500 Old Highway 99 SW, Grand Mound, Washington 98531, United States, +1 360 273 7718

		WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT
Family Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 2,500
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 3,500
Grand Bear Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 5,000

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

WASHINGTON, Leavenworth

Blackbird Lodge A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

305 8th Street, Leavenworth, Washington 98826, United States, +1 509 548 5800

	-				
ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	3,000	4,000	5,000	6,000
Studio Efficiency	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	5,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday. Limited availability. Washington, Lynden

VI at Homestead A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

109 East Homestead Boulevard, Lynden, Washington 98264, United States, +1 360 746 8314

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,500	3,500	4,500	5,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly mid-week rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday / Saturday / Sunday.

WASHINGTON, Ocean Shores

Point Brown A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

1413 Ocean Shores Boulevard Southwest, Ocean Shores, Washington 98569, United States, +1 360 289 0656

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Studio	2/2	2,000	2,500	3,000	4,500
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,000	4,000	5,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. Check in at Beachcomber Resort, 813 Ocean Shores Blvd. N.W., Ocean Shores, WA 98569, 1360.289.2710. No elevator. No air conditioning.

WEST VIRGINIA, Snowshoe

Expedition Station A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

10 Snowshoe Drive, Snowshoe, West Virginia 26209, United States, +1 340 572 1000

ACCOMMODATION			
Junior Studio	4/2	from 3,307	
Maria a state principal (Charles (Charles			

Minimum 2 night stay. Points for hotel affilates are variable. Any day check-in.

Rimfire Lodge A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

10 Snowshoe Drive, Snowshoe, West Virginia 26209, United States, +1 340 572 1000

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	PER NIGHT
Junior Studio	4/2	from 3,556
1 BDR	4/2	from 4,267
2 BDR	6/4	from 6,969

Minimum 2 night stay. Points for hotel affilates are variable. Any day check-in.

WISCONSIN, Wisconsin Dells

Great Wolf Lodge & Indoor Waterpark A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

1400 Great Wolf Drive, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin 53965, United States, +1 608 253 2222

Black Bear Condo	8/6	from 4,500
Loft Fireplace Suite - Hotel Unit	8/4	from 3,000
KidCabin Suite - Hotel Unit	7/2	from 2,500
Lone Wolf Condo	6/4	from 2,500
DBL Queen Sofa Suite - Hotel Unit	6/2	from 1,500
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	WINTER - MIDWEEK PER NIGHT

Minimum 3 night stays. Any day check in. Other room types available on website. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Mirror Lake & Tamarack Resort A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

874 Xanadu Road, Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin 53965, United States, +1 608 254 4929

ACCOMMODATION					
1 BDR	4/2	-	4,000	5,000	6,000
2019 WEEKS		-	18-20, 22, 36-40, 44-47	12-14, 17, 21, 23-29, 34-35, 41-43, 48-51	1-11, 15-16, 30-33, 52
2020 WEEKS		-	18-20, 22, 35, 37-40, 44-47	12-13, 16-17, 21, 23-29, 34, 36, 41-43, 48-51	1-11, 14-15, 30-33, 52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Sunday.

WYOMING, Teton Village

Teton Club A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

3340 West Cody Lane, Teton Village, Wyoming 83025, United States, +1 307 734 9777

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
2 BDR Condo	6/4	-	9,000	13,000	16,000
3 BDR Condo	8/6	-	10,000	16,000	21,000
2019 WEEKS		-	16-19, 43-47	15, 20-22, 42, 48-49	1-14, 23-41, 50-52
2020 WEEKS		-	16-19, 43-47	15, 20-22, 42, 48-49	1-14, 23-41, 50-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday.

CANADA, BRITISH COLUMBIA, Vancouver

VI at Rosedale on Robson A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

838 Hamilton Street, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada, V6B 6A2, +1 604 689 8033

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	2,500	3,500	5,000	6,500
2019 WEEKS		1-11	12-14, 17-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		1-9	10-13, 16-23, 37-47, 49-50	24-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52
	E 11				

Weekly stays only - Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday.

Holiday Inn & Suites Vancouver Downtown PRIMARY MEMBER-ONLY RESERVATIONS RESORT

1110 Howe Street, Vancouver, British Columbia V6Z 1R2, Canada, +1 604 684 2151

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Standard Hotel Room	2/2	4,000	6,500	7,500	-
Deluxe Hotel Room	2/4	4,500	7,500	8,500	-
King Parlour Hotel Suite	2/4	6,000	9,000	10,000	-
2019 WEEKS		1-15, 41-52	16-19, 21-24, 28-29, 32-33, 35, 37, 39-40	20, 25-27, 30-31, 34, 36, 38	-
2020 WEEKS		1-15, 41-52	16-19, 21-24, 28-29, 32-33, 35, 37, 39-40	20, 25-27, 30-31, 34, 36, 38	-

Minimum two-night stay. Any check-in day. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

CANADA, BRITISH COLUMBIA, Whistler

Clock Tower A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORTV

4341 Village Lane, Whistler, British Columbia, Canada, VON 1B4, +1 604 932 4724

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	2/2	-	3,500	4,500	6,500
2019 WEEKS		-	17-20, 22-24, 37-47, 49-50	1-14, 21, 25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	17-20, 22-24, 37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 21, 25-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Nightly midweek rates are 10% of week rate. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No elevator. Limited availability.

Fairmont Chateau Whistler A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

4599 Chateau Boulevard, Whistler, British Columbia, Canada, VON 1B4

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY				
1 BDR	2/2	-	-	-	5,500
2 BDR	4/2	-	-	-	8,600
2019 WEEKS		-	-	-	1-52
2020 WEEKS		-	-		1-52

CANADA, QUEBEC, Mont Tremblant

Ermitage Du Lac A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

150 Chemin du Curé Deslauriers, Mont Tremblant, Quebec J8E 1C9, Canada, +1 819 681 2222

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	NIGHTLY POINTS FROM	
1 BDR - King	4/2	3,703	
Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check in. Point	s for hotel affiliates are variable.		

Lodge De La Montagne A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

140 Chemin au Pied de la Montagne, Mont Tremblant, Quebec J8E 3M2, Canada, +1 819 681 4466

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	NIGHTLY POINTS FROM	
Studio	2/4	3,364	
1 BDR - 2 Queens	2/6	3,914	

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Place St-Bernard A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

135 Chemin Kandahar, Mont Tremblant, Quebec J8E 1E2, Canada, +1 819 681 1033

//cconnob/mon			
Studio	4/2	3,280	
Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check in Point	s for hotel affiliates are variable		

um 2 night stay. Any day check in. Points for hotel affiliates are varia

Sommet Des Neiges a club affiliated hotel

150 Chemin au Pied de la Montagne, Mont Tremblant, Quebec J8E 3M2, Canada, +1 819 681 9000

ACCOMMODATION			
1 BDR - King	2/4	3,914	
2 BDR - King/Queen	4/6	5,903	

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

Tour Des Voyageurs a club affiliated hotel

151 Chemin du Curé Deslauriers, Mont Tremblant, Quebec J8E 1C9, Canada, +1 819 681 1000						
ACCOMMODATION						
Hotel Room - Queen	4/2	2 730				

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check in. Points for hotel affiliates are variable.

CANADA, QUEBEC, St. Hippolyte

GeoHoliday Heights at Lac Morency A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

42 Rue de La Chaumine St., St. Hippolyte, Quebec, J8A 2N4, Canada, +1 450 563 5546

ACCOMMODATION					
Studio	4/2	-	4,500	5,500	7,500
1 BDR	4/2	-	6,000	8,500	10,500
2019 WEEKS		-	17-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	1-14, 21, 23-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS		-	17-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 21, 23-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Saturday. No elevator.

GeoPremier at Lac Morency A CLUB AFFILIATED RESORT

42 Rue de La Chaumine Street, St. Hippolyte, Quebec, J8A 2N4, Canada, +1 450 563 5546

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
1 BDR	4/2	-	6,000	8,000	9,500
2 BDR	6/4	-	7,500	9,500	11,000
2019 WEEKS		-	17-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	1-14, 21, 23-25, 27-36	15-16, 26, 48, 51-52
2020 WEEKS			17-20, 22, 37-47, 49-50	1-13, 16, 21, 23-26, 28-36	14-15, 27, 48, 51-52

Weekly stays only. Check-in day for weekly occupancy: Friday. No elevator.

CANADA, ONTARIO, Blue Mountains

Historic Snowbridge A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

190 Jozo Weider Boulevard, Blue Mountains, Ontario L9Y 3Z2, Canada, +1 705 445 0231					
ACCOMMODATION					
2 BDR	6/4	5,353			

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check-in. Points values are per night.

Mosaic A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

190 Jozo Weider Boulevard, Blue Mountains, Ontario L9Y 3Z2, Canada, +1 705 445 0231

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	NIGHTLY POINTS FROM
1 BDR	4/2	5,225
2 BDR	6/4	6,890

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check-in. Points values are per night.

Rivergrass A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

157 Jozo Weider Boulevard, Blue Mount	ains, Ontario L9Y 3Z2, Canada, +1 705 445	0231
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	NIGHTLY POINTS FROM

2 BDR	6/4	5,866	
3 BDR	8/6	8,299	
Minimum Durinkt stars Ansudas shanks in B	state values are a sustalet		_

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check-in. Points values are per night.

Village Suites A CLUB AFFILIATED HOTEL

157 Jozo Weider Boulevard, Blue Mountains, Ontario L9Y 3Z2, Canada, +1 705 445 0231

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	NIGHTLY POINTS FROM	
1 BDR	4/2	4,832	
2 BDR	8/4	6,378	
3 BDR	8/9	8,555	

Minimum 2 night stay. Any day check-in. Points values are per night.

CRUISES

ALASKA

Celebrity Millennium 7 Night Alaska from Port of Seward A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Seward, AK 99664, USA

ACCOMMODATION				PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2			
SAILING DATE				
August 09, 2019			12,827	

Ovation of the Seas Night Alaska from Port Seattle A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

2001 W Garfield St, Seattle, WA 98119, USA							
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK		
Inside Cabin	2/2						
SAILING DATE							
June 14, 2019				17,853			

Radiance of the Seas 7 Night Alaska from Port Seward A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Port of Seward, 1300 4th Ave Seward, Seward, AK, USA								
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK			
Inside Cabin	2/2							
SAILING DATE								
May 24, 2019				9,403				

Radiance of the Seas 7 Night Alaska from Port Vancouver A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

999 Canada Place, Vancouver, British Columbia, Canada

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
June 14, 2019				11,895	

THE BAHAMAS

Adventure of the Seas 8 Night Bahamas from Port Cape Liberty, NJ A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

4 Port Terminal Blvd, Bayonne, NJ 07002, USA

ACCOMMODATION				
Inside Cabin	2/2			
SAILING DATE				
June 14, 2019			18,666	

CANADA

Adventure of the Seas 6 Night Canada/New England from Port Cape Liberty, NJ A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

4 Port Terminal Blvd, Bayonne, NJ 07002, USA							
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK		
Inside Cabin	2/2						
SAILING DATE							
July 06, 2019				12,117			

CARIBBEAN (EASTERN)

Allure of the Seas 7 Night Eastern Caribbean from Port Fort Lauderdale A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

3046 Eller Dr, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316, USA							
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH			
Inside Cabin	2/2						
SAILING DATE							
July 28, 2019				23,091			

Symphony of the Seas 7 Night Eastern Caribbean from Port of Miami A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

 Accommodation
 Occupancy
 Low
 MID
 HIGH
 PEAK

 Inside Cabin
 2/2

 SAILING DATE

 May 18, 2019
 16,066

CARIBBEAN (SOUTHERN)

Freedom of the Seas 7 Night Southern Caribbean from Port San Juan A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Calle Marina, San Juan, 00901, Puerto Rico

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Oceanview	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 26, 2019				17,301	

Freedom of the Seas 7 Night Southern Caribbean from Port San Juan A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Calle Marina, San Juan, 00901, Puerto Rico

ACCOMMODATION				
Inside Cabin	2/2			
SAILING DATE				
June 02, 2019			19,728	
June 16, 2019			19,744	
July 28, 2019			17,355	

CARIBBEAN (WESTERN)

Symphony of the Seas 7 Night Western Caribbean from Port of Miami A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Dodge Island 1015 N. America Way Miami, FL 33132, USA								
ACCOMMODATION								
Inside Cabin	2/2							
SAILING DATE								
May 11, 2019				14,712				

CUBA

Empress of the Seas 7 Night Cuba from Port Miami A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Port of Miami - Dodge Island 1015 N. America Way Miami, FL 33132, USA

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 16, 2019				11,267	

EUROPE

Koningsdam 12 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port Civitavecchia/Rome A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

E840, 00053 Civitavecchia RM, Italy

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 20, 2019				20,573	
June 01, 2019				19,489	
June 12, 2019				20,573	
June 24, 2019				21,656	
July 07, 2019				20,573	
July 29, 2019				20,573	

Costa Luminosa 7 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port Venice A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Fabbricato 248, 30100 Venezia	VE, Italy				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 11, 2019				13,423	

Costa Magica 13 Night Northern Europe from Port Genoa A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Palazzo SanGiogio Via della Me	rcanzia 2 Genoa, GE 16123 Italy				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 05, 2019				16,239	

Costa Pacifica 12 Night Europe from Port Genoa A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Palazzo SanGiogio Via della Mercanzia 2 Genoa, GE 16123 Italy

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 26, 2019				15,698	

Serenade of the Seas 7 Night Northern Europe A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

2150 Copenhagen, Denmark ACCOMMODATION OCCUPANCY LOW MID Inside Cabin 2/2

SAILING DATE		
June 02, 2019	18,438	

MEDITERRANEAN

Costa Deliziosa 7 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port of Venice A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Fabbricato 248, 30100 Venezia	VE, Italy				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 12, 2019				14,398	

Costa Favolosa 10 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port Barcelona A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

 Moll Adossat, 1, 08039 Barcelona, Spain

 ACCOMMODATION
 OCCUPANCY

 Inside Cabins
 2/2

 SAILING DATE

SAILING DATE	
May 04, 2019	12,989

Costa Pacifica 11 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port Civitavecchia/Rome A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

E840, 00053 Civitavecchia RM, Italy

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabin	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 14, 2019				15,806	

Costa Victoria 7 Night Europe Mediterranean from Port Venice A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Fabbricato 13, Santa Marta, 30	135 Venezia VE, Italy				
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Inside Cabins	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
May 03, 2019				9,523	

Oasis of the Seas 7 Night European Mediterranean from Port Barcelona A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

 Carrer de Provença, 392, 08025 Barcelona, Spain

 ACCOMMODATION
 OCCUPANCY
 LOW
 MID
 HIGH
 PEAK

 Inside Cabin
 2/2
 SALLING DATE
 June 09, 2019
 19,955

 June 16, 2019
 21,190
 21,190

 June 23, 2019
 13,423

Oasis of the Seas 7 Night European Mediterranean from Port Barcelona A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

Carrer de Provença, 392, 08025 Barcelona, Spain

ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK
Balcony	2/2				
SAILING DATE					
July 14, 2019				21,645	

TRANSATLANTIC

Brilliance of the Seas 15 Night Transatlantic from Port Tampa Bay A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

815 Channelside Dr, Tampa, FL 33602, USA

ACCOMMODATION				
Oceanview	2/2			
SAILING DATE				
May 04, 2019			19,836	

Queen Mary 2 7 Night Transatlantic from Port New York A CLUB AFFILIATED CRUISE

72 Bowne St, Brooklyn, NY 11231, USA							
ACCOMMODATION	OCCUPANCY	LOW	MID	HIGH	PEAK		
Inside Cabin	2/2						
SAILING DATE							
May 24, 2019				16,900			



2019 Weeks Calendar

WEEK	FRI	SAT	SUN	MON	TUES	WED	THU
1	Jan 04	Jan 05	Jan 06	Jan 07	Jan 08	Jan 09	Jan 10
2	Jan 11	Jan 12	Jan 13	Jan 14	Jan 15	Jan 16	Jan 17
3	Jan 18	Jan 19	Jan 20	Jan 21	Jan 22	Jan 23	Jan 24
4	Jan 25	Jan 26	Jan 27	Jan 28	Jan 29	Jan 30	Jan 31
5	Feb 01	Feb 02	Feb 03	Feb 04	Feb 05	Feb 06	Feb 07
6	Feb 08	Feb 09	Feb 10	Feb 11	Feb 12	Feb 13	Feb 14
7	Feb 15	Feb 16	Feb 17	Feb 18	Feb 19	Feb 20	Feb 21
8	Feb 22	Feb 23	Feb 24	Feb 25	Feb 26	Feb 27	Feb 28
9	Mar 01	Mar 02	Mar 03	Mar 04	Mar 05	Mar 06	Mar 07
10	Mar 08	Mar 09	Mar 10	Mar 11	Mar 12	Mar 13	Mar 14
11	Mar 15	Mar 16	Mar 17	Mar 18	Mar 19	Mar 20	Mar 21
12	Mar 22	Mar 23	Mar 24	Mar 25	Mar 26	Mar 27	Mar 28
13	Mar 29	Mar 30	Mar 31	Apr 01	Apr 02	Apr 03	Apr 04
14	Apr 05	Apr 06	Apr 07	Apr 08	Apr 09	Apr 10	Apr 11
15	Apr 12	Apr 13	Apr 14	Apr 15	Apr 16	Apr 17	Apr 18
16	Apr 12	Apr 13 Apr 20	Apr 14 Apr 21	Apr 22	Apr 23	Apr 17	Apr 10
17	Apr 19	Apr 20 Apr 27	Apr 21 Apr 28	Apr 22 Apr 29	Apr 20	May 01	May 02
18	May 03	May 04	May 05	May 06	May 07	May 08	May 09
19	May 10	May 11	May 12	May 13	May 14	May 15	May 16
20	May 17	May 18	May 19	May 20	May 21	May 22	May 23
21	May 24	May 25	May 26	May 27	May 28	May 29	May 30
22	May 31	Jun 01	Jun 02	Jun 03	Jun 04	Jun 05	Jun 06
23	Jun 07	Jun 08	Jun 09	Jun 10	Jun 11	Jun 12	Jun 13
24	Jun 14	Jun 15	Jun 16	Jun 17	Jun 18	Jun 19	Jun 20
25	Jun 21	Jun 22	Jun 23	Jun 24	Jun 25	Jun 26	Jun 27
26	Jun 28	Jun 29	Jun 30	Jul 01	Jul 02	Jul 03	Jul 04
27	Jul 05	Jul 06	Jul 07	Jul 08	Jul 09	Jul 10	Jul 11
28	Jul 12	Jul 13	Jul 14	Jul 15	Jul 16	Jul 17	Jul 18
29	Jul 19	Jul 20	Jul 21	Jul 22	Jul 23	Jul 24	Jul 25
30	Jul 26	Jul 27	Jul 28	Jul 29	Jul 30	Jul 31	Aug 01
31	Aug 02	Aug 03	Aug 04	Aug 05	Aug 06	Aug 07	Aug 08
32	Aug 09	Aug 10	Aug 11	Aug 12	Aug 13	Aug 14	Aug 15
33	Aug 16	Aug 17	Aug 18	Aug 19	Aug 20	Aug 21	Aug 22
34	Aug 23	Aug 24	Aug 25	Aug 26	Aug 27	Aug 28	Aug 29
35	Aug 30	Aug 31	Sep 01	Sep 02	Sep 03	Sep 04	Sep 05
36	Sep 06	Sep 07	Sep 08	Sep 09	Sep 10	Sep 11	Sep 12
37	Sep 13	Sep 14	Sep 15	Sep 16	Sep 17	Sep 18	Sep 19
38	Sep 20	Sep 21	Sep 22	Sep 23	Sep 24	Sep 25	Sep 26
39	Sep 27	Sep 28	Sep 29	Sep 30	Oct 01	Oct 02	Oct 03
40	Oct 04	Oct 05	Oct 06	Oct 07	Oct 08	Oct 09	Oct 10
41	Oct 11	Oct 12	Oct 13	Oct 14	Oct 15	Oct 16	Oct 17
42	Oct 18	Oct 19	Oct 20	Oct 21	Oct 22	Oct 23	Oct 24
43	Oct 25	Oct 26	Oct 27	Oct 28	Oct 29	Oct 30	Oct 31
44	Nov 01	Nov 02	Nov 03	Nov 04	Nov 05	Nov 06	Nov 07
45	Nov 08	Nov 09	Nov 10	Nov 11	Nov 12	Nov 13	Nov 14
46	Nov 15	Nov 16	Nov 17	Nov 18	Nov 19	Nov 20	Nov 21
47	Nov 22	Nov 23	Nov 24	Nov 25	Nov 26	Nov 27	Nov 28
48	Nov 29	Nov 30	Dec 01	Dec 02	Dec 03	Dec 04	Dec 05
49	Dec 06	Dec 07	Dec 08	Dec 09	Dec 10	Dec 11	Dec 12
50	Dec 13	Dec 14	Dec 15	Dec 16	Dec 17	Dec 18	Dec 19
51	Dec 20	Dec 21	Dec 22	Dec 23	Dec 24	Dec 25	Dec 26
52	Dec 27	Dec 28	Dec 29	Dec 30	Dec 31	Jan 01	Jan 02
	-					-	

WK FRI SAT SUN MON TUES WED THU 1 Jan03 Jan04 Jan05 Jan07 Jan08 Jan09 2 Jan10 Jan11 Jan12 Jan13 Jan14 Jan15 Jan20 3 Jan24 Jan25 Jan26 Jan27 Jan23 Jan22 Jan30 5 Jan31 Feb08 Feb07 Feb16 Feb17 Feb18 Feb12 Feb13 7 Feb14 Feb15 Feb16 Feb17 Feb18 Feb19 Feb20 9 Feb28 Feb24 Feb24 Feb27 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb21 Feb23 Feb24 Feb22 Feb24 Feb22 Feb21 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb24 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb24 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23 Feb23	WIK	EDI	CAT	CUN	MON	THES	WED	THU
2 Jan 10 Jan 11 Jan 12 Jan 13 Jan 14 Jan 15 Jan 16 3 Jan 17 Jan 18 Jan 19 Jan 20 Jan 21 Jan 22 Jan 23 4 Jan 24 Jan 25 Jan 26 Jan 27 Jan 28 Jan 20 Jan 30 5 Jan 31 Feb 08 Feb 02 Feb 04 Feb 05 Feb 21 Feb 12 Feb 12 Feb 12 Feb 12 Feb 12 Feb 12 Feb 20 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 27 Feb 13 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 Mar 26 Apr 02 Apr 20 Apr 12 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 May 21 May 21 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 21	•••••							
3 Jan 17 Jan 18 Jan 26 Jan 27 Jan 28 Jan 29 Jan 30 4 Jan 24 Jan 25 Jan 26 Jan 27 Jan 28 Jan 29 Jan 30 5 Jan 31 Feb 01 Feb 03 Feb 03 Feb 05 Feb 06 Feb 06 Feb 07 Feb 28 Feb 20 Feb 18 Feb 12 Feb 20 Feb 28 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 02 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 19 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 20 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 Apr 24 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 24 Apr 24 Apr 24 Apr 24 <								
4 Jan 24 Jan 25 Jan 27 Jan 28 Jan 30 5 Jan 31 Feb 01 Feb 02 Feb 03 Feb 04 Feb 05 Feb 05 6 Feb 07 Feb 08 Feb 10 Feb 11 Feb 12 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 Feb 28 Feb 27 Feb 28 Feb 27 Feb 28 Feb 27 Feb 28 Feb 27 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 25 11 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 05 Apr 04 Apr 05 Mar 20 Mar 22 Mar 22 Apr 23 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 16 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 10 Ma								
5 Jan 31 Feb 01 Feb 02 Feb 03 Feb 04 Feb 05 Feb 05 6 Feb 07 Feb 08 Feb 10 Feb 11 Feb 13 Feb 13 7 Feb 14 Feb 15 Feb 15 Feb 17 Feb 18 Feb 19 Feb 20 8 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 04 Mar 02 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 19 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 26 Mar 26 14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 Apr 24 May 26 May 20 May 21								
6 Feb 07 Feb 08 Feb 10 Feb 11 Feb 12 Feb 13 7 Feb 14 Feb 15 Feb 16 Feb 17 Feb 18 Feb 20 8 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 02 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 01 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 01 Apr 02 14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 12 Apr 24 Apr 22 Apr 23 Apr 24								
7 Feb 14 Feb 15 Feb 17 Feb 17 Feb 18 Feb 20 8 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 02 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 12 11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 12 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 10 Apr 03 14 Apr 20 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 10 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 13 May 14 20 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 01 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 07 May 24 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 <th< th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></th<>								
8 Feb 21 Feb 22 Feb 23 Feb 24 Feb 25 Feb 26 Feb 27 9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 02 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 10 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 15 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 12 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Apr 01 Apr 01 Apr 01 Apr 01 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 24 Apr 24 Apr 24 Apr 20 May 05 May 06 May 07 May 13 Mar 14 Z0 May 13 Mar 14 Z0 May 14 Z0 May 14 Z0 May 13 Mar 14 Z0 Z0 Z0 Z0 Z0 Z0 Z0 <								
9 Feb 28 Feb 29 Mar 01 Mar 02 Mar 03 Mar 04 Mar 05 10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 19 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 10 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 10 Apr 11 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 15 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 24 Apr 20 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 21 22 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18								
10 Mar 06 Mar 07 Mar 08 Mar 09 Mar 10 Mar 11 Mar 12 11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 15 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 19 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 01 Apr 02 14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 04 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 12 Apr 12 Apr 12 Apr 12 Apr 23 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 23 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 20 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23								
11 Mar 13 Mar 14 Mar 15 Mar 16 Mar 17 Mar 18 Mar 19 12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 10 Apr 10 14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 06 Apr 10 Apr 12 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 16 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 12 May 13 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 20 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 20 May 21 21 Jun 23 Jun 14 Jun 15								
12 Mar 20 Mar 21 Mar 22 Mar 23 Mar 24 Mar 25 Mar 26 13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 01 Apr 02 14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 06 Apr 07 Apr 08 Apr 09 15 Apr 10 Apr 11 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 23 17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 20 Apr 29 Apr 20 Apr 23 19 May 08 May 07 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 20 May 21 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 13 Jun 13 Jun 13 Jun 13								
13 Mar 27 Mar 28 Mar 29 Mar 30 Mar 31 Apr 02 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 06 Apr 07 Apr 08 Apr 09 15 Apr 10 Apr 11 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 06 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 27 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 May 10 May 12 May 20 May 20 May 21 20 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 20 Jun 24 Jun 28 21 May 29 May 30 Jun 14 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 24 Jun 25 Jun 28						-		
14 Apr 03 Apr 04 Apr 05 Apr 06 Apr 07 Apr 08 Apr 09 15 Apr 10 Apr 11 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 16 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 27 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 02 May 20 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 20 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 26 May 20 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 20 May 20 May 21 Jun 22 Jun 27 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 20 Jun 10 Jun 10 Jun 11 Jun 12 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 20 Ju								
15 Apr 10 Apr 11 Apr 12 Apr 13 Apr 14 Apr 15 Apr 16 16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 20 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 10 Jun 13 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 24 Jun 12 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 25 Jun 1		-						
16 Apr 17 Apr 18 Apr 19 Apr 20 Apr 21 Apr 22 Apr 23 17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 27 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 20 May 21 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 01 Jun 10 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 21 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 21 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 23 Jun 24	••••••							
17 Apr 24 Apr 25 Apr 26 Apr 27 Apr 28 Apr 29 Apr 30 18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 03 Jun 13 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 12 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 12 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jul 25 25 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 1								
18 May 01 May 02 May 03 May 04 May 05 May 05 May 06 May 07 19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 4 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 02 27 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 <								
19 May 08 May 09 May 10 May 11 May 12 May 13 May 14 20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 09 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 12 Jul 21 Jul 23 Jul 23 30 Jul 2								
20 May 15 May 16 May 17 May 18 May 19 May 20 May 21 21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 09 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 25 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 10 Aug 10 Aug 10 Aug 10 Aug 20 3					·····			·····
21 May 22 May 23 May 24 May 25 May 26 May 27 May 28 22 May 29 May 30 May 31 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 09 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 25 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 05 Aug 06 32 Aug 07 Aug 08 Aug 09 Aug 10 Aug 11 Aug 12				·····				·····
22 May 29 May 30 Jun 01 Jun 02 Jun 03 Jun 04 23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 09 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 12 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 05 Aug 06 32 Aug 07 Aug 08 Aug 09 Aug 10				·····				
23 Jun 05 Jun 06 Jun 07 Jun 08 Jun 09 Jun 10 Jun 11 24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 28 Jul 19 28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 12 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 10 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 30 Aug 31				·····				
24 Jun 12 Jun 13 Jun 14 Jun 15 Jun 16 Jun 17 Jun 18 25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 12 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30								
25 Jun 19 Jun 20 Jun 21 Jun 22 Jun 23 Jun 24 Jun 25 26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 26 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 29 Jul 30 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 20 Sep 03 Sep 03 Sep 03 Sep 03 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 10 Sep 17								
26 Jun 26 Jun 27 Jun 28 Jun 29 Jun 30 Jul 01 Jul 02 27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 15 Aug 03 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 11 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 28								
27 Jul 03 Jul 04 Jul 05 Jul 06 Jul 07 Jul 08 Jul 09 28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 Sep 10 36 Sep 04 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 22 Sep 23								
28 Jul 10 Jul 11 Jul 12 Jul 13 Jul 14 Jul 15 Jul 16 29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 23 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 01 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 39 Sep 25 Sep 26		Jun 26	Jun 27	Jun 28	Jun 29	Jun 30	Jul 01	Jul 02
29 Jul 17 Jul 18 Jul 19 Jul 20 Jul 21 Jul 22 Jul 30 30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 05 Aug 06 32 Aug 07 Aug 08 Aug 09 Aug 10 Aug 11 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 15 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 10 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04			Jul 04		Jul 06	Jul 07	Jul 08	Jul 09
30 Jul 24 Jul 25 Jul 26 Jul 27 Jul 28 Jul 29 Jul 30 31 Jul 31 Aug 01 Aug 02 Aug 03 Aug 04 Aug 05 Aug 06 32 Aug 07 Aug 08 Aug 09 Aug 10 Aug 11 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 10 Oct 13 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22								
31Jul 31Aug 01Aug 02Aug 03Aug 04Aug 05Aug 0632Aug 07Aug 08Aug 09Aug 10Aug 11Aug 12Aug 1333Aug 14Aug 15Aug 16Aug 17Aug 18Aug 19Aug 2034Aug 21Aug 22Aug 23Aug 24Aug 25Aug 26Aug 2735Aug 28Aug 29Aug 30Aug 31Sep 01Sep 02Sep 0336Sep 04Sep 05Sep 06Sep 07Sep 08Sep 09Sep 1037Sep 11Sep 12Sep 13Sep 14Sep 15Sep 16Sep 1738Sep 18Sep 19Sep 20Sep 21Sep 22Sep 23Sep 2439Sep 25Sep 26Sep 27Sep 28Sep 29Sep 30Oct 0140Oct 02Oct 03Oct 04Oct 05Oct 06Oct 07Oct 8841Oct 09Oct 10Oct 11Oct 12Oct 13Oct 14Oct 2243Oct 23Oct 24Oct 25Oct 26Oct 27Oct 28Oct 2944Oct 30Oct 31Nov 08Nov 09Nov 10Nov 11Nov 1245Nov 06Nov 07Nov 28Nov 23Nov 24Nov 25Nov 2648Nov 27Nov 28Nov 29Nov 30Dec 01Dec 02Dec 0349Dec 04Dec 05Dec 06Dec 07Dec 08Dec 10Dec 1750Dec 11Dec								
32 Aug 07 Aug 08 Aug 09 Aug 10 Aug 11 Aug 12 Aug 13 33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 09 Sep 10 37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 22								
33 Aug 14 Aug 15 Aug 16 Aug 17 Aug 18 Aug 19 Aug 20 34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 09 Sep 10 37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 40 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 8 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29								
34 Aug 21 Aug 22 Aug 23 Aug 24 Aug 25 Aug 26 Aug 27 35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 09 Sep 10 37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 88 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 22 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>								
35 Aug 28 Aug 29 Aug 30 Aug 31 Sep 01 Sep 02 Sep 03 36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 09 Sep 10 37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 22 Oct 22 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45	33		Aug 15	Aug 16	Aug 17	Aug 18	Aug 19	
36 Sep 04 Sep 05 Sep 06 Sep 07 Sep 08 Sep 09 Sep 10 37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 77 Nov 08 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>								
37 Sep 11 Sep 12 Sep 13 Sep 14 Sep 15 Sep 16 Sep 17 38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25								
38 Sep 18 Sep 19 Sep 20 Sep 21 Sep 22 Sep 23 Sep 24 39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02								
39 Sep 25 Sep 26 Sep 27 Sep 28 Sep 29 Sep 30 Oct 01 40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 25 Nov 26 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 <th>••••••</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th> <th>••••••</th> <th></th> <th></th> <th></th>	••••••				••••••			
40 Oct 02 Oct 03 Oct 04 Oct 05 Oct 06 Oct 07 Oct 08 41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 10					·····			
41 Oct 09 Oct 10 Oct 11 Oct 12 Oct 13 Oct 14 Oct 15 42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16								
42 Oct 16 Oct 17 Oct 18 Oct 19 Oct 20 Oct 21 Oct 22 43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23								
43 Oct 23 Oct 24 Oct 25 Oct 26 Oct 27 Oct 28 Oct 29 44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24								
44 Oct 30 Oct 31 Nov 01 Nov 02 Nov 03 Nov 04 Nov 05 45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24	•••••							
45 Nov 06 Nov 07 Nov 08 Nov 09 Nov 10 Nov 11 Nov 12 46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24								
46 Nov 13 Nov 14 Nov 15 Nov 16 Nov 17 Nov 18 Nov 19 47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24								
47 Nov 20 Nov 21 Nov 22 Nov 23 Nov 24 Nov 25 Nov 26 48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24	••••••							
48 Nov 27 Nov 28 Nov 29 Nov 30 Dec 01 Dec 02 Dec 03 49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24	•••••							
49 Dec 04 Dec 05 Dec 06 Dec 07 Dec 08 Dec 09 Dec 10 50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24								
50 Dec 11 Dec 12 Dec 13 Dec 14 Dec 15 Dec 16 Dec 17 51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24								
51 Dec 18 Dec 19 Dec 20 Dec 21 Dec 22 Dec 23 Dec 24		Dec 04	Dec 05		Dec 07		Dec 09	
	••••••				Dec 14			
52 Dec 25 Dec 26 Dec 27 Dec 28 Dec 29 Dec 30 Dec 31	•••••	Dec 18	Dec 19	Dec 20	Dec 21	Dec 22	Dec 23	Dec 24
	52	Dec 25	Dec 26	Dec 27	Dec 28	Dec 29	Dec 30	Dec 31

2020 Weeks Calendar

Notes

Notes

Notes

©Copyright 2019 Diamond Resorts Holdings, LLC. All rights reserved. Unauthorized duplication is a violation of applicable state, federal and international laws. Club Operating Company reserves the right to revise, amend or cancel programs without prior notification. The Club® is a registered trademark in the U.S. and is pending registration in other countries where the product is sold. At time of publication, all resort information listed, including Diamond managed and affiliated resort names represented, product and member benefits offered and any photographic representations printed herein were accurate, and liability for error is expressly disclaimed. The Club Operating Company and Diamond Resorts reserve the right to update resorts and product offerings without notice. Material is regularly updated online at DiamondResorts.com.

